# ANNUAL REPORT 2014-15

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

CONTENT	PAGE NO.
1. Introduction – Overview of the Institution	1
About the College – Vision, Mission, Core Values, Logo, Milestones	1-4
Aims and Objectives for which the College sought Autonomy	5
Plan of Action	6-9
Almanac	10-13
Profile of the Institution	14-15
Faculty Details (Department Wise Faculty names)	16-20
Committees of the College	21
2. Curricular Design and Development	22
Academic Programmes/ New Programmes / Courses introduced with	22-23
collaborations	
Details of Statutory Bodies and Details of Curriculum Development /	24-30
Revision	
Certificate / Value-added courses offered with Collaborations	31-33
3. Teaching – Learning and Evaluation Process	
Admission process	34
Demand ratio	35-36
Students Strength and Diversity	37-40
Education process @ St. Joseph's	
Student Orientation & Induction Program	41-43
2. Entry level tests	44
3. Bridge Courses	45-48
4. Teaching – Learning Techniques used	49-60
Evaluation System & Results	61
1. Result Analysis	61-62
2. Convocation	63-65
3. Academic Awards	66-68
4. Research Activities	69

Faculty Orientation Program	69
FDPs /Seminars/ Workshops Organized by College	70-75
Seminars/Conferences/ Workshops Attended by Faculty	76-82
Research Publications & Paper Presentations	83-127
Faculty Achievements	128
Faculty as Resources persons	129-130
Student Research Activities	131-137
5. Student Centric Activities	138
Student Mega events	138-143
Academic Club Activities	144-147
Seminars/Guest Lectures/ Workshops organized department wise	148-156
Hands on Experience/Industrial Visits/Field Trips	157-167
Days Celebrated	168-173
Extension Activities (Centre for Social Transformation)	174
Youth Red Cross Society Activities	174-180
2. National Service Scheme Activities	181-186
3. Entrepreneurship Development Cell Activities	187-188
4. Women Empowerment Cell Activities	189-193
5. Joseph's Green Group Activities	194-197
6. Josephiet's Social Responsibility	198-234
• Sports Details	235
1. Sports Activities Conducted	236-238
2. Sports Achievements (Intra /inter/Regional/National/International)	239-245
Extra-Curricular Details	246
1. Cultural Committee Activities	246-248
2. Achievements in Extra- Curricular Activities (Intra	249-260
/inter/Regional/National/International)	
Placement Cell	261
Pre-Placement Activities	261

2. Placement Details	262-271
6. Infrastructure & Library Details	272
Infrastructure Enhancement and Amount Spent	272
Library Details and Amount spent	273
7. Governance and Leadership	274
Governing Body Meeting	274-275
Academic Council Meeting	276
Finance Committee Meeting	277
Welfare Activities for Staff	277
IQAC Meeting & Activities	278-293
Chairman's Visit	294-295
Interaction with Stake Holders	296
1. SQAC Meetings	296
2. Parent-Teacher Meetings	297
3. Alumni Meet	298
4. Feedback System (Writeup)	299
Best Practices	300-303
Rankings of the College	304

# ANNUAL REPORT 2014-15

#### 1. INTRODUCTION

St. Joseph's Degree & PG College, in its pursuit of preparing younger generations into knowledgeable citizens has been serving the society in the field of Education for the past 17 years.

Today St. Joseph's is one of the most sought colleges in the twin cities being a place for academic excellence and achievement The campus was very active with main events which reserved the college to initiate, plan and implement were NAAC re-accreditation inspection, PG Autonomy and first convocation ceremony for UG courses in the subsequent months of August, September and December apart from all the regular curricular, co-curricular and extra-curricular activities.

The college has not only kept pace with the changing world, but has been the pioneering spirit behind many innovations in the field of education thus acquiring a well-deserved reputation not only for academics but also in the arena of sports and co-curricular activities which clearly can be envisaged through its Re-accreditation with 'A' Grade with a CGPA of 3.49 by National Assessment and Accreditation Council.

#### ABOUT ST. JOSEPH'S COLLEGE

St. Joseph's Degree & PG College, a Catholic Minority Institution, established by HAES (Hyderabad Archdiocese Educational Society) in the year 1997 and situated in the heart of beautiful Hi-tech city of Hyderabad and has emerged as a synonym for "Distinct Environment of Excellence in Education" which is envisioned and endorsed through the exemplary motto of "Knowledge, Love and Service".

The Academic and Extension activities of the college are drawn from the well defined Mission statements which integrate the core values of the college with the modern objectives and goals of higher education, to promote globally competent knowledge citizens who are not only skilled and employable, but are also morally upright and spiritually inspired with "humane values and social commitment".

The college achieved permanent affiliation from Osmania University in 2007. However owing to constant dynamics of globalization, technological revolution, knowledge explosion and fast growing needs of industry, the purpose and scope of higher education has been redefined to include components

of employability, research, innovation and social relevance, whereby 'academic flexibility' has come to be an integral part of quality education. Hence St. Joseph's sought Autonomy in the year 2010 and was conferred the status in March 2011. While we celebrate the Grant of Autonomy by University Grant Commission (UGC) from the year 2011 onwards, it elaborates still a greater vision for the future of St. Joseph's college, which has remained a mainstay in education. We are proud to state that this is the first of its kind among the classical unaided colleges (self-financed) under the jurisdiction of Osmania University. It was something exciting and rewarding, long awaited by the all stakeholders of the institution after tasting the success of accreditation by National Assessment Accreditation Council (NAAC) in 2008 with CGPA 3.51. The wings of academic freedom under autonomy are further strengthened by the 2(f) issued to St. Joseph's College by UGC on 25, July 2006 and 12 B issued on 27 June 2011 by UGC. The status of Autonomy was conferred on 9th October 2013. The College was Re-Accredited by NAAC with "A" Grade with a CGPA of 3.49 out of 4 on 24th September 2014.

The college, now an 'Autonomous College' of Osmania University has engaged itself in the process of curriculum enrichment and enhancement. Reaping the benefits of Autonomy the college offers a wide range of academic programmes including a number of certificate courses and inter-disciplinary papers to make education more relevant and job-oriented.

#### VISION, MISSION, CORE VALUES, LOGO, MILESTONES

At St. Joseph's College, the academic climate is dedicated to the student community to facilitate KNOWLEDGE that would enkindle them to LOVE and to SERVE the community.

#### **VISION**

To create a distinct environment of excellence in education with humane values and social commitment

#### **MISSION**

We are committed:

- 1. To develop knowledge citizens with multidisciplinary global competencies.
- 2. To integrate in the students the ennobling virtues of truth, fairness, tolerance and co-operation

that leads them to serve the underprivileged.

- **3.** To sensitize in Josephites a sense of appreciation of traditional and cultural inheritance of the nation.
- **4.** To create and maintain an environment of excellence in education with technological advancements, effective pedagogy and methods of evaluation.
- **5.** To provide life skills towards a successful career, home and society.

#### **CORE VALUES**

- 1. Trust in Divinity
- 2. Foster Integrity
- 3. Acquire Competencies
- **4.** Strive for Excellence
- 5. Serve the Society



#### **ABOUT LOGO**

The Crest of the college consists of Wheel, Triangle, Lamp and a Book.

The WHEEL – It stands for the Universe as God's gift to mankind and the wholeness of the wheel invites us to be cosmological in our vision and cosmopolitan in our approach.



The **TRIANGLE** – It depicts **the three phases of Growth**- Knowledge as one's personal and basic foundation & experience: it further extends to **love** and service to the neighborhood and the society.

The **BOOK** – It represents the **fountain of knowledge** from where one quenches one's thirst for wisdom.

The **LAMP** - It represents light – **the presence of GOD** in the world and in each human being - inviting us to live together.

#### MILESTONES ACHIEVED BY THE COLLEGE

- 1997 Degree College established with B.Sc (MPCs), B. Com (Gen) & B. Com (Comp).
- 1998 Introduction of Co-education, B. Sc (MECs, MSCs, MPE), BCA
- 1999 Introduction of MCA
- 2001 Introduction of MBA; Additional section B. Com (Reg)
- **2002** Introduction of Certificate Courses (In-house)
- 2003 Introduction of M.Sc. (Mathematics), B.Com (Hons) & Vocational Course: B.Com (FTP)
- 2004 Additional section MBA
- **2005** Introduction of M. Com; B.Com secured 95 % pass and was ranked I under GROUP (B) Colleges of OU in Result Analysis done by BOS.
- **2006** 2(f) was issued by UGC dated 25, July 2006, Additional section B. Com (Comp)
- 2007 Permanent affiliation from OU
- 2008 Accredited by NAAC with A grade with a CGPA of 3.51
- **2011** Grant of Autonomy status in March 2011; grant of 12 (B) by UGC, Introduction of courses BA (Mass Com.), B.Sc. (MPC) & BBA
- 2012 Introduction of courses B.Com (Professional), B.A (Journalism, Psychology, English Literature), B.Sc.(Networking & Hardware, Applied Electronics & Mathematics), MCJ (Master of Communication & Journalism), M.Com(Finance)
- 2013 Grant of Autonomous status for PG Programmes
- 2013 Completed 1st Cycle of Accreditation and applied for Re-accreditation
- 2014 Re-accreditation by NAAC with 'A' Grade with a CGPA of 3.49

#### AIMS AND OBJECTIVES FOR WHICH THE COLLEGE SOUGHT AUTONOMY

#### **AIMS**

- 1. To determine and prescribe our own courses of study and syllabi, and restructure and redesign the courses to suit local needs
- 2. To prescribe rules for admission in consonance with the reservation policy of the state government;
- **3.** To use modern tools of educational technology to achieve higher standards and greater creativity;
- **4.** To evolve methods of assessment of student's performance, the conduct of examinations and notification of results;
- **5.** To promote healthy practices such as community service, extension activities, projects for the benefit of the society at large, neighbourhoodprogrammes.

#### **OBJECTIVES**

- 1. To diversify, restructure and redesign the courses so as to meet the local/global demands
- 2. To formulate the Institutional Admission Process and Guidelines
- **3.** To achieve excellence in the methods of teaching-learning process and evaluation Techniques using the latest technology.
- 4. To inculcate the spirit of Research among the students as well as Faculty
- **5.** To integrate in the students the ennobling virtues of truth, fairness, tolerance and cooperation that leads them to serve the underprivileged
- 6. To provide life skills towards a successful career, home and society

# PLAN OF ACTION FOR THE YEAR 2014 – 2015

Month	Details of Activities	
	5 <sup>th</sup> Academic Council Meeting	
	Finance Committee Meeting	
	Staff Recruitment	
	Infrastructure Review	
	UG - End Semester Exams	
	Project Guidance Seminars / Project work for MBA students	
Amail	Internal Academic Audit	
April	Subject allotment for Faculty & Time Tables	
	Governing Body Meeting	
	. Annual & Semester Planners of various Depts.	
	PG Results Declaration	
	. Green Audit	
	. Refresher Courses	
	. Summer courses can be started if any	
	Internship / Project Work for UG II yr Students	
	Admission Process	
May	Infrastructure upgradation	
Wiay	Almanac & Handbook	
	Usage of premises for CA Exams	
	UG Examination Results Process	
	Staff Orientation	
	Orientation for Newly Recruited faculty	
	Orientation for Non-Teaching Staff	
June	Orientation for UG II & III yrs	
	Results Declaration for UG	
	Results Review Meeting	
	Result Analysis of the Previous Academic Year	

	Release of Joseph's Chronicle
	Induction Program for UG I yr
	Student Profile & Entry Level Feedback
	. AQAR report
	FDP on Smart IT Skills
	National Seminar
	Placement Registration Process
	Entry Level Tests / Bridge Courses
	Review of Admission Process
	Library Orientation
	CRT Classes
	Fresher's Party
July	Commencement of Club Activities
	Workshop on "Awareness of Entrepreneurship"
	Red Cross Activity
	Alumni Meet
	Minor Project Proposals
	NAAC Inspection
	Certificate courses Commencement
	PG End Semester Examinations
	UG Internal – I
August	Parent – Teacher Meet & Feedback
	Women Empowerment Awareness Program
	National Integration Day
	Independence Day celebration
	PG Results Declaration
	UG Internal – II
Contombor	Teacher's Day Celebration
September	Industrial Visit for PG
	UG Industrial Visits
	Induction Programme for PG

	Informatique Exhib		
	Sports Activities (OU Inter college Championship for Women)		
	NSS Day Celebrations		
	Blood Donation Camp		
JCI Activities			
	Pre placement Activities		
	Outreach Programme		
	Faculty Feedback		
	Internal Practicals UG		
	Awareness Program on Cyber Crime		
	Traditional Day		
October	World Mental Health Day		
October	Freshers' Day PG		
	On Campus Placements		
	Mass com Dept. Field Trip		
	Green Audit		
	End Semester Examinations UG		
	IQAC Meeting		
	Cultural Competitions		
	Sports Competitions		
November	National Education Day		
	End Semester Examinations for UG		
	National Education Day		
	Usage of premises for CA Exams		
	Josephiesta - 2015		
	Convocation Ceremony		
	AIDS Awareness Day		
December	Christmas Celebrations		
	Non-Teaching Staff Picnic		
	Blood donation camp		
	UG Results Declaration		

	Results Review Meeting		
	ED Cell Activity		
	Result Declaration & Review Meeting		
	UG Internal - I		
I ammany	Science Day		
January	CinEvolution		
	Club Activities		
	Parent – Teacher Meet, Feedback & Memo Distribution		
	PG End Semester Examination		
	JSS		
Eshwanz	Faculty Feedback		
February	Chairman's Visit		
	UG Internal - II		
	Staff Pienic		
	Annual Day Celebrations		
	Farewell Prayer Service		
	Exit Feedback		
	End Semester Exams for UG		
March	St. Joseph's Feast		
Wiarch	BoS		
	Women's Day Celebration		
	PG Results Declaration		
	Results Review Meeting		
	. Refresher Courses		

## Note:

- 1. General Staff Meeting in the first week of every month and departmental meetings
- 2. Presentation/Publication of Research Papers, Faculty attending Seminars/Workshops
- 3. On-Campus / Off-Campus Placement process from August 2014 February 2015
- 4. Internships & Projects Final Year Students.

## **ALMANAC**

## **UNDER GRADUATE PROGRAMMES**

# I, III & V Semesters

S.No.	Particulars	Date
1	Commencement of III & V Semester Classes	16 <sup>th</sup> June 2014
2	Commencement of I Semester Classes	28 <sup>th</sup> June 2014
3	I – Internal Examinations (Theory)	4 <sup>th</sup> to 7 <sup>th</sup> Aug 2014
4	Examination Notification	10 <sup>th</sup> Sep 2014
5	II – Internal Examinations (Theory)	17 <sup>th</sup> Sep to 20 <sup>th</sup> 2014
6	Internal Practical Examination	6 <sup>th</sup> Oct to 15 <sup>th</sup> Oct 2014
7	Sale of Examination Application Forms	17 <sup>th</sup> to 20 <sup>th</sup> Sep 2014
	Submission of Examination Application Forms	
8	Without Late Fee	22 <sup>nd</sup> to 27 <sup>th</sup> Sep 2014
	With Late Fee	29th Sep to 8th Oct 2014
9	Last day of Instruction	15 <sup>th</sup> Oct 2014
10	Value Education Examination for I - Semester	16 <sup>th</sup> Oct 2014
11	Environmental Studies Examination for III - Semester	17 <sup>th</sup> Oct 2014
12	Preparation Holidays	20 <sup>th</sup> to 24 <sup>th</sup> Oct 2014
13	Commencement of End Semester Examinations	27 <sup>th</sup> Oct 2014

14	Final Practical Examinations	17 <sup>th</sup> to 22 <sup>nd</sup> Nov 2014	

# II, IV & VI Semesters

S.No.	Particulars	Date
1	Commencement of II,IV & VI Semester Classes	24 <sup>th</sup> Nov 2014
2	Christmas Holidays	24 <sup>th</sup> Dec 2014 to 1 <sup>st</sup> Jan 2015
3	I – Internal Examinations(Theory)	6 <sup>th</sup> to 9 <sup>th</sup> Jan 2015
4	Certificate Course Commencement	19 <sup>th</sup> Jan 2015
5	Examination Notification	11 <sup>th</sup> Feb 2015
6	II – Internal Examinations(Theory)	23 <sup>rd</sup> to 26 <sup>th</sup> Feb 2015
7	Internal Practical Examination	9 <sup>th</sup> March to 17 <sup>th</sup> March 2015
8	Sale of Examination Application Forms	23 <sup>rd</sup> to 26 <sup>th</sup> Feb 2015
	Submission of Examination Forms	
9	Without Late Fee	27 <sup>th</sup> Feb to 5 <sup>th</sup> March 2015
	With Late Fee	7 <sup>th</sup> to 12 <sup>th</sup> March 2015
10	Last day of Instruction	19 <sup>th</sup> March 2015
11	Indian Heritage and Culture Examination for I – Semester	20 <sup>th</sup> March 2015
12	Science & Civilization Examination for III - Semester	23 <sup>rd</sup> March 2015
13	Preparation Holidays	20 <sup>th</sup> to 25 <sup>th</sup> March 2015

14	Commencement of End Semester Examinations	26 <sup>th</sup> March 2015
15	Final Practical Examinations	20 <sup>th</sup> to 25 <sup>th</sup> April 2015

# POST GRADUATE PROGRAMMES

# Almanac for MA (MCJ) I Yr - I Semester

S.No	Particulars	Date
1.	Commencement of I – Semester Classes	August 11 <sup>th</sup> 2014
2.	I – Internal Examination	October 17 <sup>th</sup> & 18 <sup>th</sup> 2014
3.	Examination Notification	November 10 <sup>th</sup> 2014
4.	II – Internal Examination	November 17 <sup>th</sup> & 18 <sup>th</sup> 2014
5.	Sale of Examination Forms	November 17 <sup>th</sup> & 18 <sup>th</sup> 2014
Submission of Examination Forms		
6.	Without Late Fee	November 19 <sup>th</sup> & 20 <sup>th</sup> 2014
	With Late Fee	November 21 <sup>st</sup> & 22 <sup>nd</sup> 2014
7.	Last day of Instruction	November 29 <sup>th</sup> 2014
8.	Preparation Holidays	December 3 <sup>rd</sup> to 7 <sup>th</sup> 2014
9.	Commencement of End Semester Examinations	December 8 <sup>th</sup> to 15 <sup>th</sup> 2014
10.	Final Practical Examination	December 1 <sup>st</sup> & 2 <sup>nd</sup> 2014

# Almanac for MA (MCJ) I Yr - II Semester

S.No	Particulars	Date
1.	Commencement of II Semester Class	December 16 <sup>th</sup> 2014
2.	I-Internal Examination	February 12 <sup>th</sup> & 13 <sup>th</sup> 2015
3.	Examination Notification	March 9 <sup>th</sup> 2015
4.	II-Internal Examination	March 17 <sup>th</sup> & 18 <sup>th</sup> 2015
5.	Sale of Examination Forms	March 17 <sup>th</sup> & 18 <sup>th</sup> 2015
	Submission of Examination Forms	
6.	Without late Fee	March 20 <sup>th</sup> to 27 <sup>th</sup> 2015
	With Late Fee	March 27 <sup>th</sup> to 31 <sup>st</sup> 2015
7.	Last Date of Instruction	April 9 <sup>th</sup> 2015
8.	Preparation Holidays	April 15 <sup>th</sup> to 21 <sup>st</sup> 2015
9.	Final Practical Examination	April 10 <sup>th</sup> to 14 <sup>th</sup> 2015
10.	Commencement of End Semester Examinations	April 22 <sup>nd</sup> 2015

#### PROFILE OF THE INSTITUTION

Chairman : Most Rev. ThummaBala DDArchbishop of Hyderabad

Principal & Secretary : Rev. Fr. Dr. Vincent Arokiadas

Website: www.josephscollege.ac.inEmail: info@josephscollege.ac.in

Registered Name	St.Joseph's Degree & PG College
Established	1997
Motto	Knowledge, Love, Service
Type of Institute	Co- Education
Affiliation	Affiliated to Osmania University
UGC	Sanctioned sec 2(f) and 12(B) status by University Grants Commission (UGC)
UG Autonomy	2011
PG Autonomy	2013
National Assessment and Accreditation Council (NAAC)	Re-accredited with "A" Grade with CGPA of 3.49 in 2014
Student Brand	Josephites
Student Strength	1840

#### WORKING SYSTEM OF THE COLLEGE

The academic year 2014-2015 began on 16.06.2014 for the senior classes and first year classes commenced on 28.06.2014.

**Semester System**: The College has been following semester system for all UG & PG programs since 2011. The academic year is divided into two Semesters, each consisting of 90 working days. The first semester stretches from middle of June to November and second semester from December to April.

**College timings**: The College working hours begins at 8.30 a.m. and ends at 3.30 PM for all UG & PG courses. The regular class hours for Arts, Commerce, and Management students of UG are from 8.30am

− 1.10pm whereas for Faculty of Science the regular working hours are from 8.30 am -2.20 pm with two short breaks from 11.10 am to 11.30 am and 1.10 pm to 1.30 pm. The certificate courses, remedial classes, tutorial classes, bridge courses, club activities etc will be conducted between 2.30 PM to 3.30 PM. The regular class hours for all PG students are from 8.30 AM to 3.10 PM. As usual, the College has a six-day working per week. Each day has five/six periods of 50-minutes duration.

#### **College Timings**

Undergraduate: 8:30am – 2:20pm

Post Graduation: 8:30am – 3:10pm

# **FACULTY DETAILS (Department Wise Faculty names)**

# **Teachers filled against Sanctioned Posts**

(2014-2015)

			Nature of	
Name of the Full-		Year of	Appointment(Against	Name of the
time teacher	Designation	Appointment	Sanctioned Posts,	Department
			temporary,permanent)	
Rev. Fr. Vincent	Principal, Associate			Business
Arokiadas	Professor	01.06.2013	Permanent	Management
Dr M Sangeetha	Associate Professor	16/8/2004	Permanent	English
Mrs. Angela				
Christina	Assistant Professor	01.08.2008	Permanent	English
Dr Deepika Rupert				
Gardner	Assistant Professor	01.06.2012	Permanent	English
MrsBhuvana		04.06.2012		English
Immaculate	Assistant Professor		Permanent	
MrsSherline Smile	Assistant Professor	01.06.2012	Permanent	English
Dr. S. P. Jaiswal	Associate Professor	1/7/1997	Permanent	Hindi
MrMohdIrfan	Assistant Professor	18-06-2007	Permanent	Arabic
Mrs.AparnaSathe	Assistant Professor	16-01-2013	Permanent	Sanskrit
Mrs Padma Sri	Assistant Professor	03.06.2008	Permanent	French
Mr. K. Sridhar				Physical
Reddy	Assistant Professor	21-11-2007	Permanent	Education
Dr S Brinda	Associate Professor	4.6.2012	Permanent	Commerce
Mrs. Mary	Associate Professor			Commerce
VinayaSheela		01.08.1998	Permanent	
Mr.Krishna Moorthy	Associate Professor	15-06-1999	Permanent	Commerce
Mrs.Savithri	Associate Professor	10.07.2000	Permanent	Commerce

Mrs.Srilatha	Associate Professor	05.06.2006	Dammonont	Commonos
		05.06.2006	Permanent	Commerce
Mr.BSatyanaryana	Associate Professor			Commerce
Rao		10.07.2006	Permanent	
Mrs.Geethanjali	Assistant Professor	10.07.2006	Permanent	Commerce
Mrs.SugunaSheela	Assistant Professor	7/6/2007	Permanent	Commerce
Mrs.J.N.P.P.				
Anantha Lakshmi	Assistant Professor	18-06-2007	Permanent	Commerce
MrsSudhaRamani	Assistant Professor	15-07-2008	Permanent	Commerce
Mrs.SumithraPujari	Assistant Professor	03.06.2009	Permanent	Commerce
Mrs.RSree Lakshmi	Assistant Professor	03.06.2009	Permanent	Commerce
Mrs. Shanti Kiran	Assistant Professor	17-08-2009	Permanent	Commerce
Mrs.RitikaWaghray	Assistant Professor	23-06-2008	Permanent	Commerce
Ms. M. Debora	Assistant Professor	03.06.2009	Permanent	Commerce
Ms.Rafia Begum	Assistant Professor	10.6.2014	Temporary	Commerce
MrBhaskarYogendra	Assistant Professor	10.06.2014	Temporary	Commerce
Mrs S Archana	Assistant Professor	16-06-2014	Temporary	Commerce
Mrs.Kasturi C	Assistant Professor	04.06.2014	Temporary	Commerce
Mrs.Karuna Daniel	Assistant Professor	16.06.2014	Temporary	Commerce
Mr.Ashwini Singh B	Assistant Professor	16.06.2014	Temporary	Commerce
				Mathematics
Mr.Srinivas Reddy	Assistant Professor	04.07.2008	Permanent	and Statistics
				Mathematics
Mrs. G. Sunitha	Assistant Professor	6/6/2011	Permanent	and Statistics
				Mathematics
Ms.VijayaLaxmi	Assistant Professor	26-06-2013	Permanent	and Statistics
				Mathematics
Mrs.ArthiMathur A	Assistant Professor	10.06.2014	Temporary	and Statistics
Mr.Mehboob M	Assistant Professor	23.06.2014	Temporary	Science
				Physics and
Mrs.MihiraPriya	Assoc Professor	15-06-1999	Permanent	Electronics

				Physics and
Mr.MSravan Kumar	Assistant Professor	03.06.2009	Permanent	Electronics
Mr. M.				Physics and
LaxmiNarsimha Rao	Assistant Professor	03.06.2009	Permanent	Electronics
				Physics and
Mr.Ashok Kumar R	Assistant Professor	11.06.2014	Temporary	Electronics
				Physics and
Mr.Harisha Chary	Assistant Professor	11.06.2014	Temporary	Electronics
Mr Joseph Raj				Computer
Kumar	Assoc Professor	10.6.2003	Permanent	Science
				Computer
Mrs.KiranJyothi M	Assoc Professor	04.06.2003	Permanent	Science
				Computer
Mrs. T. Esther Ratna	Assistant Professor	20-08-2007	Permanent	Science
				Computer
Mr.Pavan Kumar	Assistant Professor	01.08.2010	Permanent	Science
				Computer
Mrs. P Madhuri Paul	Assistant Professor	16-12-2011	Permanent	Science
				Computer
Mrs E Sushma	Assistant Professor	04.06.2012	Permanent	Science
				Computer
Ms V Sailaja	Assistant Professor	08.07.2013	Permanent	Science
				Computer
Mr.ParikshitJaiswal	Assistant Professor	04.05.2014	Temporary	Science
				Mass
Rev.Fr J Kingston	Assoc Professor	01.07.2011	Permanent	Communication
ProfP L	Professor			Mass
Vishweshwar Rao		01.06.2014	Temporary	Communication
				Mass
	Assistant Professor	25/8/2014	Temporary	Communication

Mr D Nagarjuna				
MrsLaasya V		6/6/2011		Mass
Madhukar				Communication
	Assistant Professor		Permanent	
				Mass
Mr.Gowtham	Assistant Professor	06.08.2014	Temporary	Communication
				Mass
MsSreeju V Nath	Assistant Professor	18.11.2013	Permanent	Communication
				Mass
Mr.KrishankManne	Assistant Professor	01.06.2012	Permanent	Communication
				Business
R.Anita	AssocProfessor	1.08.2005	Permanent	Management
				Business
K.Srivani	AssocProfessor	24/11/2004	Permanent	Management
				Business
A.Danam Tressa	AssocProfessor	1.07.2008	Permanent	Management
Anthony Mary		3.06.2009		Business
Francian	Assistant Professor		Permanent	Management
				Business
Thakur Sangeeta	Assistant Professor	1/1/2008	Permanent	Management
P.Ganesh Anand		7/7/2008		Business
	Assistant Professor		Permanent	Management
Manoj De		1.08.2011		Business
Chalarence	Assistant Professor		Permanent	Management
				Business
Mr N Srinivas	Assistant Professor	02.07.2012	Permanent	Management
Mrs Molly				Business
Chaturvedi	Assistant Professor	01.07.2013	Permanent	Management
				Business
MsSmritiNagaria	Assistant Professor	01.07.2013	Permanent	Management

				Business
Ms Rachel Rose	Assistant Professor	22-07-2013	Permanent	Management
				Business
Ms Sharon Sunayna	Assistant Professor	15-06-2014	Temporary	Management
Mrs Devi Bhavani		15-06-2014		Business
Nair	Assistant Professor		Temporary	Management
				Business
MsNavyaAllenki	Assistant Professor	15-06-2014	Temporary	Management
Mrs.Urmila	Librarian	1.07.2005	Permanent	Library
Mr.Henry	Librarian	12.09.2005	Permanent	Library

#### LIST OF COMMITTEES

- 1. Admission Committee
- 2. Result Review Committee
- 3. Student Welfare & Discipline Committee
- 4. Moodle Committee
- 5. Student Quality Assurance Cell (SQAC)
- 6. Cultural Committee
- 7. Sports Committee
- 8. Placement Committee
- 9. Student Grievance Committee
- 10. Library Committee
- 11. Research Committee
- 12. Women Empowerment Cell
- 13. JGG Environment Committee
- 14. NSS
- 15. JSS
- 16. Red Cross Society
- 17. Anti-Ragging Committee
- 18. Anti Sexual Harassment committee
- 19. ED Cell
- 20. International Student Cell
- 21. Choir
- 22. Counseling Cell
- 23. Departmental clubs

## 2. CURRICULAR DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT

# ACADEMIC PROGRAMMES/ NEW PROGRAMMES /COURSES INTRODUCED WITH COLLABORATIONS

#### **DETAILS OF THE NEW COURSES INTRODUCED IN 2014-15**

Name of the Course	Course Code	Name of the Programme	Year of introduction
2014 – 15			
Linear Algebra	480	B.Sc (NHAEM)	2014-15
Multiple Integrals & Vector Calculus	480	B.Sc (NHAEM)	2014-15
Numerical Analysis-I	480	B.Sc (NHAEM)	2014-15
Discrete Mathematics	480	B.Sc (NHAEM)	2014-15
Numerical Analysis-Ii	480	B.Sc (NHAEM)	2014-15
Integral Transforms-Ii	480	B.Sc (NHAEM)	2014-15
Applied Electronics - 5 (Electronic Instruments &Measurements)	480	B.Sc (NHAEM)	2014-15
Applied Electronics - 6 (8051 Microcontroller )	480	B.Sc (NHAEM)	2014-15
Applied Electronics - 7 (8086 Microprocessor)	480	B.Sc (NHAEM)	2014-15
Applied Electronics - 8 (Avr Microcontroller)	480	B.Sc (NHAEM)	2014-15
Computer Networks and Cyber Security	CSNH005	BSc (NHAEM)	2014-15

Windows 2008 Server				
Administration	CSNH006A	BSc (NHAEM)	2014-15	
Wan Technology	CSNH006B	BSc (NHAEM)	2014-15	
Java WithDatastructures	CSNH006C	BSc (NHAEM)	2014-15	
Dabase Management	CSNH007	DC (NHAEM)	2014 15	
Systems	CSNH007	BSc (NHAEM)	2014-15	
Cloud Computing	CCNILIONO A	DCo (NILAEM)	2014 15	
Technology	CSNH008A	BSc (NHAEM)	2014-15	
Linux Server	CSNH008B	BSc (NHAEM)	2014-15	
Administration	CSINIIOOOD	DSC (NITALIVI)	2014-13	
Web Technology	CSNH008C	BSc (NHAEM)	2014-15	
Project Work	CSNH005	BSc (NHAEM)	2014-15	
Discrete Mathematics		BSc (NHAEM)	2014-15	
Operations Research	405	BBA	2014-15	
Enterprenueral			2014-15	
Development	503	BBA	2014-13	
Cost Accounting	601	BBA	2014-15	
Business Law	605	BBA	2014-15	
Research Methodology		BBA	2014-15	
Visual Communication		BA (MCJ)	2014-15	
(Practical) (Sem II)	400208	BA (WCJ)	2014-13	
Interdisciplinary Subject		BA (MCJ)	2014-15	
(Sem III)	400303	DA (MC3)	2014-13	
Writing For Radio &				
Television (Sem IV)-		BA (MCJ)	2014-15	
Theory	400405			
Writing For Radio &				
Television (Sem IV)-		BA (MCJ)	2014-15	
Practical	400409			
Internship	400501, 400604	BA (JPE)	2014-15	

# DETAILS OF STATUTORY BODIES AND DETAILS OF CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT/REVISION

#### **COMMERCE**

**Board of Studies** 

**Date: 12 March 2015** 

**Venue: Conference Hall** 

Chairperson: Mrs.C.Savthri. HOD

Time: 11 am

#### Agenda:

1. Revision of syllabus of B.Com Professional – Semester I & II

- 2. Revision of syllabus of B.Com General, Computers & Honors Semester III & IV.
- 3. Approval of New Course B.Com IT.

The BOS meeting commenced with a prayer by Principal Rev.Fr.VincentArokiadas.

Dr. Brinda, Dean, Academics welcomed and introduced the members. Mrs. C. Savithri, HOD read out the Agenda of the meeting.

#### The following points were discussed and suggestions were made:

- Revision and Approval of syllabus and course structure with credits
- It is now proposed to have a few common subjects for all streams and also retain the distinctive features of the course. B.Com Prof Course structure for all three yearsw.e.f 2015-16 was approved.
- Prof. Laxman suggested the course code should be with course name instead of numbers.
- Nomenclature of Fundamentals of Accounting is changed to Financial Accounting. The syllabus of Financial Accounting of B.Com Honors Sem I is adopted.

#### • Managerial Economics:

- ➤ Unit II Title to be renamed as Demand and Supply Analysis.
- Unit III syllabus should be redrafted
- Unit V Title Introduction to Market Structure has been renamed as Market Structures.

#### Organisation and Management Theory:

- > OMT is split into two semesters as Business Organisation and Principles of Management in Sem I and Sem II.
- > Syllabus of B.Com (Hons) to be adopted

#### Business Statistics:

- ➤ Prof.Laxman observed that Business Statistics should be studied in two semesters as a commerce student should have a complete understanding of the subject and should be covered in Semester I & II.
- > Syllabus of Business Statistics I and II to be adopted from General and Computers of Semester III & IV.

#### Information Technology:

The nomenclature of FIT is changed as IT for Business. The members appreciated the relevance of title.

#### • Financial Accounting:

Financial Accounting Semester II is changed as Advanced Accounting. The syllabus is adopted from B.Com (Honors) of Sem II.

#### Business Mathematics

Syllabus adopted from B.Com (Honors) Sem II.

#### Suggestions for B.Com General and Computers Sem III & IV

- ➤ Nomenclature of Advanced Accounting I to be changed as Advance Accounting.
- ➤ Income Tax I and II shifted from Semester III and IV to Semester V and VI and replaced with Business Law and Business and Corporate Law.
- ➤ The faculty mentioned that it was more useful for a student to learn Income tax in final year as it will help them in Placements.
- Nomenclature of RDBMS I changed as DBMS.
- Advanced Accounting II: to be renamed as Corporate Accounting I.
- Financial Services and Institutions: Unit I to be reframed and Unit II to be named as Mutual Funds
- ➤ Mr. Vishal suggested Credit Ratings topic to be included in syllabus.
- Nomenclature of RDBMS II changed to ADBMS.Prof.Laxman suggested Lab work to be mentioned at the end of Unit IV and V.

#### B.Com Honors Semester III and IV:

Management Accounting I & II shifted to Final year.

- ➤ Corporate Accounting I syllabus was adopted from B.Com General and Computers of Sem IV.
- Cost Accounting I and II Adopted from General & Computers of Sem V & VI.

#### New Course B.Com IT to be introduced

- > Structure will be similar to B.Com Gen/Comp for basic commerce papers. Apart from this, course offers 4 Computer Papers and 4 SAP Papers.
- ➤ Mrs.Kiran Jyothi, Mr.Manoj Clarence gave an insight of new course about computer and SAP papers.
- ➤ The proposed new course will have 8 papers of IT spread over 6 semesters. SAP to be taught in four semesters as Level 1,2,3,4.
- ➤ Rev.Fr.VincentArokiadas, Principal questioned the need to have SAP in 4 semesters, Mrs.Jyothi clarified that B.Com students required functional knowledge in subjects like HRM, Marketing —which will be taught along with SAP.
- ➤ Prof.Laxman said that it was necessary to teach SAP in 4 semesters.

#### The Board Resolved and Approved the following changes to be implemented:

- To Change the Nomenclature of the subject IT to IT for Business for B.Com Prof Sem I.
- To replace suggested readings with Reference Books.
- ➤ To change the title of Fundamentals of Accounting as Financial Accounting and Financial Accounting as Advanced Accounting.
- > To adopt Honors syllabus for Professional for Common subjects.
- ➤ To rename Unit II Demand analysis and Supply analysis and Unit V Market structure in Managerial Economics.
- > To replace the subject Strategic Management with Business Ethics in Sem IV of B.Com Prof.
- ➤ To shift Income Tax from second year to final year and bring forward Business law to Second year from Final year.
- To shift Management Accounting to final year for B.Com Hons.
- To change the titles of Subjects RDBMS I & II as DBMS and ADBMS.
- ➤ To remove II language for Honors.

- ➤ To offer Personal Taxation as an IDS paper for non commerce students.
- To condense the syllabus of Personal Taxation by removing Business and Profession and Capital Gain.
- ➤ The B.Com Professional, Honors, General and Computers course structure with credits for six semesters was approved and accepted.
- ➤ The new course B.Com IT course structure with credits and syllabus of First and Second Semesters was approved.
- ➤ The revised syllabus of Semester I & II B.Com Professional was approved.
- ➤ The revised syllabus of Semester III & IV B.Com General & Computers, Honors was approved.
- > Internal Assessment for theory and accounting subjects Question paper pattern approved for new course.
- ➤ End Semester examination for theory and accounting question paper pattern approved for new course.
- List of Examiners was passed and approved by the Board.
- ➤ To introduce Electives in Marketing, Finance and HRM for final yr General and Computers.

# Closing remarks by Prof.LaxmanGaddam Chairman BOS, Department of Commerce, Osmania University.

- > Appreciated the teamwork of the department.
- ➤ He felt the entire academic exercise was conducted in a conducive manner.
- ➤ He assured the department of his assistance and support.
- ➤ He appreciated the new course for its relevance and demand in the market.

Vote of Thanks was given by Mrs. Srilatha. Principal Rev. Fr.Vincent Arokia Das stated that the BOS was conducted in a pleasant and in a academically stimulating atmosphere. He appreciated Dr.Madhusudhan and Mr.Vishal for their valuable suggestions. He thanked Prof.Laxman for his support and cooperation. He Congratulated HOD Mrs.C. Savithri and the department for the academic exercise.

#### **BOS Meeting for B.Sc Curriculum**

#### **B.Sc** (Computer Science)

Minutes of meeting of Board of studies for the approval, review and revise B.Sc (Computer Science) and B.Sc (NHAEM) course held on 17/03/2015 under chairmanship of Shri Prof. J. AnandRao at BoS - Dept of Computer Science, Osmania University.

#### Agenda:

- 1. Welcoming the members of Board of studies, CS.
- **2.** Approval of II B.Sc(MPCs/MECs/MSCs), III & IV semesters and I B.Sc(NHAEM) Semester I and II from 5 units to 4 units of syllabus w.e.f 2015-16
- **3.** Approval of credit Based System for I B.Sc(MPCs/MECs/MSCs) and I B.Sc(NHAEM)course, w.e.f 2015-16
- **4.** To review and modify the panel of Examiners
- **5.** Any other related matter with the permission of the Chair.

#### **BOS Members**

- University Nominee and BoS
  - 1. Prof. J. Anand Rao, Chairman BoS Computer Science,

Osmania University

2. Prof. M.V. Ramana Murthy, Subject Expert

Dept. of Computer Science, Osmania University

#### > Subject Expert

Mr. A. Inna Reddy, Asst. Professor, Govt. City College, Hyderabad.

#### > Industry Expert

Mr. K. Kishore, Senior Software Lead, Parametric Technologies Pvt. Ltd. Hyderabad.

#### > Alumni Member

Mr. Ranveer, Sr. Server Admin, AT & NT, Hitech City, Hyderabad.

#### > Chairman - BoS

**Mrs. M. Kiran Jyothi,** MCA, MBA, Chairman- BoS, Computer Science, Associate Professor, St. Joseph's Degree & PG College.

#### > Faculty Members

1. Mrs. T. Esther Ratna, M.Sc (CS), M.Phil. Assistant Professor

- 2. Mrs. P. Madhuri Paul, M.C.A, M.Tech. Assistant Professor
- 3. Mrs. K. Hari Priya, M.C.A, Assistant Professor
- 4. Mrs. T. Radhika, M.Sc, M.Tech, Assistant Professor

#### **Minutes of the Meeting:**

- The chairman welcomed the BOS members.
- Minutes of the previous meeting were read by the chairman.
- Prof. M.V.Ramana Murthy suggested Data Structures previous to Java Programming
- Prof. M.V.Ramana Murthy suggested course outcome to be mentioned.
- Prof. M.V.Ramana Murthy suggested
- 1. Data Structures to include in Semester-III and Java Programming in Semester-IV
- 2. He suggested to design lab for Semester-III using C++.
- 3. He suggested to retain core java in semester-IV and asked to add some Advance Java topics if required.
- 4. Syllabus for Java Programming for semester-IV was approved.
- 5. For review of syllabus for semester-V and Semester-VI (MDBMS and ADBMS) he suggested to go with industry expert.
- Prof. M.V.Ramana Murthy suggested to include Authentication and Cryptology methods in Computer Networks and Cyber Security paper of Semester-V.
- In PC hardware and Software installation paper in unit-I he asked to add more fundamental concepts of OS instead of Introduction to OS for Semester-I .In the same paper it was suggested to add latest hard drive devices and their introduction in unit-IV
- It was resolved to use reference books instead of prescribed books..
- It was suggested to avoid repetition of examiners for panel.

# DEPT OF MASS COMMUNICATION & JOURNALISM BOS DATE & REVISIONS

#### BA (MCJ) BOS DATE: 7th March 2015

Change to new credit system as per course structure.

• No change in the syllabus.

# MA (MCJ) BOS DATE: 7th March 2015

- Change and adhere to new credit system as per course structure.
- Incorporate Internship for 4 weeks of 5 Credits in IVth Semester.
- Title change: "Information and Communication Technologies" is changed to "New Media Technologies and Social Media".

# VALUE ADDED COURSES/ CERTIFICATE COURSE DETAILS

Sl. No	Course Name	Cours e Code	MOU	Room No	Timing s	Departme nt	Durat ion	No .of Hr s	Co- ordinator	No of Partic ipants
1.	Smart Accoun tant	CC00 3	Impact Education Academy of Business Accountech	First Floor – Lab	1.30 to 3.30PM	Commerce	Jan to 2 <sup>nd</sup> Feb 2015	30	Mrs.Shanthi Kiran	Enroll ed-48 Passe d- 48
2.	Photosh op	CC00 6	New Generation Computers	Ground Floor – Lab	1.30 to 3.30 PM	Commerce	Jan to 2 <sup>nd</sup> Feb 2015	30	Mr.Krishna Murthy	Enroll ed-61 Passe d- 61
3.	Financi al Market s & Derivat ives	CC00 17	Moksha consulting services	Extensi on Campu s Room No:201	1.30 to 3.30PM	Managem ent	Jan to25 <sup>th</sup> Jan 2015	30	Mr.Ganesh &Mrs.Sang eetha	Enroll ed- 45 Passe d- 44
4.	Retail Manage ment	CC01 6	Excel Enterprises	Room No:101 Extensi on Campu s	1.30 to 3.00 PM	Managem ent	19 <sup>th</sup> Jan to 7 <sup>th</sup> Feb 2015	30	Mrs.Francin	Enroll ed-45 Passe d- 43
5.	NIIT - ERP Tally	CC01 3	NIIT	Ground Floor Lab	1.30 to 3.30 PM	Commerce	3 <sup>rd</sup> Feb to 21 <sup>st</sup> Feb 2015	30	Dr.Brinda	Enroll ed-60 Passe d- 60
6.	E- Comme rce	CC00 2	Impact Education Academy of Business Accountech	First Floor – Lab	1.30 to 3.30 PM	Commerce	Peb to 13 <sup>th</sup> Feb 2015	30	Mrs.MaryV inaya Sheela	Enroll ed-51 Passe d- 51
7.	Hindi Bhasha aurVya karan	CC01 4	Moksha consulting services	210	1.30 to 2.30 PM	II Language	2/2/20 15 to 25/2/2 015	30	Dr.Surya Prakash Jaiswal	Enroll ed-40 Passe d- 38

8.	Advanc ed Excel	CC00 1	New Generation Computers	Ground Floor Lab	1.30 to 3.30 PM	Commerce	27 <sup>th</sup> Feb to 10 <sup>th</sup> Marc h 2015	30	Mrs.Ananth a Lakshmi	Enroll ed-62 Passe d- 60
9.	Tally	CC00 4	Moksha consulting services	First Floor – Lab	1.30 to 3.30 PM	Commerce	2 <sup>nd</sup> Marc h to 20 <sup>th</sup> Marc h 2015	30	Mrs.Srilatha	Enroll ed-45 Passe d- 45
10.	Fevicrl y	CC00 7	Pedilite Industries Pvt. Ltd.	109	1.30 to 3.30 PM	Commerce	Jan to 31stJ an 2015	30	Mrs.Savithr	Enroll ed-51 Passe d- 51
11.	Dynami c Websit e Develo pment	CC01 2	Vertical Technologies Pvt Ltd	306 MCA Lab	1.30 to 3.30 pm	Computer Science	29/1/2 015 to 12/2/2 015	30	Mrs.Madhu ri Paul	Enroll ed-60 Passe d- 60
12.	Print & Electro nic Journali sm	CC00 9	Sarawathi Offset Printers	110	1.30 to 3.30 pm	Mass Communi cation	2/2/20 15 to 25/2/2 015	30	Mr.Krishan k Manne	Enroll ed- 19 Passe d- 17
13.	Photogr aphy	CC01 1	Premier Studios	Mass Commu nication Lab	1.30 to 3.00 pm	Mass Communi cation	2/2/20 15 to 19/2/2 015	30	Fr.Kingston SVD	Enroll ed-11 Passe d- 11
14.	Numeri cal Ability	CC02 0	Click	302	1.30 to 3.30 pm	Mathemati cs & statistics	02/2/2 015 to 09/3/2 015	60	Mrs.Sriniva s	Enroll ed-60 Passe d- 59
15.	French	CC01 5	Moksha consulting services	209	1.30 to 3.30 pm	II Lang	9/3/20 15 to 18/3/2 015	30	Mrs.Padmas hree	Enroll ed-30 Passe d- 27
16.	PCB Design	CC00 5	Pryog Labs Pvt Ltd	MCA- Lab	8.30 to 4.00pm	Physics & Electronic s	3/3/20 15,4/3 /2015 &	30	Mr.M.L.N. Rao	Enroll ed- 60 Passe d- 60

17.	Androi d Applica tions	CC01 9	Pryog Labs Pvt Ltd	MCA- Lab	8.30to 4.00pm	Physics & Electronic s	5/3/20 15 26/2/2 015,2 7/2/20 15& 2/3/20	30	Mr.M.L.N. Rao	Enroll ed-62 Passe d- 62
18.	Theater Arts	CC01 8	Sutradhar Casting agency Pvt Ltd (Acting School)	JH	1.30 to3.30 p.m	English	4/2/20 15 to 18/2/2 015	30	Mrs.Sangee tha	Enroll ed-45 Passe d- 44
19.	MS- Excel	CC01 0	Pixa Core Multimedia	ЈН	1.30p. m to4.30 p.m	Computer Science	21/2/2 015 to 28/2/2 015	30	Mrs.Sushm	Enroll ed-60 Passe d- 60
20.	Investm ent Plannin g	CC00 8	Moksha consulting services	208	1.30p. m to3.30 p.m	Commerce	9/3/20 15 to 18/3/2 015	30 Hrs	Mrs.Suguna sheela	Enroll ed-40 Passe d- 38

#### 3.TEACHING - LEARNING AND EVALUATION PROCESS

### **ADMISSION PROCESS**

- a) Admission Committee of the college comprising the Principal, Vice Principal, Heads of the Departments and senior faculty ensures transparent and effective admission process.
- b) The modes of publicity used by college are Advertisements/ Campaigning through electronic media, buses, pamphlets, banners, and hoardings in prominent places, College Website, Prospectus, Notice boards and Faculty Campaigning.
- c) The applicants are counselled by the faculty to create awareness among the students regarding Autonomy, Courses offered, career prospects, campus culture, rules and regulations and various other add –on courses designed for the holistic development of the students.
- d) Application forms scrutinized Students selected on the basis of merit Shortlisted students along with the parents called for interview Certificate verification Display of list of students selected on the notice board Candidate Admitted Original Certificates and fee collected.

### CRITERIA FOR ADMISSIONS

### **UG Admissions**

Sanction of seats is given by Osmania University and APSCHE

#### **Merit and Interview**

Admissions are made on the basis of Merit, co-curricular activities and the interview

#### **PG Admissions**

MA (Journalism and Mass Com) the seats are filled by the college based on State government norms/OU-CET rank (a Common test conducted by state agency) and marks obtained by the candidate in the qualifying examination.

### **DEMAND RATIO**

			Number of	
	Programme	Number of seats	applications	
Programme name	Code	sanctioned	received	
B.COM (General)	401	120	188	
B.COM (Computers)	402	100	208	
B.COM (Honours)	407	40	59	
B.COM (Professional)	403	50	62	
BBA	406	120	126	
B.Sc (MPC's)	468	40	48	
B.Sc (MEC's)	474	40	54	
B.Sc (MSC's)	467	40	53	
B.Sc (NHAEM)	480	40	16	
BA (MCJ)	400	50	55	
BA (JPE)	404	40	15	
MA PG	94	40	12	
			896	

(2014-15)					
	Programme	Number of seats	Number of		
Programme name	Code	sanctioned	Students admitted		
B.COM (General)	401	120	126		
B.COM (Computers)	402	100	129		
B.COM (Honours)	407	40	54		
B.COM (Professional)	403	50	56		
BBA	406	120	111		
B.Sc (MPC's)	468	40	40		
B.Sc (MEC's)	474	40	41		

B.Sc (MSC's)	467	40	40
B.Sc (NHAEM)	480	40	13
BA (MCJ)	400	50	52
BA (JPE)	404	40	13
MA PG	94	40	12
		720	687

### STUDENTS STRENGTH

## **Student Strength List**

Program	14-15
B.Com General	
IYR	126
IIYR	137
IIIYR	102
Total	365
B.Com Computers	
IYR	130
IIYR	140
IIIYR	121
Total	391
B.Com Hons	
IYR	54
IIYR	60
IIIYR	57
Total	171
B.Com Prof	
IYR	56
IIYR	52
IIIYR	52
Total	160
B.Com IT	
IYR	NA
IIYR	
IIIYR	
Total	-
B.Com IFA	
IYR	NA

IIYR	
IIIYR	
Total	-
B.SC(NHAEM)	
IYR	13
IIYR	22
IIYR	10
Total	45
B.SC(MEC'S)	
IYR	41
IIYR	33
IIYR	25
Total	99
B.SC(MPC'S)	
IYR	40
IIYR	25
IIYR	11
Total	76
B.SCMSC'S)	
IYR	40
IIYR	36
IIYR	33
Total	109
BA(MCJ)	
IYR	52
IIYR	58
IIIYR	19
Total	129
BA(JPE)	
IYR	13
IIYR	NA

IIIYR	07
Total	20
BBA	
IYR	111
IIYR	67
IIIYR	62
Total	240
BBA(IT)	
IYR	NA
IIYR	
IIIYR	
Total	-
BBA(BA)	
IYR	NA
IIYR	
IIIYR	
Total	-
UG GRAND TOTAL	
	1805
MA	
IYR	12
IIYR	23
PGTOTAL	35
GRAND TOTAL	1840

Programme	Programme	Program	gram Number of actual Students adr			ents admitte	lmitted from the			
Name	Specific me Code			reserved categories						
			2014-15							
			SC	ST	OB	Other	Reserved	OC	Tot	
					C	s	Category		al	
B.COM	General	401	2		17	5	24	102	126	
	Computers	402	4		14	20	38	91	129	
	Honours	407	1		4	4	9	45	54	
	Professional	403	1	1	9	6	17	39	56	
	Information	405	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
	Technology									
	International	409	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
	Finance and									
	Accounting									
BBA	Business	406	2		20	10	32	79		
	Management								111	
	Information	40								
	Technology									
	Business	40								
	Analytics									
BSC	MPC's	468	2	0	17	5	24	16	40	
	MEC's	474	2	1	18	4	25	16	41	
	MSC's	467	5	2	13	7	27	13	40	
	NHAEM	480	2	0	6	2	10	3	13	
BA	MCJ	400	2		13	13	28	24	52	
	JPE	404	2	0	0	2		9	13	
MA(PG)		94	1	1	0	0		10	12	
			26	5	131	78		447	687	

### **EDUCATION PROCESS @ ST. JOSEPH'S**

# Orientation Programme for Students



#### DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

It is a long standing tradition at St. Joseph's to organize Orientation Program for the fresh batch of students to orient them towards a healthy acclimatization of the campus culture and academics. Orientation Programme for B.Com First Year Students was conducted on 28th June 2014. The day commenced with a Prayer Song by the college Choir 'Anna Domini' invoking God's blessings. Principal Rev.Fr.Vincent Arokiadas welcomed the freshers to the Joseph's family and spelt out the desired attributes of Josephites, while giving a broad and comprehensive outlook of the college through his address. The students were apprised about the curriculum, examination system under autonomy and various departmental activities. The final year students conducted Ice-Breaking sessions and shared their experiences of participating and succeeding in academic and extension activities.

### DEPARTMENT OF MASS COMMUNICATION & JOURNALISM

The Department of Mass Communication & Journalism organized a Student Orientation Program on 30 June 2014 for the fresh batch of BA (Mass Communication and Journalism) and BA (JPE) at Mass Communication Studio. The Principal, Rev. Fr. Vincent Arokiadas, Director Prof. K. Malla Reddy, Administrator, Mrs.Esther along with the Head of the Department, Fr. Kingston and faculty members welcomed the students. Speaking on the occasion Rev. Fr. Vincent Arokiadas called upon the students

to make an optimum use of the teaching and other facilities provided at the college to mould themselves into perfect professionals. He explained the importance of the role of media in society and asked students to inculcate social responsibility. Fr. Kingston gave an overview of the course, the infrastructure and career options available to them. This was followed by icebreaking sessions.

### DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

Department of Business Management conducted an orientation Programme for the BBA I year on 28th June 2014. Principal, Director and HOD, Business Management along with the BBA I year students lit the lamp and inaugurated the session. Director stressed that there is no education without discipline. Principal, Rev. Fr. Vincent Arokiadas, motivated the students to aim for excellence and leave no stone unturned for realizing their full potential. This was followed by the Department Presentation which oriented the students on Campus culture, infrastructure facilities, Examinations, Certificate courses, Placement, Extracurricular, rules & regulations, code of conduct, dressing, discipline, overview of the BBA syllabus, the subject taught etc. The Alumni and senior students shared their college experiences and thanked the faculty for their support and encouragement all through. An Ice-breaking activity was conducted for the students to help them mingle. The Entry level expectations were also documented.

#### MCJ ORIENTATION PROGRAMME

Orientation for the first autonomous batch of MCJ students was conducted on August 11,2014. The Principal introduced the students to the Vision, Mission and History of the college including rules and regulations to be followed in the college. The Director, P.L.Visweshwar Rao and Head of the Department gave an overview of course structure, examinations system, infrastructure and career prospectus available. The students got a real flavour of the departmental activities when they were treated to the screening of a film "Life at St.Joseph's" which was made by students of Mass Communication & Journalism.

#### MBA ORIENTATION PROGRAMME

The Department of Business Management organized a two day orientation program for the First Autonomous Batch of MBA I Year on 13th& 14th Oct 2014. The Principal welcomed the freshers and

motivated the students to use the resources and opportunities for their growth and development. The students were informed about the departmental activities and course structure .MBA II year students shared their campus experiences while MBA I years introduced themselves. On the second day, Prof. P. L. Visweshwar Rao inspired the students with his motivational talk. The placement officer gave an awareness talk to the students about the companies that come for placements and the industry expectations .This was followed by the Ice breaking sessions which helped the young members to get to know each other and create the spirit of team building.

#### TEACHING METHODOLOGIES

Keeping in view the technological advancements and innovations in education innovative teaching methodologies are adopted by all the Departments for effective teaching of curriculum aiming at learner – centred education to facilitate effective learning. All the Departments adopted a paradigm shift in teaching from purely chalk and talk methods to a judicious mix of lecture method with ICT backed teaching, interactive and participatory approach thus creating a feeling of responsibility in learning to make learning a process of construction of knowledge.

Unit Planners are prepared well in advance with the appropriate teaching methodologies before the commencement of classes in each semester. Differential requirements of student population are analysed and differentiated teaching techniques are adopted to cater their needs

### **ENTRY LEVEL TESTS**

- The Department of Computer Science conducted an aptitude test in IT skills for 1 hour duration for the first year UG students of B.Com(Computers, General, Honors) and B.Sc (MPCS/MSCS/MECS/NHAEM) on 24th July 2014
- 2. The Department of English conducted an entry level test ELST English Language Skills Test to gauge the level of English. The test was conducted on 11th July 2014.
- 3. An openended questionnaire of 30-50 questions from subjects like Film, Journalism, social media, General Knowledge, contemporary news topics was conducted on 16 June, 2014. The students' scripts were checked, corrected and given marks. Their potential was analyzed and a record is maintained.

#### **BRIDGE COURSES**

- 1. The Department of Computer Science conducted bridge course after the test analysis on 28th, 29th and 30th of July 2014.
- The Department of Commerce conducted a short intensive Bridge Course in July 2014 for B.Com I Year I Semester Non- Commerce background students in the subjects Financial Accounting, Business Economics and Business Organization.
- 3. The Department of Mathematics conducted the bridge courses in Basics of Differentiation and Integration & Fundamentals of Statistics in July 2014
- 4. The Department of Management conducted a short intensive Bridge Course in Accountancy for 23 MBA I year students of non- commerce background students from 27th Oct 2014 to 9th Dec 2014.
- 5. The Department of English conducted bridge course on Verbal Ability, Grammar, and Writing skills to students who needed to upgrade their English skills after evaluating entry level tests.

#### TUTORIALS AND REMEDIAL CLASSES

All the Departments Conduct Remedial classes to students who are below the expected level to stress the basics in the subject which can help students to fully understand and to cope up advanced concepts with the rest of the class and Tutorial classes for the slow learners to give them individual care to motivate and help the academically weaker students to realize their weakness and help them to improve on their fronts

- Department of English conducted remedial Classes after the internal examinations for the students who scored low marks.
- Department of Computer Science conducted remedial classes for B.Sc I year I Semester from 18th June 2014 to 21st June 2014 on Arrays, Pointers ,Functions structures and unions for the subject Fundamentals of Computers and C Programming by V.Shailaja
- Department of Business Management conducted remedial classes on Management Science, Supply Chain Management, Business Mathematics, Principles of Management and Financial Accounting by Mrs. R. Anita, Mrs. Danam Tressa, Mr. Mehboob, Mrs. Molly Chaturvedi and Mrs. Sangeetha Thakur.

- Department of Mathematics and Statistics conducted remedial and tutorials from 17-9- 2014 to 19-9- 2014 for IIIyear V sem students on Surface areas, Divergence, Gradient, Curl, Vector identities, Problems on Green's theorem, Problems on Stoke's theorem.
- Department of Mathematics and Statistics conducted remedial and tutorials from 25-03- 2014 to 28-03- 2014 for IIIyear VI sem students on Curve fitting Simpson's rule, Simpson's 3/8 th Rule, Trapezoidal Rule.
- Department of Mathematics and Statistics conducted remedial and tutorials from 01-02- 2015 to 02-02-2015 for IIyear IV sem students on Types of errors, Null and alternate hypothesis, small sample test, large sample test, run test.
- Department of Mathematics and Statistics conducted remedial and tutorials from 25-03- 2015 to 28-03- 2015 for I year II sem students on Cauchy Schwartz's inequality, Chebychev's inequality, Binomial distribution, Poisson distribution, Geometric distribution, uniform distribution

#### DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS

- Department of Physics conducted remedial and tutorials from 28-07-2014 to 29-07-2014 for III year V sem students on gauss law in electrostatics, application to cylindrical conductor and sphere, Electric dipole moment and expression.
- Department of Physics conducted remedial and tutorials from 21-08-2014 to 23-08-2014 and from 04-09-2014 to 06-09-2014 for III year V sem students on Electric Potential- Application To Sphere, DEP Relation, Hysterisis, LCR, LR, RC CKTS Derication And Expression, Poynting Theorem, Em Waves Transverse In Nature, Self Induction, Mutual Induction, Co -Efficient of Coupling.
- Department of Physics conducted remedial and tutorials from 28-07-2014 to 29-07-2014 for II year III sem students on carnot's cycle efficiency, reversible and irreversible process, entropy-for ideal gas, real gas, specific heat ratio, thermodynamic potentials-maxwell's derivations.
- Department of Physics conducted remedial and tutorials from 21-08-2014 to 23-08-2014 for II year IIIsem students on production of low temperature methods-adiabatic demagnetisation-derivation, M-B, F-D, B-E statistics, maxwell's distribution law of speed law.
- Department of Physics conducted remedial and tutorials from 04-09-2014 to 06-09-2014 for II year IIIsem students on transport phenomenon-viscocity, conductivity, diffusion

- Department of Physics conducted remedial and tutorials from 28-07-2014 to 29-07-2014 for I year I sem students on SHO solution, compound pendulamfourier series-squae, triangle, saw tooth wave, FHO, DHO-solution and general equation.
- Department of Physics conducted remedial and tutorials from 21-08-2014 to 23-08-2014 and from 04-09-2014 to 06-09-2014 for I year I sem students on transverse wave equation, doppler's effect, longitudinal waves in bars –general wave equation and solution, ultrasonic production methods and applications. Velocity of sound determination methods.
- Department of Physics conducted remedial and tutorials from 22-01-2015 to 24-01-2015, from 26-02-2015 to 28-02-2015 and from 19-03-2015 to 21-03-2015 for III year VIsem students on spectral lines –single, DI, TRI atomic molecules. raman effect, compton effect, debroglie duel nature of matter waves, heisenberguncertanity, chroendinger wave equations-time dependent, and time independent wave equations-potential barrier-potential square well. Somerfield relativistic model sprtal notations-energy levels.
- Department of Physics conducted remedial and tutorials 22-01-2015 to 24-01-2015, from 26-02-2015 to 28-02-2015 and from 19-03-2015 to 21-03-2015 for II year IV sem students on newtons rings, wedge method, cosine rule, double slit difraction, fresnel's diffration, polarisation-double refraction, half shade polorimetre, matrix methods-system matrix aberrations-types, and elimination methods.
- Department of Physics conducted remedial and tutorials 22-01-2015 to 24-01-2015, from 26-02-2015 to 28-02-2015 and from 19-03-2015 to 21-03-2015 for I year II sem students on sho solution, compound pendulam fourier series-square, triangle, saw tooth wave, FHO, DHO-solution and general equation. Transverse wave equation, doppler's effect, longitudinal waves in bars—general wave equation and solution, ultrasonic production methods and applications. Velocity of sound determination methods.

### DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONICS

- Department of Electronics conducted remedial and tutorials from 28-07-2014 to 29-07-2014, 21-08-2014 to 23-08-2014 and from 04-09-2014 to 06-09-2014 for III year V sem students on Boolean algebra, Karnaugh mapping, logic gates using discrete components, universal building blocks, flip-flops, counters. Internal ram organization, special function registers, instruction set, assembly language programming of 8051 microcontroller.
- Department of electronics conducted remedial and tutorials from 28-07-2014 to 29-07-2014, 21-08-2014 to 23-08-2014 and from 04-09-2014 to 06-09-2014 for II year III sem students on Rectifiers

(full wave & bridge rectifiers) Filters-Capacitor filter, inductor filter, L-section & Pi section filters. Voltage Regulators- Zener voltage regulator, Transistor series & shunt voltage regulator. RC coupled amplifier, feed back in amplifiers, RC phase shift oscillator, multivibrators.

- Department of electronics conducted remedial and tutorials from 28-07-2014 to 29-07-2014, 21-08-2014 to 23-08-2014 and from 04-09-2014 to 06-09-2014 for I year I sem students on KCL, KVL, mesh and node analysis, network theorems, Problems solved, Resonance circuits (Series& Parallel) RC & RL filters
- Department of electronics conducted remedial and tutorials 22-01-2015 to 24-01-2015, from 26-02-2015 to 28-02-2015 and from 19-03-2015 to 21-03-2015 for IIIyear VI sem students on Addressing modes, instruction set, assembly language programs & interfacing devices of 8085 microprocessor. Analog to digital and digital to analog convertors, serial communication, applications of 8051 microcontroller.
- Department of electronics conducted remedial and tutorials 22-01-2015 to 24-01-2015, from 26-02-2015 to 28-02-2015 and from 19-03-2015 to 21-03-2015 for II year IVsem students on Applications of Op-amplifiers, 555 Timer, Modulation & Demodulation.
- Department of electronics conducted remedial and tutorials 22-01-2015 to 24-01-2015, from 26-02-2015 to 28-02-2015 and from 19-03-2015 to 21-03-2015 for I year II sem students on Semi conductor physics Pn junction diode, varicap diode & tunnel diode. Transistor biasing & stabilization h-parameters equivalent circuit Field effect transistor and Silicon controlled rectifier.



Students attending Remedial Class

# TEACHING – LEARNING TECHNIQUES USED

# **Department of Commerce**

Teaching Methodology	Teaching Tools
Lecture Method/Explanation	Projector for PPT's
Problem Solving	Chalk, Duster and Board
Industrial Visits/Field Trips	Educational Videos
News Paper cuttings/Articles on Notice Board	E-Resources/ICT
Exhibitions	Audio Visual Aids
Workshops	Unit Planners
Seminars/Presentations by students	Google Class Room
Group Discussion	LMS
Role Play	Websites
Case Study	Journals/Magazines
Motivational Talk by eminent Personalities	Text Books/Reference Books
Debates	Webinars
Just a Minute (JAM)	Commerce Lab Sessions
Quiz	Google forms
Discussion of Case Laws	Computer Lab Sessions
Oral Test/Viva-Voce	You Tube
Slip Test	Video Lectures
	Lecture Method/Explanation  Problem Solving  Industrial Visits/Field Trips  News Paper cuttings/Articles on Notice Board  Exhibitions  Workshops  Seminars/Presentations by students  Group Discussion  Role Play  Case Study  Motivational Talk by eminent Personalities  Debates  Just a Minute (JAM)  Quiz  Discussion of Case Laws  Oral Test/Viva-Voce

18	Interaction on current affairs	
19	Bridge Course	
20	Assignments	
21	Value Added Courses/Skill Enhancement Courses	
22	Guest Lectures/Seminars by Academicians/ Industry Experts	
23	Mentoring/Counseling	
24	Internships	
25	Projects	
26	Questioning	
27	Paper Presentations and Paper Publications by Students	
28	Remedial and Tutorial Classes	
29	Commerce Club Activities	
30	Article Writing	
31	Peer Learning and Teaching	
32	Personality Development/Career Guidance	
33	Mock Interviews/ CRT/Placements	
34	Diagnostic Test	
35	Chalk and Talk	
36	Poster/Chart Making by Students	

37	Power Point Presentations (PPT)	
38	Participation of Students in Academic, Co-	
	Curricular and Extra Curricular Activities	

# **Department of Computer Science**

Teaching Methodology	Teaching Tools
Chalk and talk method	Chalk , Board and Duster
Lecture Method	Power Point Presentation (PPT)-ICT
Manual Problem Solving	Practical demonstrations in the lab using MS- Excel, SPSS and R-Programming and different
	Programming software's
Interaction	Websites-E-portals
Discussion	Educational Videos (NPTEL)
Oral Test	E-Resources-Journals (review)
Questioning	YouTube, LMS
Industrial Visits (ISRO Sriharikota ,Vizag Steel Plant)	Power Bytes Club activities
Workshops	Plickers App
Poster presentations	Kahoot Quiz
Projects	Google forms for SBT
Case studies	Online Certifications (Alison,Udemy,Courseera,Code academy)
Seminars	Google Class rooms
	Chalk and talk method  Lecture Method  Manual Problem Solving  Interaction  Discussion  Oral Test  Questioning  Industrial Visits (ISRO Sriharikota ,Vizag Steel Plant)  Workshops  Poster presentations  Projects  Case studies

14	Group Discussion	Book Widgets App				
15	Power Point Presentations	IBM Cognitive Class Website				
16	Debates	Video Lectures				
17	Quiz	Swayam, e-PG Pathasala, Indiabix.com				
18	Skill Based Test	Creating Web pages (WIX.com, Word Press, HTML)				
19	One Minute Paper	E-Books				
20	Internships					
21	Exhibitions					
22	Paper Presentations by students					
23	Model Making					
24	Assignments					
25	Motivational Talk by eminent Personalities					

# **Department of Mathematics & Statistics**

S.No	Teaching Methodology	Teaching Tools				
1	Chalk and talk method	Chalk and Duster				
2	Lecture Method	Power Point Presentation (PPT)-ICT				
3	Manual Problem Solving	Practical demonstrations in the lab using MS Excel, SPSS and R-Programming.				
4	Interaction	Websites-E-portals				
5	Discussion	Educational Videos (NPTEL)				

6	Oral Test	E-Resources-Journals (review)
7	Questioning	YouTube, LMS
8	Industrial Visits (Vijaya dairy, NIN (National Institute of Nutrition )	Math Club Activities
9	Workshops	MOMATH
10	Poster presentations	Video Lectures
11	Projects	Induction Deduction Problems
12	Seminars	OHP Lessons
13	Group Discussion	
14	Power Point Presentations	
15	Debates	
16	Quiz	
17	Skill Based Test	
18	Assignments	
19	Motivational Talk by eminent Personalities	

# **Department of Physics & Electronics**

S.No	Teaching Methodology	Teaching Tools	
1	Lecture / Explanation	Black board with Chalk and Duster	
2	Lecture / Demonstration	Power point presentation	
3	Lecture and Demonstration of Lab Practicals.	E-Content, LMS	

4	Project Work	Downloaded video classes (NPTEL and others)
5	Field Trips & Industrial Visits	Animation videos.
6	Problem Solving	Practical experiments.
7	Interaction	Simulation software's – Multisim, Keil embedded simulation software, Model sim for VHDL, Arduino, AVR Studio
8	Discussion	Audio Video Visual Aids
9	Oral Test	Construction of experiments (circuits) using electronic components and measuring instruments.
10	Questioning	Tailor made trainer boards.
11	Slip Test	Embedded systems development companies, Radio and TV production stations
12	Just a minute	E-content, You tube, PPT, Simulation software's, Electronics magazines (Electronics for you), Books
13	Debates	

# **Department of Business Management (BBA)**

S.No	Teaching Methodology	Teaching Tools			
1	Lecture method	Unit Planners			
2	Classroom presentations	using teaching material through NPTEL Open Ware Sources			
3	Quiz on subjects	Chalk and Board			
4	Case Study	Online teaching (Skype, Face book and Google)			

5	Articles from news papers	Mini Projects		
6	Crossword puzzles	Open Book method		
7	Videos Presentation	Projects/ Internships		
8	Group discussion	PPT		
9	Classroom discussion	Management Games		
10	Debate	Book review		
11	Industrial visits	ОНР		
12	Article writing	Problem solving		
13	Assignments	Videos		
14	Chart making			
15	Peer Group Learning			
16	Videos Presentations			
17	Mock interviews			
18	Activity based teaching			
19	Guest/ Extension Lectures by Academicians/ Industry			
20	Role Play			
21	Chalk and talk			
22	Scenario based teaching			
23	Management club activities			
24	Ads creation through videos and poster			

25	Brain storming	
26	Industrial Interaction	
27	Current affairs discussion everyday especially related to the topic	
28	Visiting Malls	

# Department of Mass Communication & Journalism (MCJ) BA (MCJ)

S.No	Teaching Methodology	Teaching Tools				
1	Explanation / Lecture	Chalk and Duster				
2	Lecture / Demonstration	Power Point Presentation (PPT)				
3	Lecture – Online Content	YouTube, LMS				
4	Case studies	Media Journals, Text Books				
5	Tutorial -Video Editing	Final Cut Pro, Adobe Premier				
6	Tutorial -Audio Recording and Editing	Audacity				
7	Tutorial – Print and Multimedia	Quark Xpress, Word Press				
8	Tutorial – Television Production and Programs	You Tube, Swayam Prabha TV Channel				
9	Theatre and Drama	Public Performances and Stage Presentations				
10	Field Trips and Industrial Visits	Radio Stations, Television Production Houses, Television News Channels, On- Location Shootings, Newspaper Printing and Publishing Houses and Non- Governmental Organizations.				

11	Content Creation-Television / Radio / Short	Brain-storming, Group Discussions, Studio				
	Film / Documentary	Equipment, Shooting, Editing and Final				
		Mixing				
12	Film Criticism and Appreciation	Film Viewing, Group Discussion and				
		Review				

## MA(MCJ)

S.No	<b>Teaching Methodology</b>	Teaching Tools			
1	Explanation / Lecture	Chalk and Duster			
2	Lecture / Demonstration	Power Point Presentation (PPT)			
3	Lecture- Online Content	YouTube, LMS			
4	Case studies	Media Journals, Text Books			
5	Tutorial -Video Editing	Final Cut Pro, Adobe Premier			
6	Tutorial -Audio Recording and Editing	Audacity			
7	Tutorial – Print and Multimedia	Quark Express, Word Press			
8	Tutorial – Television Production and Programs	You Tube, Swayam Prabha TV Channel			
9	Theatre and Drama	Public Performances and Stage Presentations			
10	Field Trips and Industrial Visits	Radio Stations, Television Production Houses, Television News Channels, On- Location Shootings, Newspaper Printing and Publishing Houses and Non- Governmental Organizations.			
11	Content Creation - Television / Radio / Film / Documentary	Brain-storming, Group Discussions, Studio Equipment, Shooting, Editing and Final Mixing			

12	Film Criticism and Appreciation	Film	Viewing,	Group	Discussion	and
		Revie	W			

# Department of Journalism, Psychology & English Literature (JPE)

Teaching Methodology	Teaching Tools			
Conventional Learning	Videos from You Tube			
Workshop based learning	Movie Screening			
Performance based learning	Concept Screening			
Technology learning	Projector for PPT			
Experiential learning	Colour Chalks			
Guest lecture based learning	E-Resources			
Workshops	Projector for PPT			
Presentation by Students	Classroom Setting			
Role Play	Counseling room and Role Play			
Counseling	Field Visits			
Project Works	Lab Paper Pencil Tests			
Letters from the mothers activity	Microsoft Power Point			
Emotional Writing	Report Writing Methods			
New Methodologies of Memorizing Brain Facts				
Power Point Presentation (PPT)				
	Conventional Learning  Workshop based learning  Performance based learning  Technology learning  Experiential learning  Guest lecture based learning  Workshops  Presentation by Students  Role Play  Counseling  Project Works  Letters from the mothers activity  Emotional Writing  New Methodologies of Memorizing Brain Facts			

16	Field Trips to rehabilitation centers, National Institute	
	of Mental Health etc	
17	Guest Lectures by eminent personalities	
18	Debates	
19	Discussions	
20	Brainstorming of ideas	
21	Enactment of scenarios	
22	Lecture Method	

# **Department of English**

S.No	<b>Teaching Methodology</b>	Teaching Tools
1	Learner Centered Method	ICT
2	Discussion Method	Google Classroom
3	Interactive Method	Quiz
4	Role-play	Debate
5	Debates	Project based
6	Lecture Method / Chalk and Board Method	News Paper
7	Case Studies, Group Discussions and Inquiry method	Articles
8	SWAYAM, NPTEL Courses	PPT's
9	Mock Interviews	Audio visual aids, Google forms

10	Brainstorming	Library, What's app groups Survey forms,
11	Discovery Method	YouTube Videos, TED talk, Dictionary, Web resources, Books
12	Elocution/ Poster Presentation	Audio CD's
13	Mind Mapping and Work Sheets	Blogs and E-Instructions
14	Film Screening	Flash Cards
15	Lab Sessions	
16	Guest Lecture and Interventions	
17	Narrative Techniques-Anecdotes	
18	Personal Narratives	

# **Department of Second Languages**

S.No	<b>Teaching Methodology</b>	Teaching Tools
1	Explanation / Lecture	Chalk and Duster
2	Repetition	E-Resources/ICT
3	Dictation	
4	Drilling	
5	Role play	
6	Language Games	

### **EVALUATION SYSTEM & RESULTS**

### **RESULT ANALYSIS**

The Results of the Final year.

### FINAL YEAR STUDENTS APPEARED AND PASSED OUT

Program	14-15	P/O
B.Com General		
IIIYR [401]	101	97
B.Com Computers		
IIIYR [402]	121	113
B.Com Hons		
IIIYR [407]	54	53
B.Com Prof		
IIIYR [403]	48	46
B.SC(NHAEM)		
III YR [480]	10	9
B.SC(MEC'S)		
IIIYR [474]	25	17
B.SC(MPC'S)		
IIIYR [468]	10	8
B.SC(MSC'S)		
IIIYR [467]	33	32
BA(MCJ)		
IIIYR [400]	19	18
BA(JPE)		
IIIYR [404]	7	3
BBA		
IIIYR [406]	59	57

UGGRANDTOTAL	487	453
PG MA	23	23
TOTAL GRAND TOTAL	510	476

- BA MC & J: Bachelor of Arts Mass Communication and Journalism
- BA JPE: Bachelor of Arts Journalism, Psychology and English Literature
- B. Com: Bachelor of Commerce
- B. Sc MECs: Bachelor of Science Mathematics, Electronics and Computer Science
- B. Sc MPCs: Bachelor of Science Mathematics, Physics and Computer Science
- B. Sc MSCs: Bachelor of Science Mathematics, Statistics and Computer Science
- B. Sc NHAEM: Bachelor of Science Networking and Hardware, Applied Electronics and Mathematics
- BBA Bachelor of Business Administration

#### CONVOCATION REPORT

### THE FIRST CONVOCATION CEREMONY – 2015

20 December, 2014 marked a momentous day in the history of St. Joseph's College as the first batch of graduates under Autonomy, walked up the altars of success, spruced up in their traditional convocation robes to be awarded the degrees, which surely are their passports to personal and professional success in the global world of opportunities and challenges. The venue of the event, St. Mary's College of Pharmacy Auditorium, witnessed a convocation ceremony on par excellence as it undoubtedly brought in the professional aura of a university conducted convocation ceremony by observing all the official rituals, including the Convocation March which was led by the Principal and other dignitaries, who were also equally dressed in the convocation robes; thus sanctifying the event. The Principal's annual Report highlighted the glorious achievements of the college, indicating the top progress made by the institution on all fronts, from Sports to academic excellence. This was followed by the highly inspirational convocation message delivered by the Chief Guest of the day, Former Chief Secretary to the Government of AP, Mrs. Mini Mathews IAS, who motivated the students citing instances from her exemplary life of struggle, sacrifice and success. The Guests of Honour included Registrar, Osmania University, Prof. E. Suresh Kumar, Director, Academic Audit Cell, Osmania University, Prof. R. Nageshwar Rao, and Controller of Examinations, Osmania University, Prof. G. Bhikshamiah, who appreciated the college for becoming Autonomous and choosing the path of excellence. The conferration of degrees also included awarding of Gold medals to the academic toppers of various streams.

S.No	Programme	Graduated	<b>Applied for Convocation</b>
1	BA	27	13
2	B.Com	266	171
3	B.Sc	54	36
4	BBA	46	21



Lighting of Lamp at 1<sup>st</sup> Convocation: 20 December 2014



Lighting of Lamp at 1<sup>st</sup> Convocation: 20 December 2014



Students' group photot at 1st Convocation: 20 December 2014



Students receiving awards at 1st Convocation: 20 December 2014

## **Academic Awards**

### **Academic Toppers List**

## **B.Com General**

Rank	Name of the Student	Awarded with			
Ι	MANTRI ANJUSHREE	Gold Medal & Certificate			
		instituted by Dr.Prabhakar Reddy in memory			
		of his parents Sri.M.Veera Venkata Reddy			
		and M.Satyavati.			
II	DEEPIKA SINGHAL	Memento & Certificate			
III	SUSHMITA TOSHNIWAL	Memento & Certificate			

### **B.Com Computers**

Rank	Name of the Student	Awarded with		
I	ROSHINI.B	Gold Medal & Certificate instituted by Impact		
	ROSIIIVI.D	Education		
II	TIWARI SWETHA	Gold Medal & Certificate instituted by Sri		
	HWARISWEIHA	Balakameshwar Rao		
III	SHIVANGI AGARWAL	Memento & Certificate		

# **B.Com Honors**

Rank	Name of the Student		Awarded with		
I	WANKHEDE	ANKITA	Gold Medal & Certificate instituted by		
	SUDHAKAR		Dr.S.Brinda		
II	HARSH GUPTA		Memento & Certificate		
III	J.ANITA		Memento & Certificate		

## **B.Com Professional**

Rank	Name of the Student	Awarded with					
Ι	KOTADIYA IRVEEN BEN	Gold	Medal	&	Certificate	instituted	by

		SriB.Satyanarayana Rao
II	ANIZIA BARLA	Memento & Certificate
III	KALANTRI KIRTHI	Memento & Certificate

### **B.Sc** (MSCS)

Rank	Name of the Student	Awarded with
Ι	TIRUCHUNAPALLI GOPINATH	Gold Medal & Certificate instituted by
	VAMSHI	Mr.Mrs.Arlaiah.Choudary
II	KUNTALA NIKHIL GOUD	Memento & Certificate

### B.Sc (ME Cs)

Rank	Name of the Student	Awarded with
Ι	CHAKINARAPU SAIKRUPA	Memento & Certificate
II	ROHIT KUMAR PRASAD	Memento & Certificate

### B.Sc (MP Cs)

Rank	Name of the Student	Awarded with
I	KATHERA SMRITHIKA	Memento & Certificate
II	G SHARATH KUMAR	Memento & Certificate

### **B.Sc (NHAEM)**

Rank	Name of the Student	Awarded with
I	SANDUPATLA PAVAN SAGAR	Memento & Certificate
II	MOHD. ABDUL JUNAID	Memento & Certificate

## **BBA**

Rank	Name of the Student	Awarded with
I		Gold Medal & Certificate instituted by
	MAYANK GUPTA	SriP.Ganesh Anand in memory of his father
		Sri P. Sai Baba
II	SWETHA JAIN	Memento & Certificate
III	SIRREDDY MAURYA REDDY	Memento & Certificate

### **BA Mass Comm**

Rank	Name of the Student	Awarded with
Ι		Gold Medal & Certificate instituted by
	BANTUPALLI HARIKA	ProfD.Nagarjuna in memory of his father Sri.D.Sitaram
		SII.D.Sitarani
II	JYOTI DUGAR	Memento & Certificate
III	SATISH REDDY DONTHIRI	Memento & Certificate

# BA JPE

Rank	Name of the Student	Awarded with
I		Gold Medal & Certificate instituted by
	M VICTOR PAUL	ProfD.Nagarjuna in memory of his father
		Sri.D.Sitaram
II	L SAHAYA JUSTIN JOTHI	Memento & Certificate
III	SUSAI RAJ A	Memento & Certificate

#### 4. RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

### FACULTY ORIENTATION PROGRAMME

As part of the management best practices, the commencement of the new academic year saw Faculty orientation programme on 11<sup>th</sup> June 2014 on 'Professional Effectiveness 'by Corporate Strategist & CEO of Matrix Training & Consulting, Dr. K. Krishna Sagar Rao. The enrichment program equipped the faculty with many techniques to support them in effectively dealing with the dynamics of the rapidly changing education scenario. The motivational session included videos and talk on Transactional analysis to make them



Faculty Orientation Programme - 11<sup>th</sup> June 2014

#### FDPS /SEMINARS/ WORKSHOPS ORGANIZED BY COLLEGE

### FDPs/ PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT/ REFRESHER COURSES FOR FACULTY

## Program - 1:

#### **FDP on Smart IT Skills**

**Venue**: 3<sup>rd</sup> Floor Lab **Date**: 23-30 June 2014

**Resource Persons:** 

- 1. Mr.JosephRajakumar
- 2. Mr.Pavan
- 3. Mrs. P. Madhuri Paul
- 4. Mrs. E. Sushma

Department of Computer Science organized a faculty development programme on "Smart IT Skills" for all the Departments Faculty. The workshop was conducted to facilitate for the teaching and non-teaching staff members of the college. The objective of the program was to provide the following skill sets to the participants.

Workshop focused on Operating System troubleshooting options, usage of Shortcut Keys, Control Panel Options, Usage of LCD and other ICT tools in the Classrooms, Google Drive and maintenance of group mail ids. All the faculty members were given hands on experience of the same and enriched with the skills.

- 1. Operating System troubleshooting options
- 2. Shortcut Keys
  - MS-Word
  - Web Browser
- 3. Control Panel Options
  - Add/Remove programs
  - Add/Remove Hardware
  - IPAddress Configuration
- 4. Usage of LCD and other ICT tools in the Classrooms
- 5. Google Drive How to use and share
- 6. How to maintain the group mail id's
- 7. Hands on experience on various ICT tools

The participants were enriched with hands on experience on the usage of shortcut keys, LCD and Google drive.

FDP on Smart IT Skills: 23-30 June 2014





## **Objectives:**

- To facilitate for the teaching and non-teaching staff members of the college.
- To provide different IT skill sets to the participants.

#### **Outcomes:**

- The participants were enriched with hands on experience on the usage of shortcut keys, LCD and Google drive
- Workshop focused on Operating System troubleshooting options, usage of Shortcut Keys,
   Control Panel Options, Usage of LCD and other ICT tools in the Classrooms, Google Drive and maintenance of group mail ids.

#### **Program 2**:

#### FDP on Tax Deducted at Source

**Date:** 16- 23 July 2014

Recourse Person: Mr. G. V. Pratap Kumar from Gantasala, CA Academy

**Organized by:**Department of Commerce

**Report:** E-filing, generation of TDS certificate, procedural aspects of Provident Fund and Provisional Tax with reference to employees, followed by hands-on training by department.

# **Objectives:**

- To orient faculty to guide in E-filing, generation of TDS certificate, procedures and references.
- To provide hands-on experience on e-filing

#### **Outcomes:**

• The participants were enriched with hands on experience on e-filing the documents



FDP on Tax Deducted at Source: 16-23 July 2014

#### Program – 3:

# Workshop on "Teaching Methodologies"

**Date** : 28 Oct 2014 **Venue** : Vianey Hall

Report:

The department of Business Management conducted a workshop on "Teaching Methodologies" on 28<sup>th</sup> Oct 2014 for business management faculty. The resource person, Dr. Bharathi, Vice Principal, St. Joseph's College, spoke on usage of management games for teaching certain management concepts to make the class interactive and interesting. She also stressed on the need to inculcate book review sessions to enhance the students' knowledge levels.

### **Objectives:**

To inculcate certain management concepts in the context of class interactivity

To enhance the students' knowledge levels using some management games

#### **Outcomes:**

To make sure that the class goes interactive and lively with real time management games and management concepts with respect to teaching methologies.



Workshop on "Teaching Methodologies" - 28 Oct 2014

# **Program 4:**

**Workshop on Investment Planning for Executives** 

**Date** : 11- 18 Dec 2014 **Resource person** : Prof. Dr. TekiSurayya

**Organised by** : Department of Business Management

Report:

Workshop was aimed at imparting knowledge to the participants about Savings, Investment, New Pension Policy, Income Tax Plan and Retirement Plan. Prof. Dr. Teki spoke on the need for and advantages of financial education, basics of saving and investments, choosing the right investment options, diversification of savings, tax planning and retirement planning and borrowing related products. He focused specifically on savings in banks based on interest (quarterly, half yearly or yearly), new pension policy - 2009, investment in gold and its benefits and reverse mortage.

## **Objectives:**

- To orient about investment planning for faculty
- To provide different investment strategies to the participants.

### **Outcomes:**

Outcomes were faculty were able to understand the advantages of financial education, basics of saving and investments, choosing the right investment options, diversification of savings, tax planning and retirement planning and borrowing related products.



Workshop on Investment Planning for Executives: 11-18 Dec 2014

# **Program 5:**

FDP on Communication Skills & Professional Etiquette

**Date** : 19 - 25 Jan 2015

**Resource Person**: Prof. Mohan Raj from EFLU

**Organised by** : Department of English

Report:

An enriching session that covered a wide gamut of insights into physical, psychological and social dimensions of Language learning and usage. Apart from giving techniques on how to achieve right Accuracy, Fluency, Tone and Pitch to make communication skills effective; the talk also emphasised more professional communication and presentation skills.

### **Objectives:**

- To orient faculty in giving the techniques on how to achieve right accuracy
- To train about professional communication

# **Outcomes:**

Faculty were able to understand the Accuracy, Fluency, Tone and Pitch to make communication skills effective; also emphasised more professional communication and presentation skills.



FDP on Communication Skills & Professional Etiquette: 19 - 25 Jan 2015

# SEMINARS/CONFERENCES/ WORKSHOPS ATTENDED BY FACULTY

S.No	DETAILS	No
1	Total no. of UGC refresher courses/Staff orientation programmes /	14
	Proficiency attended by faculty	
2	Total no. of International seminars attended by faculty	1
3	Total no. of National seminars attended by faculty	12
4	Total no. of Regional seminars attended by faculty	
5	No. of National Conferences/Seminars/Workshops	
	Total no. of seminars/workshop/refresher Courses attended	26

Sl.No	Name of Faculty	Date	Program/ Title	Venue
	<b>Department of Mass Comm</b>	unication	1	,
1	Fr. Kingston	21st	Film Festival	Osmania University
	Mrs. Laasya Madhukar	November		
	Ms. SreejuV.Nadh	2014		
	Mr. Gowtham U			
	Department of Mathematics	s & Statistics	I	
1	K. Harisha Chari	12th August	"Mathworks in	
		2014	MATLAB"	
2	Ms. Aarti Mathur	27th Sep	"Advanced Numerical	
		2014	Methods and	
			Techniques"	
3	Ms. S. Vijayalaxmi	30th&31st	National workshop on	
		Oct 2014	Research Methodology	
			and Bio-Statistics	

4	Ms. S. Vijayalaxmi	8th Nov 2014.	Faculty Development Program on Research Methodology and Data Analysis	
	Department of Computer So	cience		
1	Mrs. T. Esther Ratna& Mrs. E. Sushma	30 <sup>th</sup> June- 4 <sup>th</sup> July, 2014.	Training Program on 'SAP-Business One' module	St. Francis College, Hyderabad
2	Mrs. M Kiran Jyothi	13th Sep 2014.	Corporate Governance	Christ College Auditorium at the Institute of Management of Christ University, Bangalore
3	Mrs. T. Esther Ratna	6th and 7th February 2015	National Seminar on 'Quality Enhancement - Role of Higher Education Leadership in Preparing Next Generation Leaders towards Institutional Development'	St. Francis College for Women
4	Mrs. T. Esther Ratna	28 -29 April 2015.	National Workshop on Teaching, Research and Technology	Xavier Board in Collaboration with Christ University, Bengaluru from

	<b>Department of Commerce</b>			
1	Mr.Ashwani Singh	5thJuly	"Training and	Indian Business
		2014.	Placement Officers	School,Hyd
			Summit"	
2	Mrs.S.Brinda,	25th & 26th	Workshop on	Dept. of Business
	Mrs.C.Savithri, Mrs.Mary	July 2014.	"Research analysis	Management,
	Vinaya Sheela, Mr. Krishna		using SPSS Statistics"	Aurora's PG
	Moorthy, Mrs. Geethanjali,			College, Hyd
	Mrs.Shanti Kiran,			
	Ms.M.Debora & Mrs.Ritika			
	Waghray			
3	Mrs. C. Savithri	7th & 8th	National Seminar on	Dept.of Commerce,
		Aug 2014	"Derivatives trading in	Osmania University
			India"	
4	Mrs.C.Savithri,	1st & 2nd	National Seminar on	Dept.of Commerce,
	Mrs.Srilatha,	Dec 2014	"Forensic Accounting-	Osmania University
	Mrs.Geethanjali,		Fraud Examination"	& Board of Studies,
	Mrs.Sumithra Pujari,			Institute of
	Mrs.Sreelakshmi&Mr.Satya			Chartered
	narayana Rao			Accountants of India
				on
5	Dr.S.Brinda and	13th to 15	International	Dept.of Commerce,
	Mrs.C.Savithri	March 2015	Conference on	Osmania University
			"Implications of IFRS	
			for Corporate	
			Reporting Practices"	
6	Mrs.C.Savithri and	26th March	National Seminar on	Dept of Business
	Mrs.Anantha Lakshmi	2015.	"Managing business in	Management
			changing Economic	Aurora's PG
			Scenario"	College,

				Moosarambagh,
				Hyd
7	Dr.S.Brinda,		National Conference on	Aurora's PG
	Mrs.C.Savithri,	17th April	"Women	College,
	Mrs.Anantha Lakshmi,	2015	Empowerment through	Moosarambagh,
	Mrs.Mary Vinaya Sheela,		Education,	Hyd
	Ms.M.Debora, Mr.Krishna		Employment and	
	Moorthy, Mrs.Shanti Kiran,		Entrepreneurship"	
	Mrs.Ritika Waghray and			
	Mrs.Sudha Ramani			
	Department of Business Ma	nagement		l
1	Ms. Smriti Nagaria & Mrs.	7th & 8th	Two Day National	Department of
	Danam Tressa	August	Seminar on "Common	Commerce,
		2014.	Derivatives Trading in	Osmania
			India-Issues &	University,Hyderaba
			Concerns"	d
2	Mrs. Molly Chaturvedi	11th & 12 <sup>th</sup>	Two Day National	RBVRR Women's
		Feb, 2015.	Seminar on	College
			"Challenges in	,Narayanguda
			management education	,Hyderabad
			-an Indian perspective"	
3	Mrs.R.Anita& Mrs. Danam	Feb 27th	E-Commerce – Impact	Raja Bahadur
		2015.	on Economic	Venkata Ram Reddy
			Development	Institute of
				Technology, Abids,
				Hyderabad
4	Mrs. Danam	Mar 26th	National Seminar On	Aurora PG College
		2015	Managing Business In	,Moosarambagh,
			Changing Economic	Hyd
			Scenario	

5	Mrs. Mary Francina	13th Set	National Seminar on	Institute of
		2014.	Corporate Governance	Management of
				Christ University
				Bangalore
6	Mr. N.Srinivas	13th	National training and	NTPO at school of
		September,	placement officers	information
		2015.	(NTPO's) meeting	technology, ground
				floor, JNTU,
				Kukatpally,
				Hyderabad
7	Mr.N.Srinivas	28th & 29th	National Workshop on	Xavier Board of
		April 2015.	Teaching, Research	Higher Education in
			and Technology	India, Bangalore in
				collaboration with
				Christ University,
				Bengaluru
8	Mrs.R.Anita	22nd Nov	Workshop on Role on	Training Cell,
		2014	E-resources in	Department of
			Research"	Commerce, OUCW
				(Autonomous), Koti,
				Hyderabad
9	Mrs. A.Mary Francina	November	FDP on "Scaling up of	Hyderabad
		2014	management faculty-	management
			contemporary methods	association at Vivek
			"	Vardhini School of
				Business
				Management
10	Ms.Smriti Nagaria	24th July	Workshop on	St.Joseph's Degree
		2014	Entrepreneurship	& PG College in
			Development	collaboration with
				the National Small
	•		·	

				Industries
				Corporation Ltd
	Department of English			
1	Dr. Deepika Gardner &	31st October	Two-Day National	BVRIT College for
	Ms.Angela Christina	& 1st	Seminar on 'Powerful	Women, Hyderabad
		November	Pedagogical Practices'	in collaboration with
		2014		ELT@I Hyderabad
				Chapter
2	Dr.Sangeetha	17th & 18th	Two-Day National	Aurora's Degree
		October	Conference on	&PG College in
		2014	Enhancing Language	Collaboration with
			and Life Skills through	Osmania University
			Literature	Centre for
				International
				Programmes
	Department of Second Lang	guages		
1	Mrs. Aparna Sathe	6th August	Three day UGC	Sarojini Naidu
		2014	National Seminar in	Vanitha Maha
			collaboration with	Vidyalaya,
			Andhra Saraswath	Hyderabad
			Parishad	
2	M. Padma Sri	5th	Workshop on	Saraswathi Book
		December	"Emerging Trends in	House in
		2014	Teaching French to	collaboration with
			Adolescents in Indian	French Embassy of
			Schools / Colleges"	India, New Delhi,
				India
3	Mohammed Irfan	21,22 June	National Seminar on	Dept. of Arabic
		2014	Contribution of Chistia	University College
			Sufis to National	of Science, O.U
			Integration &	

			Composite Culture	
4	Mohammed Irfan	13,14,15 Jan	National Seminar on	Basheban Trust,
		2015	ShaikuliSalam Syed	Belgaum Karnataka
			Mohammed	
			madaniMiyan Life &	
			Works	
5	Mohammed Irfan	8 March	National Seminar on	Samdani
		2015	Contribution of South	Educational
			India to the Arabic	Academy,
			Literature	Hyderabad
6	Mohammed Irfan	18,19 March	National Seminar on	Dept.of Arabic Arts
		2015	Women Literature in	College ,O.U
			Modern Period	



Faculty attending Seminar at St. Francis College

# RESEARCH PUBLICATIONS & PAPER PRESENTATIONS:

# **UGC Approved Journal publication:**

Title of Paper	Name of the	Department	Name of	Year of	ISSN number
	author/s	of the	Journal	Publicatio	
		teacher		n	
"Non-Banking	DR. K.	Business	WIM Journal	2014	
Financial	MARTINA	Manageme	of Management.		
Companies:	RANI	nt			
Reforms and					
Performance",					
"Financial	DR. K.	Business	published in	2014	
inclusion: Is it a	MARTINA	Manageme	Srisai Journal of		
Commercial or	RANI	nt	Finance and		
Social Model",			Accounting,		
			Ethiopia,		
A Review of	Mrs.L.MihiraPriy	Physcis and	Indian streams	2014	(ISSN 2230-
Issues,	a	Electronics	Research		7850- Impact
Application and			Journal		Factor: 3.1560
Opportunities in					
Indoor Wireless					
Optical					
Communication					
System					
Power Risky	Mrs.L.Mihirapriy	Physcis and	International	2014	ISSN: 2347-
Pattern Reduction	a	Electronics	Journal of		2200 Global
by Launch on			Science and		Impact factor is
Capture and			Engineering		= .403
Weighted					
Switching					
Ĺ					

Activity for At					
Speed Scan					
Based Testing					
A New	Mrs.L.Mihirapriy	Physcis and	International	2014	ISSN:2319-
Compensation	a	Electronics	Journal of		6890,
Technique for			Engineering		
Stable the Gain of			Research		
Sub-Micron					
Amplifiers					
Harassment/Sexu	Manoj Chlerance	Business	Global Journal	2014	ISSN 2278-
al harassment in		Manageme	of Management		0955
the workplace:		nt	Research		
Combat					
Strategies					
"Expatriates and	Dr. S. Brinda	Commerce	Salesian Journal	2014	
the Impact of	&Rev. Fr.	& Business	of Humanities		
Cross Cultural	Vincent Arokia	Manageme	and Social		
Training"-	Das	nt	Sciences,		

# Research papers in the Journals notified on UGC website:

Title of	Name of	Departme	Name of	Year of	ISSN	Link to the recognition in
paper	the	nt of the	journal	publicati	number	UGC enlistment of the
	author/s	teacher		on		Journal
"Life	DR. K.	Business	Research	2014	ISSN -	https://www.ugc.ac.in/journ
Insurance	MARTI	Managem	Link (An		0973-	allist/
Inclusion in	NA	ent	Internation		1628	
United	RANI		al,		Impact	
Andhra			Registered		Factor -	
Pradesh and			&		2014 -	
Scope for			Referred		1.8007)	

Bancassura	Monthly	- 135,	
nce Channel	Journal,	Vol -	
in India",		XIV	
		(4),	
		June -	
		2015,	
		Page	
		No. 21-	
		23.(UG	
		C	
		Approv	
		ed	
		Journal	
		S.no :	
		48985)	

# **ISBN BOOKS & ISBN Conference Proceedings Publications**

Total number of books and chapters in edited volumes / books published, and papers in national/international conference-proceedings

Name of	Titl	Title of	Title of the	Name of the	Nat	Ye	IS	Affili	Name
the teacher	e of	the paper	proceedings of	conference	ion	ar	BN	ating	of the
	the		the conference		al /	of	/IS	Instit	publi
	boo				Inte	pu	SN	ute at	sher
	k/ch				rnat	bli	nu	the	
	apte				ion	cat	mb	time	
	rs				al	ion	er	of	
	publ						of	public	
	ishe						the	ation	
	d						pro		
							cee		

						din	
						g	
Mrs.MaryF	"A study	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
rancina	on	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
	Employe	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	e	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	Retention	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	Strategie	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
	s"	Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
		Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
Dr.Mrs.R.	"Managi	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
Anita	ng	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
	Quality	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	in	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	Educatio	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	n	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
	System"	Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
		Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
Mr.P.Ganes	"Human	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
h Anand	Resource	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
	Accounti	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	ng	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	(HRA):	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	A	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
	strategic	Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
	Approac	Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
	h to						
	Corporat						
	e						
	Excellen						
	ce"						

Mrs.A.Dan	"A study	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
am Tressa	on	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
	Challeng	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	es of	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	Human	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	Resource	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
	s in 2020	Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
	for	Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
	Organiza						
	tions"						
Mrs.Sangee	"Human	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
ta Thakur	Resource	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
	Accounti	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	ng	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	(HRA):	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	A	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
	strategic	Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
	Approac	Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
	h to						
	Corporat						
	e						
	Excellen						
	ce"						
Ms.SmritiN	"Adoptio	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
agaria	n of E-	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
	commerc	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	e By	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	Micro	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	Small	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
		Challanasa 0	Challenges &	000		5	Colle
	and	Challenges &	Chanenges &	enc		3	Cone

	Enterpris						
	es"						
Mrs.Molly	"Custom	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
Chaturvedi	er	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
	Relations	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	hip	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	Manage	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	ment	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
	Future &	Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
	its	Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
	Challeng						
	es With						
	Special						
	Referenc						
	e to						
	Amazon						
	&						
	Harrah's						
	Pvt Ltd						
Ms.R.Lava	"Adoptio	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
nya Kumari	n of E-	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
	commerc	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	e By	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	Micro	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	Small	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
	and	Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
	Medium	Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
	Enterpris						
	es						
Mrs.Nampa	Stress	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
lly Laxmi	Manage	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep

	ment in	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	Mathema	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	tics	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
		Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
		Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
		Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
Mr.D.Srini	High	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
vas Reddy	Dimensio	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	_	Josep
	nal	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	Radial	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	Barrier	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	Options	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
		Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
		Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
Dr.Mrs.San	Vivekin	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
geethaMotk	Intelligen	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	_	Josep
ar	ces	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	Framewo	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	rk: The	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	New	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
	Paradigm	Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
	for	Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
	Manage						
	ment						
	strategy						
	and						
	Leadersh						
	ip in						
	Turbulen						
	t Times.						
Mrs.Angela	English	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.

Christina	the	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
	Global	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	language	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	of	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	Business	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
		Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
		Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
Mrs.Rupa	English	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
Josephine	Languag	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
Sameul	e	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	Gateway	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	to Global	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	Growth	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
		Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
		Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
Mrs.Paulin	Promotin	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
eR.Joseph	g	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
	organizat	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	ional	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	effective	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	ness:	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
	overcomi	Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
	ng the	Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
	challenge						
	s of						
	specially						
	challenge						
	d work						
	force						
	with						
	autism						
	l	I.	I	<u> </u>	l	l	

	1	I	1	1	г		<u> </u>
	for their						
	high						
	performa						
	nce						
	outcome						
Ms.Magdal	Sexual	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
ene&Ms.Ai	Harassm	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
shwariya	ent at	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	work	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	place –	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	Men and	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
	Transgen	Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
	der.	Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
Mrs.Padma	Impact of	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
sri	language	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
	in	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	Emergin	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	g	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	Markets	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
		Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
		Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
Mrs.	Sexual	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
Aparna	Harassm	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
Rajhans	ent at the	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	Work	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	Place	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
		Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
		Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
		Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
Mr.joseph	Review	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
Rajkumar	of	towards Growth	towards Growth	Ī	15	I	Josep

	security	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	policies	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	in	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	securing	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
	the data	Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
	storage	Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
	in cloud						
	computin						
	g						
Mr.Ch.V.S.	Study on	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
R Pavan	E-	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	_	Josep
Kumar	Banking	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	and	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	Security	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
		Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
		Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
		Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
Mrs.Madhu	A	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
ri Paul &	Perspecti	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
Mrs.	ve study	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
Haripriya	on Trust	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	and	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	Security	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
	issues in	Challenges	Challenges	enc		5	Colle
	E-	&Strategies"	&Strategies"	e			ge
	Commer						
	ce						
	Transacti						
	ons						
Mrs.Radhik	An	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
aThalla	Influence	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep

	of social	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's	
	networki	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre	
	ng on E-	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &	
	advertisi	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.	
	ng	Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle	
	technique	Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge	
	s –							
	survey							
Mrs.C.S.Sa	Sustai	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.	
vitri&Dr.S	nability	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep	
ultana	Reports –	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's	
	A case	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre	
	study of	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &	
	Tata	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.	
	Group	Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle	
		Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge	
Dr.Sulatana	A	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.	
&Dr.Srilath	Study on	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep	
a	Forensic	&Sustainability	&Sustainability	ion		93-	h's	
	Accounti	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre	
	ng in	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &	
	India	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.	
		Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle	
		Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge	
Mrs.Mary	Organiza	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.	
Vinaya	tional	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep	
Sheela	Crisis	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's	
&Ms.Deob	Manage	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre	
ra&Mr.Kris	ment	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &	
hna		Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.	
Moorthy		Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle	

		Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
Mrs.Anant	Study	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
haLaxshmi	of HRM	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
	Practices	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	in IT and	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	Service	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	sector	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
		Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
		Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
Mrs.Mary	Fraud	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
Vinaya	Manage	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
Sheela	ment –	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	Detection	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	and	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	Action –	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
	A Case	Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
	study of	Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
	Sahara						
	Group						
	Compani						
	es						
Miss.M.De	Wome	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
obra	n	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
	Entrepre	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	neurship	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	- Role of	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	Small	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
	Industrie	Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
	s	Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
	Develop						
	ment						

	Bank of						
	India						
Mrs.Ritika	Challe	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
Waghray	nges	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
	Faced by	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	Logistics	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	in e-	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	Business	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
	in India	Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
	and other	Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
	countries						
Mrs.O.S.Su	Ethical	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
guna	Values in	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
Sheela	Gold	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	Business	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	- With	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	Special	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
	Referenc	Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
	e to	Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
	Panjagutt						
	a Area in						
	Hydeaba						
	d						
Miss.M.De	Rural	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
obra&Mrs.	Marketin	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
RitikaWag	g in	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
hray	India- An	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	Insight	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
		Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
		Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
		Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge

Dr.Sumitra	Domes	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
Pujari	tic	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
	L.P.G.Su	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	bsidy in	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	India –	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	Boon or	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
	Bane	Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
		Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
Dr.Sulatana	A	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
&Ms.Rafia	Study on	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
	Sustainab	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	ility in	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	India	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
		Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
		Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
		Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
Dr.Sultana	Gende	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
	r Parity	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
	Index in	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	India	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
		Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
		Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
		Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
		Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
Mrs.Sarika	e-	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
Verma	Taxation	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
	in India	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
		in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
		Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
		Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
		Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle

		Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
Mrs.AartiS	Green	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
amala	Banking	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
	in India	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
		in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
		Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
		Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
		Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
		Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
Mrs.Ritika	A	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
Waghray	Compara	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
&Mrs.Shan	tive	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
tikiran	Study on	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	the	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	growth	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
	of e-	Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
	business	Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
	in India						
	&						
	Internatio						
	nal						
	Countries						
Mrs.Mary	"A study	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
Francina	on	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
	Employe	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	e	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	Retention	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	Strategie	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
	s"	Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
		Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge

Dr.Mrs.R.	"Managi	An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
Anita	ng	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
	Quality	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	in	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	Educatio	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	n	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
	System"	Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
		Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
Mrs.P.Gane	"Human	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
sh Anand	Resource	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
	Accounti	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	ng	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	(HRA):	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	A	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
	strategic	Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
	Approac	Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
	h to						
	Corporat						
	e						
	Excellen						
	ce"						
Mrs.A.Dan	"A study	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
am Tressa	on	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
	Challeng	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	es of	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	Human	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	Resource	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
	s in 2020	Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
	for	Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
	Organiza						
	tions"						

Mrs.Sangee	"Human	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
ta Thakur	Resource	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
	Accounti	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	ng	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	(HRA):	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	A	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
	strategic	Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
	Approac	Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
	h to						
	Corporat						
	e						
	Excellen						
	ce"						
Ms.SmritiN	"Adoptio	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
agaria&Ms.	n of E-	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
Lavanya	commerc	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
Kumari	e By	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	Micro	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	Small	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
	and	Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
	Medium	Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge
	Enterpris						
	es"						
Mrs.Molly	"Custom	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.
Chaturvedi	er	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep
	Relations	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's
	hip	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre
	Manage	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &
	ment	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.
	Future &	Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle
	its	Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge

	Challeng							
	es With							
	Special							
	Referenc							
	e to							
	Amazon							
	&							
	Harrah's							
	Pvt Ltd							
Ms.SmritiN	"Adoptio	"An Expedition	"An Expedition	Inte	20	978	St.	
agaria&Ms.	n of E-	towards Growth	towards Growth	rnat	15	-	Josep	
Lavanya	commerc	& Sustainability	& Sustainability	ion		93-	h's	
Kumari	e By	in Commerce &	in Commerce &	al		851	Degre	
	Micro	Management:	Management:	Co		00-	e &	
	Small	Trends,	Trends,	nfer		05-	P.G.	
	and	Challenges &	Challenges &	enc		5	Colle	
	Medium	Strategies"	Strategies"	e			ge	
	Enterpris							
	es							
Mrs.Molly	"Marketi	"Strategies for	"Strategies for	Inte	20	978	St.	
Chaturvedi	ng	social and	social and	rnat	15	-	Josep	
	communi	sustainable	sustainable	ion		93-	h's	
	cations-	competitive	competitive	al		831	Degre	
	in	advantage in	advantage in	Co		92-	e &	
	Globalise	Globalised era	Globalised era	nfer		49-	P.G.	
	d Era"			enc		6	Colle	
				e			ge	
Dr.Moham	Contribut	Women's	Women's	Inte	20	81-	Dept.	
med Irfan	ion of	literature in	literature in	rnat	15	780	ofAra	
Mohiuddin	Women	Modern Period	Modern Period	ion		1-	bic,Ar	
Womadani	,, описи	11104011111 01104	1,100011111 01100	1011		•	010,111	İ

	Child			Se		-13	Colle	
	Literatur			min			ge,	
	e			ar			Osma	
							nia	
							Unive	
							rsity	
							,Hyde	
							rabad	
Mrs.Molly	Corporat	Two Day	Two Day	Nat	20	978	RBV	
Chaturvedi	e	National	National	ion	15	-	RR	
	expectati	Seminar on	Seminar on	al		93-	Wom	
	ons from	"Challenges in	"Challenges in	Se		851	en's	
	managem	management	management	min		00-	Colle	
	ent	education –an	education –an	ar		06-	ge	
	graduates	Indian	Indian			2	,Nara	
		perspective"	perspective"				yangu	
		sponsored by	sponsored by				da	
		UGC	UGC				,Hyde	
							rabad	
Mrs.Mary	Inclusive	UGC Sponsored	UGC Sponsored	Nat	20	978	Depar	
Francina	business	National	National	ion	15	-	tment	
	avenue	Seminar on	Seminar on	al		81-	of	
	of	"Trends	"Trends	Se		926	Busin	
	sustainab	,Challenges and	,Challenges and	min		-	ess	
	le	innovations in	innovations in	ar		819	Mana	
	competiti	management	management			-9-	geme	
	ve					3	nt,	
	growth						Unive	
	of						rsity	
	developi						colleg	
	ng						e of	

	economy						comm
							erce
							&
							busin
							ess
							mana
							geme
							nt,
							Maha
							tma
							Gand
							hi
							Unive
							rsity
							,Nalg
							onda
Mrs.Molly	A study	UGC Sponsored	UGC Sponsored	Nat	20	978	Depar
Chaturvedi	on	National	National	ion	15	-	tment
	impact of	Seminar on	Seminar on	al		81-	of
	Green	"Trends	"Trends	Se		926	Busin
	Marketin	,Challenges and	,Challenges and	min		-	ess
	g"	innovations in	innovations in	ar		819	Mana
		management	management			-9-	geme
						3	nt,
							Unive
							rsity
							colleg
							e of
							comm
							erce
							&

Dr.N.Sriniv "Scope of INDIA:Unexplor as "Scape ment in Rural Market in Rural Market in Rural Market in Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in Rural Market in Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportun ities &									busin	
Dr.N.Sriniv as "Scope of INDIA:Unexplor of INDIA:Unexplor ed Terrain ed Terra										
Dr.N.Sriniv as "Scope of INDIA:Unexplor of INDIA:Unexplor ed Terrain all Advertise ment in Rural India: Opportun ities &Challen ges" Rural Market in Rural Rural opportun ities &Challen ges"   Rural Market in India:   Rural India:										
Dr.N.Sriniv as Scope of Entrain Se ment in Rural India: Opportun ities &Challen ges"    Mathatuma Gand hi Unive rsity ,Nalg onda										
Dr.N.Sriniv as Scope of India:  Opportun ities & Challen ges"  Or.N.Sriniv as Operation of India:  Opportun ities & Challen ges"  Or.N.Sriniv as Operation of India:  Opportun ities & Challen ges of commerce & busin ess										
Dr.N.Sriniv as Scope Rural Market in as of INDIA:Unexplor of INDIA:Unexplor of INDIA:Unexplor of Advertise ment in Rural India:  Opportun ities & Challen ges"  Rural Market in Rural Market in INDIA:Unexplor ion 15 - thent of Se 926 Busin min - ess ar 819 Mana -9- geme 3 nt, Unive rsity college e of comm erce & busin ess										
Dr.N.Sriniv as "Scope Rural Market in of INDIA:Unexplor ed Terrain ed Terrain al Advertise ment in Rural India: Opportun ities & Challen ges" Rural Market in ities & busin erse & busin er									Maha	
Dr.N.Sriniv as "Scope of India India: Opportunities & Challen ges" Rural Market in Rural Market in Rural Market in Advertise of India: Opportunities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportunities & Challen ges "									tma	
Dr.N.Sriniv as "Scope of India: Opportunities & Challen ges" Rural Market in Rural Market in Ities & & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportunities & & busin erce & & busin ers & busin ess & bu									Gand	
Dr.N.Sriniv as "Scope of INDIA:Unexplor ed Terrain ed T									hi	
Dr.N.Sriniv as  "Scope Rural Market in of INDIA:Unexplor ed Terrain  Mobile Advertise ment in Rural India: Opportun ities  & Challen ges"  "Scope Rural Market in of INDIA:Unexplor ed Terrain  Rural India: Opportun ities  & Challen ges"  "Scope Rural Market in INDIA:Unexplor ion 15 - tment ed Terrain  al 81- of Se 926 Busin min - ess  819 Mana  -9- geme  3 nt, Unive rsity colleg  e of comm erce  & busin ess									Unive	
Dr.N.Sriniv as  "Scope of INDIA:Unexplor of INDIA:Unexplor ed Terrain ed Terrain  Advertise ment in Rural India: Opportun ities &Challen ges"  "Scope of INDIA:Unexplor ion 15 - tment ed Terrain al 81- of Se 926 Busin min - ess  ar 819 Mana India: Unive rsity Colleg e of comm erce & busin ess									rsity	
Dr.N.Sriniv as "Scope of India: Opportunities &Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Opportunities & Challen ges" Rural Market in India: Nat 20 978 Depar India: Opportunities & Depar India: Opportunities & Challen ges "									,Nalg	
as of INDIA:Unexplor ed Terrain ed Terrain al 81- of Se 926 Busin ment in Rural India: Opportun ities &Challen ges" INDIA:Unexplor ed Terrain al 81- of Se 926 Busin min - ess ar 819 Mana -9- geme 3 nt, Unive rsity colleg e of comm erce & busin ess									onda	
Mobile Advertise ment in Rural India: Opportun ities &Challen ges" ed Terrain ed Terrain al Se 926 Busin min - ess ar 819 Mana -9- geme 3 nt, Unive rsity colleg e of comm erce & busin ess	Dr.N.Sriniv	,	"Scope	Rural Market in	Rural Market in	Nat	20	978	Depar	
Advertise ment in Rural lindia: Opportun ities & Challen ges"  Se y26 Busin min - ess ar 819 Mana -9- geme 3 nt, Unive rsity colleg e of comm erce & busin ess	as		of	INDIA:Unexplor	INDIA:Unexplor	ion	15	-	tment	
ment in Rural India: Opportun ities &Challen ges"  min ar  819 Mana -9- geme 3 nt, Unive rsity colleg e of comm erce & busin ess			Mobile	ed Terrain	ed Terrain	al		81-	of	
Rural India: Opportun ities &Challen ges"  ar  819 Mana -9- geme 3 nt, Unive rsity colleg e of comm erce & busin ess			Advertise			Se		926	Busin	
India: Opportun ities &Challen ges"  Unive rsity colleg e of comm erce & busin ess			ment in			min		-	ess	
Opportun ities &Challen ges"  3 nt, Unive rsity colleg e of comm erce & busin ess			Rural			ar		819	Mana	
ities &Challen ges"  Unive rsity colleg e of comm erce & busin ess			India:					-9-	geme	
&Challen ges" colleg e of comm erce & busin ess			Opportun					3	nt,	
ges"  colleg e of comm erce & busin ess			ities						Unive	
e of comm erce & busin ess			&Challen						rsity	
comm erce & busin ess			ges"						colleg	
erce & busin ess									e of	
& busin ess									comm	
busin ess									erce	
ess									&	
									busin	
mana									ess	
									mana	

							geme
							nt,
							Maha
							tma
							Gand
							hi
							Unive
							rsity
							,Nalg
							onda
Mrs.A.Dan	A Study	National	E-Commerce –	Nat	20	978	RBV
am Tressa	On	Seminar on E-	Impact on	ion	15	-	RRIT
	Ecommer	Commerce –	Economic	al		93-	_
	ce In	Impact on	Development	Se		832	Raja
	CRM At	Economic		min		41-	Baha
	Amazon	Development		ar		87-	dur
						3	Venk
							ata
							Ram
							Redd
							y
							Instit
							ute of
							Techn
							ology
							Place:
							Abids
							,
							Hyder
							abad
Dr.Mrs.R.	Impact	National	E-Commerce –	Nat	20	978	RBV

Anita	Of E-	Seminar on E-	Impact on	ion	15	-	RRIT	
	Tailing	Commerce –	Economic	al		93-	_	
	On The	Impact on	Development	Se		832	Raja	
	Brick-	Economic		min		41-	Baha	
	And-	Development		ar		87-	dur	
	Mortar					3	Venk	
	Retailers						ata	
							Ram	
							Redd	
							y	
							Instit	
							ute of	
							Techn	
							ology	
							Place:	
							Abids	
							,	
							Hyder	
							abad	
Ms.SmritiN	Electroni	Emerging Issues	Emerging Issues	Nat	20	978	Madr	Sakth
agaria	c	In Global	In Global	ion	15	-	as	i
	Orientati	Economy,	Economy,	al		93-	Christ	Publi
	on: A	Commerce And	Commerce And	Se		818	ian	shers,
	New	Management:	Management:	min		99-	Colle	Volu
	Approac	Challenges And	Challenges And	ar		55-	ge,	me II
	h To The	Strategies For	Strategies For			7	Chen	
	Finance	International	International				nai	
	Sector"	Competitiveness	Competitiveness					
Mrs.Mary	"HR	Contemporary	Contemporary	Nat	20	978	A.V.	
Francina	Audit –	Issues in	Issues in	ion	15	-	Colle	
	An	Marketing,	Marketing,	al		93-	ge	

	Essential	Finance, HRM	Finance, HRM	Co		855	Post
	Tool for	& IT	& IT	nfer		06-	Gradu
	Sustainab			enc		01-	ate
	ility of			e		7	Centr
	Organiza						e
	tion"						
Dr.Mrs.R.	"A study	Contemporary	Contemporary	Nat	20	978	A.V.
Anita	on	Issues in	Issues in	ion	15	-	Colle
	Trends in	Marketing,	Marketing,	al		93-	ge
	Compens	Finance, HRM	Finance, HRM	Co		855	Post
	ation	& IT	& IT	nfer		06-	Gradu
	Manage			enc		01-	ate
	ment"			e		7	Centr
							e
Mrs.Molly	Corporat	Two Day	Two Day	Nat	20	978	RBV
Chaturvedi	e	National	National	ion	15	-	RR
	expectati	Seminar on	Seminar on	al		93-	Wom
	ons from	"Challenges in	"Challenges in	Se		851	en's
	managem	management	management	min		00-	Colle
	ent	education –an	education –an	ar		06-	ge,
	graduates	Indian	Indian			2	Naray
		perspective"	perspective"				angud
		sponsored by	sponsored by				a,
		UGC	UGC				Hyder
							abad
Dr.Mrs.R.	A study	National	National	Nat	20		Bhara
Anita	of E-PDS	Seminar on	Seminar on	ion	15		thidas
	system in	"Impact of PDS	"Impact of PDS	al			an
	India for	on Poverty	on Poverty	Se			Unive
	greater	Reduction"	Reduction"	min			rsity,
	transpare			ar			Khaja

1	nov	1	I	1	1	I	malai
	ncy						
							Camp
							us,
							Tiruc
							hirap
							palli
Mrs.Mary	Inclusive	UGC Sponsored	UGC Sponsored	Nat	20	978	Depar
Francina	business	National	National	ion	15	-	tment
	avenue	Seminar on	Seminar on	al		81-	of
	of	"Trends,	"Trends,	Se		926	Busin
	sustainab	Challenges and	Challenges and	min		-	ess
	le	innovations in	innovations in	ar		819	Mana
	competiti	management	management			-9-	geme
	ve					3	nt,
	growth						Unive
	of						rsity
	developi						colleg
	ng						e of
	economy						comm
							erce
							&
							busin
							ess
							mana
							geme
							nt,
							Maha
							tma
							Gand
							hi
							Unive

							rsity,	
							Nalgo	
							nda	
Mrs.Molly	A study	UGC Sponsored	UGC Sponsored	Nat	20	978	Depar	
Chaturvedi	on	National	National	ion	15	-	tment	
	impact of	Seminar on	Seminar on	al		81-	of	
	Green	"Trends,	"Trends,	Se		926	Busin	
	Marketin	Challenges and	Challenges and	min		-	ess	
	g"	innovations in	innovations in	ar		819	Mana	
		management	management			-9-	geme	
						3	nt,	
							Unive	
							rsity	
							colleg	
							e of	
							comm	
							erce	
							&	
							busin	
							ess	
							mana	
							geme	
							nt,	
							Maha	
							tma	
							Gand	
							hi	
							Unive	
							rsity,	
							Nalgo	
							nda	

Dr.N.Sriniv	"Scope	Rural Market in	Rural Market in	Nat	20	978	Depar
as	of	INDIA:Unexplor	INDIA:Unexplor	ion	15	-	tment
	Mobile	ed Terrain	ed Terrain	al		81-	of
	Advertise			Se		926	Busin
	ment in			min		-	ess
	Rural			ar		819	Mana
	India:					-9-	geme
	Opportun					3	nt,
	ities						Unive
	&Challen						rsity
	ges"						colleg
							e of
							comm
							erce
							&
							busin
							ess
							mana
							geme
							nt,
							Maha
							tma
							Gand
							hi
							Unive
							rsity
							,Nalg
							onda
Mrs.A.Dan	A Study	National	National	Nat	20	978	RBV
am Tressa	On	Seminar on E-	Seminar on E-	ion	15	-	RRIT
	Ecommer	Commerce –	Commerce –	al		93-	_

	ce In	Impact on	Impact on	Se		832	Raja
	CRM At	Economic	Economic	min		41-	Baha
	Amazon	Development	Development	ar		87-	dur
						3	Venk
							ata
							Ram
							Redd
							у
							Instit
							ute of
							Techn
							ology
							Place:
							Abids
							,
							Hyder
							abad
Dr.Mrs.R.	Impact	National	National	Nat	20	978	RBV
Anita	Of E-	Seminar on E-	Seminar on E-	ion	15	-	RRIT
	Tailing	Commerce –	Commerce –	al		93-	_
	On The	Impact on	Impact on	Se		832	Raja
	Brick-	Economic	Economic	min		41-	Baha
	And-	Development	Development	ar		87-	dur
	Mortar					3	Venk
	Retailers						ata
							Ram
							Redd
							у
							Instit
							ute of
							Techn

							ology
							Place:
							Abids
							,
							Hyder
							abad
Mrs.A.Dan	Corporat	National	National	Nat	20	(IS	Organ
am Tressa	e Social	Seminar On	Seminar On	ion	15	BN	ized
	Responsi	Managing	Managing	al		Du	by
	bility: In	Business In	Business In	Se		e)	Auror
	changing	Changing	Changing	min			a PG
	Economi	Economic	Economic	ar			Colle
	c	Scenario	Scenario				ge
	Scenario						,Moos
							aramb
							agh,
							Hyd
Mrs.Mary	"Work	"Strategies for	"Strategies for	Inte	20	978	Karna
Francina	Life	social and	social and	rnat	14	-	taka
	Balance	sustainable	sustainable	ion		93-	State
	_	competitive	competitive	al		831	wome
	Challeng	advantage in	advantage in	Co		92-	n
	es"	Globalised era"	Globalised era"	nfer		49-	Unive
				enc		6	rsity,
				e			Bijap
							ur.
Mrs.Molly	"Marketi	"Strategies for	"Strategies for	Inte	20	978	Karna
Chaturvedi	ng	social and	social and	rnat	14	-	taka
	communi	sustainable	sustainable	ion		93-	State
	cations-	competitive	competitive	al		831	wome
	in	advantage in	advantage in	Co		92-	n

	Globalise	Globalised era"	Globalised era"	nfer		49-	Unive	
	d Era			enc		6	rsity,	
				e			Bijap	
							ur.	
Dr.Moham	Tafseer	Contribution of	Contribution of	Inte	20	978	Dept.	
med Irfan	Quran-al-	ChistiaSufis to	ChistiaSufis to	rnat	14	-	of	
Mohiuddin	Quaran-	the Promotion of	the Promotion of	ion		81-	Arabi	
	bil-	National	National	al		926	c	
	Bayan by	Integration &	Integration &	Se		971	Unive	
	HazratKa	Composite	Composite	min		-9-	rsity	
	leemulla	Culture	Culture	ar		4	Colle	
	hJahanab						ge of	
	adi						Scien	
							ce	
							Osma	
							nia	
							Unive	
							rsity	
							,Hyde	
							rabad	
Mr.Joseph	Technolo	3rd	3rd	Inte	20	IS	Katm	
Rajkumar	gical	WorldConferenc	WorldConferenc	rnat	14	BN	andu	
&Mr.Parish	impact	eonAppliedScien	eonAppliedScien	ion		:	,Nepa	
itJaiswal	on	ces,Engineering	ces,Engineering	al		978	1	
	Student	And Technology	And Technology	Co		-		
	Achieve			nfer		81-		
	ments			enc		930		
	and			e		222		
	Teaching					-0-		
	Practices					7.		
	inHigher							

	Educatio						
	nblended						
	with big						
	data						
Mrs.Molly	"Disaster	Strategic Issues	Strategic Issues	Nat	20	978	Depar
Chaturvedi	Manage	in Business	in Business	ion	14	-	tment
	ment:-	Management and	Management and	al		93-	of
	Conflict	Economics	Economics	Se		821	Busin
	&	(SIBME-14)	(SIBME-14)	min		63-	ess
	Challeng			ar		83-	Mana
	es"					1	geme
							nt and
							Econ
							omics
							Osma
							nia
							Unive
							rsity
							Post
							Gradu
							ate
							Colle
							ge,
							Siddi
							pet –
							50210
							3
Dr.Mrs.R.	"The	Strategic Issues	Strategic Issues	Nat	20	978	Depar
Anita	Role of	in Business	in Business	ion	14	-	tment
							1
	employee	Management and	Management and	al		93-	of

	in	ı	(SIBME-14)	(SIBME-14)	min		63-	ess
	er	nhancin			ar		83-	Mana
	g						1	geme
	pı	roductiv						nt and
	it	y of the						Econ
	О	Organisat						omics
	io	ons"						Osma
								nia
								Unive
								rsity
								Post
								Gradu
								ate
								Colle
								ge,
								Siddi
								pet –
								50210
								3
Mrs.Mary	"1	Managi	Strategic Issues	Strategic Issues	Nat	20	978	Depar
Francina	ng	g	in Business	in Business	ion	14	-	tment
	C	Change	Management and	Management and	al		93-	of
	su	uccessfu	Economics	Economics	Se		821	Busin
	11	У	(SIBME-14)	(SIBME-14)	min		63-	ess
					ar		83-	Mana
							1	geme
								nt and
								Econ
								omics
								Osma
								nia

								Unive	
								rsity	
								Post	
								Gradu	
								ate	
								Colle	
								ge,	
								Siddi	
								pet –	
								50210	
								3	
Ms.SmritiN		A study	National	National	Nat	20	978	HBS	
agaria		on role of		Conference on	ion	14	-	Gitam	
		credit	Contemporary	Contemporary	al		93-	Unive	
		risk	issues in banking	issues in banking	Co		849	rsity	
		managem	and finance	and finance	nfer		35-		
		ent in			enc		42-		
		Banking			e		9		
		sector							
Dr.S.Brind	We					20	978		Kalya
a	b					14	-		ni
	Tec						93-		Publi
	hnol						272		shers
	ogie						-		
	s						351		
							8-0		
Mrs.Mary	Fina					20	978		Vaag
Vinaya	ncia					14	-		devi
Sheela	1						81-		Publi
	Acc						921		catio
	ount						823		ns

	ing		J	J		-1-	
	-I					5	
Mrs.Mary	Cor				20	978	Vaag
Vinaya	pora				14	_	devi
Sheela	te					81-	Publi
,Mrs.Ritika	Acc					921	catio
Waghray	ount					823	ns
&Mr.Krish	ing					-8-	
na Moorthy	–II					4	
Dr.S.Brind	Fun				20	978	Hima
a	dam				14	_	laya
	enta					93-	Publi
	l of					509	shing
	'С'					7-	Hous
						777	e
						-4	
Dr.S.Brind	E-				20	978	Kalya
a	Co				14	_	ni
	mm					93-	Publi
	erce					272	shers
						_	
						400	
						4-7	
Mrs.Shanti	Prin				20	978	Vaag
Kiran	cipl				14	-	devi
&Mrs.J.N.	es					81-	Publi
P.PAnantha	of					921	catio
Lakshmi	Ma					823	ns
	nag					-4-	
	eme					6	
	nt						
L							

Dr.Deepika	Fine			20	978	Trinit
Rupert	sse"			14	-	у
Gardner	Upd				513	Press,
	ated				8-	Laxm
	Mo				119	i
	dern				-8	Publi
	Skil					catio
	ls					ns
						Pvt.
						Ltd
						New
						Delhi

# PAPER PRESENTATION

S.No	Departmen	Faculty	Date/Month/	Paper	Details	National/Inter	Place &
	t		Year	Title		national	Organisatio
							n
1	Mathematic	D.	27 <sup>th</sup> &28 <sup>th</sup>	"Signed	Why	National	Aurora's
	s &	Srinivas	Feb'2015	Sequenc	Not All	Conference	Degree &
	statistics	Reddy		es and	Real		PG College,
				Rolle's	Differe		Chikadapally
				Restricti	ntiable		,Hyderabad
				ons	Functio		
					ns and		
					Polyno		
					mials		
					Satisfyi		
					ng		
					Rolle's		
					Theore		

						m Are		
						Constr		
						uctible		
2	Commerce	Dr. S.	Decemb	ber	,,			
		Brinda &	2014		Expatria			
		Rev. Fr.			tes and			
		Vincent			the			
		Arokia			Impact			
		Das			of Cross			
					Cultural			
					Training			
					"			
3	Commerce	Dr. S.	13 <sup>th</sup>	March,	"Securit	A	International	Bharati
		Brinda	2015		y	Compa	Conference	Vidyapeeth's
					Aspects	rative		Institute of
					in	Study		Computer
					Internet	of		Applications
					Banking	ICICI		and
						and		Management
						State		(BVICAM),
						Bank		New Delhi
						of		,India
						India"		
4	Commerce	Mrs.C.	26 <sup>th</sup>	March	" Micro	Managi	National	Dpt of
		Savithri	2015.		Finance-	ng	Seminar	Business
					Role of	Busine		Management
					Govern	ss in		Aurora's PG
					ment"	changi		College,
						ng		Moosaramba
						Econo		gh, Hyd
						mic		

					Scenari		
					О		
5	Business	Mrs. R.	March, 2015	"Emplo	A		
	Manageme	Anita		yee	Leadin		International
	nt			Engage	g		Journal in
				ment	Indicat		Management
					or of		and Social
					Emplo		Science
					yee		
					Retenti		
					on"		
6	Business	Mrs.	March 2015	"Buildin			
	Manageme	Molly		g High			International
	nt	Chaturve		Team &			Journal in
		di		its			Management
				sustenan			and Social
				ce"			Science
7	Business	Mrs.	April, 2015	Micro	" A		Inspira
	Manageme	Molly		finance	blessin		National
	nt	Chaturve			g in		Journal of
		di			disguis		Management
					e to the		,Jaipur,
					poor"		
8	Business	Mrs. A.	26-27 June	Work	"Strate	Two Day	Karnataka
	Manageme	Mary	2014	Life	gies for	International	State women
	nt	Francina		Balance	social	Conference	Univerity,Bij
					and		apur
					sustain		
					able		
					compet		
					itive		

						advant			
						age in			
						Globali			
						sed era			
9	Business	Mrs.Mol	26-27 Ju	une	"Market	"Strate	Two	Day	Karnataka
	Manageme	ly	2014		ing	gies for	Inte	rnational	State women
	nt	Chaturve			commun	social	Con	ference	Univerity,Bij
		di			ications	and			apur
						sustain			
						able			
						compet			
						itive			
						advant			
						age in			
						Globali			
						sed era			
10	Business	Mrs.R.	27-28	<b>"</b> "	The Role	Strategic	<u> </u>	Two Day	Osmania PG
	Management	Anita	August	of		Issues	in	National	College,Sidd
			2014	en	nployee	Business	1	Seminar	ipet
				re	lations in	Manager	nent		
				en	hancing	and			
				pr	oductivit	Economi	ics		
				y	of the				
				Oı	rganisatio				
				ns	,,				
11	Business	Mrs.A.	27-28	"N	Managing	Strategic	;	Two Day	Osmania PG
	Management	Mary	August	Cl	nange	Issues	in	National	College,Sidd
		Francin	2014.	su	ccessfull	Business	1	Seminar	ipet
		a		y'	,	Manager	nent		
						and			
						Economi	ics		

12	Business	Mrs.Mo		"Disaster	Strategic	Two Day	Osmania PG
	Management	lly		Manageme	Issues in	National	College,Sidd
		Chaturv		nt:-Conflict	Business	Seminar	ipet
		edi		&	Management		
				Challenges	and		
				,,	Economics		
13	Business	Mrs.A.	December	" A Study	Managing	3 <sup>rd</sup>	SDMIIMD,
	Management	Mary	2014.	of HRD	Human	Internatio	Mysore
		Francin		Practices in	Resources at	nal	
		a		India"	the	Conferenc	
					workplace	e	
14	Business	Mrs.	11 <sup>th</sup> &	"Corporate	"Challenges	Two Day	RBVRR
	Management	Molly	12 <sup>th</sup> Februa	expectation	in	National	Women's
		Chaturv	ry 2015	s from	management	Seminar	College
		edi		managemen	education –		,Narayangud
				t graduates"	an Indian		a ,Hyderabad
					perspective"		
15	Business	Mrs.R.	27th	"Impact Of	E-	national	RBVRRIT –
	Management	Anita	February,	E-Tailing	Commerce –	seminar	Raja
			2015.	On The	Impact on		Bahadur
				Brick-And-	Economic		Venkata
				Mortar	Developmen		Ram Reddy
				Retailers"	t		Institute of
							Technology,
							Abids,
							Hyderabad
16	Business	Mrs.Da	27th	"A Study	E-	national	RBVRRIT -
	Management	namTre	February,	On E-	Commerce –	seminar	Raja
		ssa	2015.	Commerce	Impact on		Bahadur
				In CRM At	Economic		Venkata
				Amazon"	Developmen		Ram Reddy

					t		Institute of
							Technology,
							Abids,
							Hyderabad
17	Business	Mrs.A.	March	"Inclusive	"Trends	National	Department
	Management	Mary	2015	business	,Challenges	Seminar	of Business
		Francin		avenue of	and		Management
		a		sustainable	innovations		, University
				competitive	in		college of
				growth of	management		commerce &
				developing	"		business
				economy"			management,
							Mahatama
							Gandhi
							University
							,Nalgonda
18	Business	Mrs.Mo	March	"A study on	"Trends	National	Department
	Management	lly	2015	impact of	,Challenges	Seminar	of Business
		Chaturv		Green	and		Management
		edi		Marketing"	innovations		, University
					in		college of
					management		commerce &
					"		business
							management,
							Mahatama
							Gandhi
							University
							,Nalgonda
19	Second	Moham	June 2014	"AllamaUs	Special Issue		University
	Languages	med		aidulHaqQ	on		College of
		Irfan		uadri Life	Hyderabad		Science

		Mohiud		& Works"	,O.U.
		din			
20	Second	Moham	2014	"Developm	BATHA
	Languages	med		ent of	Monthly,HY
		Irfan		Arabic	D,
		Mohiud		Poetry	
		din			
21	Mass	Mr.	Sept 2014	"Document	Delhi School
	Communicat	Gowtha		ary, Bread	of Media and
	ion	m.U,		,Butter and	Cultural
				Garbage"	Studies at
					Tata Institute
					of Social
					Science,
					Mumbai
22	Mass	Mr.Dee	Feb 2015.	"Inclusive	Department
	Communicat	pakPaw		and	of Sociology,
	ion	ar		sustainable	Osmania
				developme	University
				nt in rural	
				India",	
23	Physics &	Mrs.L.	Dec 2014	"A New	International
	Electronics	Mihirap		Compensati	Journal of
		riya		on	Engineering
				Technique	Research
				for Stable	
				the Gain of	
				Sub-Micron	
				Amplifiers"	
24	Physics &	Mrs.L.	Nov 2014	"Power	International
	Electronics	Mihirap		Risky	Journal of

		riya		Pattern				Science and
				Reduction				Engineering
				by Launch				
				on Capture				
				and				
				Weighted				
				Switching				
				Activity for				
				At Speed				
				Scan Based				
				Testing"				
25	Computer	Mr. M	27 <sup>th</sup> -29 <sup>th</sup>	"Technolog			"3 <sup>rd</sup>	Katmandu,
	Science	Joseph	September	ical impact			World	Nepal
		Rajaku	2014	on Student			Conferenc	
		mar,		Achieveme			e on	
		Mr.		nts and			Applied	
		Parishit		Teaching			Sciences,	
		Jaiswal		Practices in			Engineeri	
				Higher			ng &	
				Education			Technolo	
				blended			gy"	
				with big				
				data"				
26	Computer	Mr. M	26 <sup>th</sup> and	"Cloud	Tech.		two day	Holy Cross
	Science	Joseph	27 <sup>th</sup>	Computing	Trends	in	national	College for
		Rajaku	September	Issues and	present	and	seminar	Women,
		mar and	2014.	Solutions	future"			BHEL,
		Mrs.		an				Hyderabad
		T.Esthe		overview"				
		rRatna						

27	Commerce	Mrs.C.	26 <sup>th</sup> March	"Micro	Managing	National	Aurora's PG
		Savithri	2015.	Finance-	Business in	Seminar	College,
				Role of	changing		Moosaramba
				Governmen	Economic		gh, Hyd
				t"	Scenario		
28	Commerce	Mrs.An	26 <sup>th</sup> March	"Performan	Managing	National	Aurora's PG
		antha	2015.	ce of Hire	Business in	Seminar	College,
		Lakshm		Purchase	changing		Moosaramba
		i		and Leasing	Economic		gh, Hyd
				Companies	Scenario		
				"			
29	Commerce	Mrs.C.S	17 <sup>th</sup> April	"Work life	Women	National	Aurora's PG
		avithri	2015.	balance and	Empowerme	Conferenc	College,
				house hold	nt through	e	Moosaramba
				decisions	Education,		gh, Hyd
				for women	Employment		
				employees-	and		
				An	Entrepreneur		
				empirical	ship		
				Analysis"			
30	Commerce	Mrs.An		"AASARA	Women	National	Aurora's PG
		antha		to empower	Empowerme	Conferenc	College,
		Lakshm		women-A	nt through	e	Moosaramba
		i		case study	Education,		gh, Hyd
				of	Employment		
				Telangana	and		
				Governmen	Entrepreneur		
				t Pension	ship		
				Scheme"			
31	Commerce	Mrs.Ma	17 <sup>th</sup> April	"Women	Women	National	Aurora's PG
		ry	2015	Prioritizing	Empowerme	Conferenc	College,

		Vinaya		Work Life	nt through	e	Moosaramba
		Sheela,		Balance	Education,		gh, Hyd
		Ms.M.D			Employment		
		ebora&			and		
		Mr.Kris			Entrepreneur		
		hna			ship		
		Moorth					
		у					
32	Commerce	Mrs.Sha	17 <sup>th</sup> April	"The	Empowerme	National	Aurora's PG
		nti	2015.	Missing	nt through	Conferenc	College,
		Kiran		Girl Child-	Education,	e	Moosaramba
		&Mrs.R			Employment		gh, Hyd
		itika			and		
		Waghra			Entrepreneur		
		у			ship		
33	Business	Mrs.	March 26 <sup>th</sup>	"Corporate	Managing	National	Aurora's PG
	Managem	Danam	, 2015.	Social	Business In	Seminar	College,
	ent			Responsibil	Changing		Moosaramba
				ity	Economic		gh, Hyd
					Scenario		
34	Business	Mrs.R.Anit	18 <sup>th</sup>	"A study of	Impact of	National	Bharathidasa
	Managem	a	February	E-PDS	PDS on	Seminar	n
	ent		2015	system in	Poverty		University,K
				India for	Reduction"		hajamalaiCa
				greater			mpus,Tiruchi
				transparenc			rappalli
				y"			
35	Business	Mr. N.	March	"Role of	Quality	National	St.Francis
	Managem	Srinivas	2015.	Higher	enhancemen	seminar	College for
	ent			education	t		women
				leadership			,Begumpet

				in preparing			
				next			
				generation			
				leaders			
				towards			
				institutional			
				developmen			
				t''			
36	Business	Ms.Smriti	September	"A study on	"Contempor	National	Hyderabad
	Managem	Nagaria	2014.	role of	ary issues in	Conferenc	Business
	ent			credit risk	Banking &	e	School
				managemen	Finance"		
				t in Banking			
				sector"			

#### **FACULTY ACHIEVEMENTS**

- Mrs. R. Anita, was recognized by St. Joseph's College Management for contribution towards NAAC re-accreditation in 2014 as IQAC Coordinator during Annual Day celebrations in 2015 with a certificate and memento
- 2. Mrs. R. Anita, Dr. Sangeetha & Mrs. G.Sunitha were recognized by St. Joseph's College Management for contribution towards NAAC re-accreditation in 2014 as Steering Committee members during Annual Day celebrations in 2015 with a certificate and memento
- 3. Mrs. Molly Chaturvedi attended and was speaker for the Programme and initiatives conducted by Administrative Staff College of India (ASCI) on Current Education system, in the year 2014.
- 4. Ms. Smriti Nagaria Qualified APTS –SET in the year 2014 February
- 5. Ms.Bhuvana Immaculate &Ms.Sherlin Smile attended a Faculty Certificate Program conducted by EFLU, Hyderabad. The course titled Post Graduate Certificate in the Teaching of English focuses on Innovations in Language Teaching.
- 6. Dr. Deepika Gardner, Mrs. Angela Christina, Mrs. Bhuvana Immaculate and Mrs. Sherlin Smile are members of any Bodies of ELTAI HYDERABAD CHAPTER.

# FACULTY AS RESOURCE PERSONS

### GUEST LECTURES DELIVERED/FACULTY AS RESOURCES PERSONS / CONSULTANCY

S.No	Name of the Faculty	Member of Bodies					
S.No	Dr.S.Brinda	Member of Board of Studies as Subject Expert for Autonomous Colleges- Anwar Uloom& Bhavan's Vivekananda affiliated to Osmania University. Guide for the MBA Projects for IGNOU in the areas of Marketing and Finance Resource Person for Refresher Course conducted by Osmania University Member of Editorial Board of International Journal of Educational Policy Research and Review Guest Faculty in Taxation to B.Com Second Year Students of Infant Jesus Degree College at Shamshabad from 28 <sup>th</sup> October to 22nd Nov 2014 Session Chair' in the One day National Conference organized by Abhijitha Women Empowerment and Protection Cell of					
		Aurora PG College, Moosarambagh, Hyderabad on 17 <sup>th</sup> April 2015 and delivered talk on Women Empowerment through Education, Employment, and Entrepreneurship					
	Fr.Kingston SVDL	Academic Council Member for St. Ann's B.Ed College Resource person in Advanced Training Institute for Electronics and Process Instrumentation ,Ramanthapur, Uppal, Hyderabad					
	Mr. M. Sravan Kumar Resource person for AIEEE contact classes, Prism Acade						

D	r. Deepika Gardner	Business English Training (BEC) Engineering College students Oral Examiner for Cambridge BEC						
	Ir.S.Krishna Ioorthy	Guest Faculty in Advanced Accounting subject to B.Com Second Year Students of Infant Jesus Degree College a Shamshabad from 28 <sup>th</sup> October to 22nd Nov 2014						
M	Ir. N. Srinivas	Trainer at AP Productivity Guest faculty for Sikkim Manipal University						
M	Ir. Ganesh Anand	Guest Faculty at Nizam College						



# STUDENT RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

### PAPER PRESENTATIONS BY STUDENT

S.	Student	CLASS		Title of the	Date/I	M	Paper Title	National/	Place &
No	Name			programme	onth/Y	Ye		International	Organizati
					ar				on
1	Zehra			"Challenges	11 <sup>th</sup>	&	Corporate		RBVRR
	Ghani,			and Issues in	12 <sup>th</sup>		expectations		College,
	Aashrit	BBA	II	Management	Feb,		from the	National	Hyderabad
	haArag	YEAR	IV	Education	2015		management	Seminar	
	ula	SEM		_			graduates		
				an Indian					
				Perspective"					
				•					
2	Saleha	BBA	I	"Challenges	11 <sup>th</sup>	&	FDI in	National	RBVRR
	Hameed	YEAR	II	and Issues in	12 <sup>th</sup>		management	Seminar	College,
	,	SEM "A"		Management	Feb,		education		Hyderabad
	Lalitha			Education	2015				
	Toshni			_					
	wal,	BBA	I	an Indian					
	Leena	YEAR	II	Perspective"					
	Gidwan	SEM "A"							
	i								
3	AfifaQu	BBA	I	"Challenges	11 <sup>th</sup>	&	Corporate	National	RBVRR
	alani,	YEAR	II	and Issues in	12 <sup>th</sup>		expectations	Seminar	College,
	Shashi	SEM "A"		Management	Feb,		from		Hyderabad
	Priya			Education	2015		Manag		

	Nimrah			_			ement		
	Fatima			an Indian			graduates		
				Perspective"					
				•					
4	Sardar	BBA	I	"Challenges	11 <sup>th</sup>	&	FDI in	National	RBVRR
	Tanveer	YEAR	II	and Issues in	12 <sup>th</sup>		management	Seminar	College,
	,	SEM "A"		Management	Feb,		education		Hyderabad
	Ishan			Education	2015				
	Anwar			_					
				an Indian					
				Perspective"					
				1					
5	Insiya	BBA	II	"Challenges	11 <sup>th</sup>	&	Challenges in	National	RBVRR
	Anwar,	YEAR	IV	and Issues in	12 <sup>th</sup>		student	Seminar	College,
	Md.Sye	SEM		Management	Feb,		evaluation		Hyderabad
	d			Education	2015		and		·
	Asadull			_			assessment		
	ah			an Indian					
				Perspective"					
				1					
6	Adeena	BBA	II	"Challenges	11 <sup>th</sup>	&	Challenges in	National	RBVRR
	h	YEAR	IV	and Issues in	12 <sup>th</sup>		management	Seminar	College,
	Zaheer,	SEM		Management	Feb,		education,		Hyderabad
	Shresht			Education	2015		current		J
	ha Rao			_			scenario		
				an Indian					
				Perspective"					
				r					
7	Shubha	BBA	II	"Challenges	11 <sup>th</sup>	&	Challenges in	National	RBVRR
	ngiKod	YEAR	IV	and Issues in	12 <sup>th</sup>	- <b>-</b>	management	Seminar	College,
				100000 111				.5	

	ag,	SEM		Management	Feb,		education		Hyderabad
	Nishat			Education	2015				
	Fatima			_					
				an Indian					
				Perspective"					
8	Tahura	BBA	II	"Challenges	11 <sup>th</sup>	&	Corporate	National	RBVRR
	Ansari,	YEAR	IV	and Issues in	12 <sup>th</sup>		expectatio	Seminar	College,
	Khatija	SEM		Management	Feb,		ns from		Hyderabad
	Baig			Education	2015		the		
				_			management		
				an Indian			graduates		
				Perspective"					
9	Prashast	BBA	II	"Challenges	11 <sup>th</sup>	&	FDI In	National	RBVRR
	hi	YEAR	IV	and Issues in	$12^{th}$		management	Seminar	College,
	Sharma	SEM		Management	Feb,		education		Hyderabad
	BBA II			Education	2015				
	YEAR			_					
	IV SEM			an Indian					
				Perspective"					
10	Ritesh	BBA	II	"Challenges	11 <sup>th</sup>	&	Role of	National	RBVRR
	Goswa	YEAR	IV	and Issues in	$12^{th}$		management	Seminar	College,
	mi	SEM		Management	Feb,		education in		Hyderabad
				Education	2015		economic		
				_			development		
				an Indian					
				Perspective"					

11	PritiJas	BBA II	GB15 Kolkata	Dec 18-	Entrepreneuri	Fourth	Kolkata
	apara	YEAR	Global	20, 2015	al	International	
			Business,		Adecedarian-	Conference	
			Finance and		Exploring		
			Social		Business		
			Sciences		Ideas in		
					Practice		
12	Lakhan	BBA II	GB15 Kolkata	Dec 18-	Entrepreneuri	Fourth	Kolkata,
	Panwar	YEAR	Global	20, 2015	al	International	
	&Harsh		Business,		Adecedarian-	Conference	
	it Tanna		Finance and		Exploring		
			Social		Business		
			Sciences		Ideas in		
					Practice		
13	Ekroop	BBA II	GB15 Kolkata	Dec 18-	Making In	Fourth	Kolkata,
		YEAR	Global	20, 2015	India	International	
			Business,			Conference	
			Finance and				
			Social				
			Sciences				
14	Moham	BBA (IT)	An	Dec 18-	A Study on	International	St. Joseph's
	med	YEAR	Expedition	20 <sup>th</sup>	Challenges of	Conference	Degree &
	Imran		Towards	2015	Human		PG college
			Growth and		Resources in		
			Sustainability		2020 for		
			in Commerce		Organization		
			and		S		
			Management:				
			Trends,				
			Challenges &				
			Strategies				

15	U.	BBA (IT) I	An	Dec 18-	A Study on	International	St. Joseph's
	Deepthi	YEAR	Expedition	20 <sup>th</sup>	Planning	Conference	Degree &
			Towards	2015	Strategies of		PG college
			Growth and		Crisis		
			Sustainability		Management		
			in Commerce				
			and				
			Management:				
			Trends,				
			Challenges &				
			Strategies				
16	Akanks	BBA IT I	An	Dec 18-	A Study on	International	St. Joseph's
	ha	YEAR	Expedition	20 <sup>th</sup>	the Role of	Conference	Degree &
	Tanwar		Towards	2015	International		PG college
	BBA IT		Growth and		Labour		
	I YEAR		Sustainability		Organization		
			in Commerce		(ILO)		
			and				
			Management:				
			Trends,				
			Challenges &				
			Strategies				
17	Sneha	BBA III	An	Dec 18-	Leadership	International	St. Joseph's
	Jaspara	YEAR	Expedition	20 <sup>th</sup>	During	Conference	Degree &
	&Shubh		Towards	2015	Times of		PG college
	angiKo		Growth and		Complexity		
	dag		Sustainability				
			in Commerce				
			and				
			Management:				
			Trends,				

			Challenges &				
			Strategies				
10	A m dunary	DDA (IT) I	A	Dag 10	A Candy on	Intomotional	C4 In a mla 2 m
18	Andrew	BBA (IT) I		Dec 18-	A Study on	International	St. Joseph's
	Netto	Yr	Expedition	20 <sup>th</sup>	the E-Court	Conference	Degree &
			Towards	2015	Procedures		PG college
			Growth and		and Systems		
			Sustainability		of India		
			in Commerce				
			and				
			Management:				
			Trends,				
			Challenges &				
			Strategies				
19	Aashrit	BBA III Yr	An	Dec 18-	Big Data and	International	St. Joseph's
	ha		Expedition	20 <sup>th</sup>	Information	Conference	Degree &
	Arugula		Towards	2015	Technology		PG college
	&Zahar		Growth and				
	a Ghani		Sustainability				
			in Commerce				
			and				
			Management:				
			Trends,				
			Challenges &				
			Strategies				
20	Sanjay	BBA I Yr I	An	Dec 18-	Ethics: The	International	St. Joseph's
	Upadhy	Sem	Expedition	20 <sup>th</sup>	Foundation	Conference	Degree &
	a&		Towards	2015	of Good		PG college
	Urvashi		Growth and		Business		
	Patel	_	Sustainability				

	BBA I		in Commerce				
	Yr I		and				
	Sem		Management:				
			Trends,				
			Challenges &				
			Strategies				
21	Zainula	BBA III YR	An	Dec 18-	A Study of	International	St. Joseph's
	bed in		Expedition	20 <sup>th</sup>	Fraud	Conference	Degree &
			Towards	2015	Management		PG college
			Growth and		In		
			Sustainability		Organization		
			in Commerce		S		
			and				
			Management:				
			Trends,				
			Challenges &				
			Strategies				
22	Jigar	BBA II			"Education		RBVRR
	Kumar	YEAR III B			puts a lot of		Women's
	Jain	SEM			stress on		College
					students"		
23	Ekroop		Two day	11 <sup>th</sup> &12 <sup>t</sup>	A study on	Two day	CMR
	Ashnoo		conference on	h	make an	conference	Group of
	r		changing	Feb,	India		institutions,
	Bharath		trends of	2015			Medchal
			Indian				
			business:				
			Growth				
			prospects and				
			challenges				

#### 5. STUDENTCENTRIC ACTIVITIES

#### STUDENT MEGA EVENTS

#### ORIENTATION PROGRAMME - UG

Orientation Programme for the fresh batch of students of various courses was conducted on 28<sup>th</sup> & 30<sup>th</sup> June 2014 to orient them towards a healthy acclimatization of the campus culture and academics. The day commenced with a Prayer Song by the college Choir 'Anna Domini' invoking God's blessings. Principal Rev.Fr.VincentArokiadas welcomed the freshers to the Joseph's family and spelt out the desired attributes of Josephites, while giving a broad and comprehensive outlook of the college through his address. The students were apprised about the curriculum, examination system under autonomy and various departmental activities. The final year students conducted Ice-Breaking sessions and shared their experiences of participating and succeeding in academic and extension activities. The Alumni shared their college experiences and thanked the faculty for their support and encouragement all through.

#### MCJ ORIENTATION PROGRAMME

Orientation for the first autonomous batch of MCJ students was conducted on August 11, 2014. The Principal introduced the students to the Vision, Mission and History of the college including rules and regulations to be followed in the college. The Director, P.L.Visweshwar Rao and Head of the Department gave an overview of course structure, examinations system, infrastructure and career prospectus available. The students got a real flavour of the departmental activities when they were treated to the screening of a film "Life at St.Joseph's" which was made by students of Mass Communication & Journalism

#### MBA ORIENTATION PROGRAMME

The Department of Business Management organised a twoday orientation program for the **First Autonomous Batch of MBA I Year** on 13<sup>th</sup>& 14<sup>th</sup> Oct 2014. The Principal welcomed the freshers and motivated the students to use the resources and opportunities for their growth and development. The

students were informed about the departmental activities and course structure.MBAIIyear students shared their campus experiences while MBA I years introduced themselves. On the second day, Prof. P. L. Visweshwar Rao inspired the students with his motivational talk. The placement officer gave an awaremess talk to the students about the companies that come for placements and the industry expectations. This was followed by the Ice breaking sessions which helped the young members to get to know each other and create the spirit of team building

#### STUDENT MEGA EVENTS

Mega Events

Josephiesta' 2014
- A Blockbuster Fiesta



#### JOSEPHIESTA' 2014 - A BLOCKBUSTER FIESTA

The blockbuster success of St. Joseph's annual academic and cultural fest Josephiesta 2015 surpassed all expectations as the youth of the twin cities ,more than 5000 in number,thronged to full houses with unabated enthusiasm to witness and participate in a wide variety of competitions and entertainment programs on 18 December at the college premises .The best example of infotainment was offered with 30 mind boggling competitions organised in the formal and informal categories viz Word-o-Mania,CommerceAntakshari, Share Bazar,Minute to Win it,400 years of Hyderabad – Quiz,Memory Game ,Commerce Tambola,Flip Flop, Presentation On Spot Theme, Assembling Components, Catalog the Components, PehchanKaun. Word-o-Mania, One-Act Play, Rap singing competition, etc. However the sizzling dances that followed made the audience ask for more.

The Principal declared the event open with the remarks that Josephiesta 2015 was indeed special as it combines with it—the Christmas spirit of cheer and universal brotherhood which is expressed in—the coming together of the student community—for a positive sharing of knowledge. The inaugural was graced by the presence of chief guest honourable Deputy Chief Minister of Telengana State, Sri T. Rajaiah and Guest of honour Msgr. Swarna Bernard who ignited the young minds with their motivational talks.

The valedictory function had in attendance Chief Guest NIA, Dr. Ravishankar, DIG police and guest of honourRev.Fr.Dr. N.Casmir Ra, Principal Loyola College who distributed prizes and appreciated the Josephites for their organizational skills. The curtain came down on this memorable event with a grand finale which had DJ Panache set the music for a frenzied dance by the audience.



#### **VARSHIKOTSAV 18 - ANNUAL DAY CELEBRATIONS**

St. Joseph's College celebrated Varshikotsav 18 on a grand scale at Bharatiya Vidya Bhavan, Auditorium, Hyderabad on 19 March 2015. The true spirit of celebrating the 18<sup>th</sup> year milestone was well spelt out in the Principal's annual report, which outlined the glorius achievements of the institution, faculty and students on various fronts, upholding the flagship of St. Joseph's as one of the top most educational institutions of the country.

The Chief Guest of the day, Mr. Noel Swaranjit Sen, Former DGP of Andhra Pradesh, extolled the magnificent achievements of the college and reinforced that the key priorities of the institution should be

rooted in a vision to promote the all round development of the students. Dr. Philomena, Principal, Villa Marie Degree College, who was the Guest of Honor, exhorted the students to dream big and aim for excellence.

The varied talents of the students came to the fore as they put up a spectacular cultural programme. The highlight of the event was when achievers in every category – Sports to academics – were felicitated with certificates and mementoes. Students who scored a centum and who made excellent contribution in Sports and other extension activities like JSS, JGG, Red Cross, NSS, Women Empowerment Cell, SQAC were also acknowledged and felicitated. The Management also acknowledged the outstanding contributions made by the college NAAC core committee by bestowing upon them Awards of excellence.



### CINEVOLUTION- A CELLULOID SENSATION

Cinevolution 2015, the annual Short film festival organized by the Department of Mass Communication and Journalism offered a true experience of cinematic excellence as it shifted its venue to the big screen of Indira Priyadarshini Auditorium on 30 January. 2015. The event which was aimed at promoting awareness of social issues, invited vibrant participation from media professionals and budding young film makers who came from across the nations with 19 entries in different categories including short films and documentaries on social and environmental themes.

The celebrity list included Chief Guest, Chairperson of Telangana Press Academy, Sri Allam Narayana and Guest of Honour Chief-Editor of 6TV, Sri Shailesh Reddy. Sainma short film team, Rohit Reddy, Tarun Bhaskar and Members of Censor Board, Ms. Manga Reddy and a famous lyricist, Sri. Kandikonda. The event concluded with prize distribution for the First, Second and third prizes winners who were given cash awards, certificates and mementos. Best Director, Best Actor and Actress also

received Special Jury Awards. Cinevolution 2015 was a tremendous success, thanks to ardent support of students, academicians and practitioners of Mass Communication and Journalism.





Cinevolution 2015: 30 January. 2015

# Mega Events

# CuroFesto' 2015

- A manifesto of managerial talents!



### **CURO FESTO 2015 – A MANIFESTO OF MANAGERIAL TALENTS**

Curofesto 2015, the annual management event hosted by the Department of Business management, St. Josephs College, was held on 28th February, 2015. It successfully fulfilled its objective of providing a platform for young budding managers to showcase their managerial skills, talents and knowledge as students from as many as 60management schools across twin cities enthusiastically laid claim to the title of 'best manager' among many other challenges in key areas of management ,including Marketing Event – Ipsum Celebatio, HR Event – HumanaeOpes and Finance Event – Lorem with Mr K Karuna Kumar, Delivery Manager, Radiant Systems Banjara Hills and Ms. Anushtha Chandra, Senior Executive, Retail Sales , Bharti Airtel Pvt.Ltd as judges . Informal events Games such as Mute Audio, Click Art and Treasure Hunt were also conducted.

The event opened with Principal's opening remarks about the critical significance of such events in giving the students the muchneeded practical exposure to real time management concepts. This was followed by other motivational speakers including Chief Guest Ashwin Nagpal, Deputy Commander 54 Artillery Brigade, the guest of honour was Mr.ShekarSanwaria, Audit Director ,Deloitte who imparted nuggets of managerial wisdom to students by citing how perseverance ,right attitudes and passion for excellence paved way for professional success. The Valedictory function had in attendance eminent people like Shri. Elvis Stephenson ,MLA and Shri.Kiran Gujarati ,Group Manager Operations ,Tech Mahindra, who reinforced the importance of passion, creativity , dedication and adaptability for achieving success in corporate life. Prize distribution and National anthem concluded the event.

### **ACADEMIC CLUB ACTIVITIES**

### **Science Club**

### **REPORT ON IQ Test**

The Department of Mathematics and Statistics conducted a Quiz competition "IQ TEST" on 1st October 2015. The Event garnered a massive response and 102 students in 34 teams from various streams participated in this event. The Quiz competition was conducted in two rounds. A written test was conducted for 30 minutes consisting of 25 questions in the first round. 6 teams were selected out of 34 teams for the second round. The second final round was conducted to all the six final teams through seven rounds.



Students participating in "IQ Test": 1st October 2015

- o General round consisting of one question to each team.
- Logic round consisting of three questions to each team.
- o A Collage of nine pictures was given to each team
- Read out the colour round consisting of two questions to each team
- Guess Me round consisting of two questions to each team
- o Just a minute round with one question to each team
- Rapid Round consisting of three questions to each team

All the questions of the written as well as final round were a measure of analytical reasoning ability which tested several factors of intelligence, namely logical reasoning, creativity, keen observation, lateral thinking and general knowledge and also ability to classify things according to various attributes.

The Prize Distribution Ceremony took place immediately after the quiz program. Principal Rev. Fr. Vincent Arokiadas congratulated the winners and distributed the prizes for the winners.

- A Cash prize of Rs.1000 and a memento to each student was given to the Winners GRATUS,
   NILESH, AKASH
- A cash prize of Rs.600 and a memento to each participant was given to the 1st Runners-PRATHYUSHA, SRAVANI, VAISHNAVI
- A cash prize of Rs.400 and a memento to each participant was given to the 2nd Runners PRABHU KUMAR, YASH RAJ, MONISH





Students participating in "IQ Test": 1st October 2015





Students participating in "IQ Test": 1st October 2015





Students participating in "IQ Test": 1st October 2015





Students receiving prizes for "IQ Test": 1st October 2015

# **Commerce Club**

**COMMERCE CLUB ACTIVITIES: 2014-15** 

S.No	Date	Program Title	Program Details		
			Names of the Winners	Class	Prize
1	29 <sup>th</sup> January	Debate on the topic 'Swachh	Rohan Pillai	B.Com III	I
	2015	Bharat Abhiyan'-Has the change		Н	
		been visible in any place?	Mario Leonard Joseph	B.Com III	II
				Н	
			Ritesh Benedict	B.Com II A	III
2	30 <sup>th</sup> January	JAM	Mario Leonard Joseph	B.Com III	I
	2015			Н	

	Rohan Pillai	B.Com III	II
		Н	
	Shaik Ahmed	B.Com I B	III

#### SEMINARS/GUEST LECTURES/ WORKSHOPS ORGANIZED DEPARTMENT WISE

### NATIONAL SEMINAR

A National Seminar on Media and Democracy was conducted by the Department of Mass Communication and Journalism at the Seminar Hall on the campus on 28 June 2014. The speakers at the seminar included Ms. Anitha Rao, activist from Lok Satta Party, Mr Adil Mohammed, media activist from New Delhi, Prof. PL Visweshwar Rao, Principal Rev. Fr. Vincent Arokiadas, Director Prof. Malla Reddy and the Head of the Department Fr. Kingston. MsAnitha Rao shared her experience as an activist involved in spreading the spirit of democracy and the non-cooperation from the media for their programs. Prof. Visweshwar Rao spoke on media and its impact in India. Mr. Adil said that the media has failed in exposing the nexus between politicians and the corporate which is running the government from behind the screen. Rev. Fr. Vincent Arokiadas reminded the students of Mass Communication and Journalism of their duty towards the nation when they enter the field.

### INTERNATIONAL GUEST LECTURE

The Department of Business Management conducted a guest lecture on 'Inner Life and Human Solidarity' for MBA I year students and staff on 17<sup>th</sup> November 2014 by Rev. Bro. John Noel, Taize Community, France. On this occasion Principal emphasised that profession should culminate inner life and human solidarity. Bro. John Noel spoke about the TAIZE community, France and told the students to be united and be service-oriented towards the human family. Video Presentation on TAIZIE community was also shown and the session ended with the skit, "No Strings Attached" performed by MBA I Yr students, which delivered the message of unity.

#### A MOCK INVESTORS SUMMIT – STRATEGIZE

Department of Management conducted a mock investors summit – **Strategize** on 2 February, 2015 in line with Prime Minister Narendra Modi's VIBRANT GUJRAT & MAKE IN INDIA program. The objective of the programme was to make students understand the nuances of international market & FDI. BBA I Year students were divided into different teams and presented different sectors on South Tourism, North Tourism, Manufacturing Sector, Defence Sector (Arms and Ammunitions), Airforce Sector

and Health Sector. Students did a role play and enacted like delegates from different countries. The Winning team was the "Defense Sector" & the Best investor Country was China.

### WORKSHOP ON VHDL

Workshop on VHDL was conducted on 30<sup>th</sup> Sept 2014 for B.Sc (Electronics) final year students and staff to gain hands-on experience on HDL simulations. The resources persons were P.V Kiran Kumar (Marketing Manager),Dasharath (Senior application (Engineer), S.Ramesh(Customer support Engineer) from Physitech Electronics. This workshop focused on Xilinx devices specifically and FPGA devices in general. The workshop included insightful practical lab exercises to reinforce the key concepts.

#### WORKSHOP ON SPECIALISATION

Department of Business Management organized a Workshop on Specialisation for MBA I Year II Sem students on 2<sup>nd</sup> May 2015 in extended campus to help them understand the nuances of various functional areas of HR, Marketing and Finance. The students were oriented on Human Resource Management & scope of HRM with respect to placements by Mr. S. Anand Reddy, HR Manager, Hetero Drugs, orientation on Finance and marketing & Opportunities available by Mr. Abhirama Krishna, Director, South State Business School and on Marketing and HR by Ms. Subashini Suryanarayana, Senior Business Manager, EHelium Advisory Services Pvt Ltd.

### WORKSHOP ON "CRECER FINANCIAL SERVICES'

Workshop on "Crecer Financial services" conducted on 2<sup>nd</sup> Sept 2014 had 59 student participants from BA II Year and BBA III year. Resource persons were Mr. Joel David, Asst. Branch Manager & Equity Research Analyst, CRECER Financial Services Private Ltd., Hyderabad. The Guest Speaker Mr. Joel David highlighted the services offered by the company throwing light on the basics of stock exchange and the related topics like BSE, NSE, NIFTY, SENSEX, and SEBI. He also explained the operations in primary and secondary markets.

### WORKSHOP ON LEADERSHIP TRAINING

Department of Business Management has taken up an initiative to conduct a **Workshop on A Leadership Training Program- "Leadership Within"** In Association With JCI, Hyderabad Synergy on 3<sup>rd</sup> Sept 2014. The objective of the workshop was to empower students to inculcate the leadership skills. 84 SQAC members of the college participated in the programme. Mr. Anil Malpani, Zonal Vice President, Junior Chamber International (JCI) was the resource person. Seminar took off with an inspiring video which stimulated the students to voice their views about leadership. A group activity was conducted and students actively participated in the workshop. Students were also given certificate of appreciation for their participation in JSS visit to THMI an initiative of 365 Nirman along with certificates of participation in leadership training program.

S.No	Department	Date of the	Topic	<b>Resource Person</b>	Target Audience	
		Event				
1	Commerce	7 <sup>th</sup> July 2014	Capital Market Awareness	Mr. Sumeet Nayak - Lotus Knowlwealth — funded by Bombay Stock Exchange in collaboration with Union Finance Ministry	IIIP	
2	Commerce	9 <sup>th</sup> July 2014	Investors Protection	Mr. B.Santosh Reddy  Lotus Knowlwealth — funded by Bombay Stock Exchange in collaboration with Union Finance Ministry	B.Com - IIH,IIP, IIIC & IIID	

3	English	1 <sup>st</sup> 2014	Sept	Research Methodology	Dr. Deepika Gardner, Associate Professor & Head Dr. S Brinda, Dean Academics	
4	Business Management	2 <sup>nd</sup> 2014	Sept	Financial Products and Services	Mr Joel David, Asst. Branch Manager and Equity Research Analyst, Crecer Financial Services Pvt Ltd	•
5	Physics & Electronics	15 <sup>th</sup> 2014	Sept	Software Coding Techniques	Mr. Parikshit	B.Sc Final Year Students
6	Computer Science	15 <sup>th</sup> 2014	Sept	Software Coding Techniques	Mr. Parikshit - Inhouse	B.Sc Final year students
7	Computer Science	20 <sup>th</sup> 2014	Sept	Functional Testing	Mr. Basheeruddin Mohammed Sr. QA Engineer,Cognizant	B.Sc I, II and IIIrd year
8	Computer Science	22 <sup>nd</sup> 2014	Sept	SAP Awareness Workshop	Mr. Mallikarjun Amity Pvt. Ltd, Hyd	Registered UG students

9	Business	23 <sup>rd</sup>	Sept	Project guidance	Dr. K. Bharathi, Vice	MBA II YEAR III
	Management	2014			Principal,	SEM (79
					Dr.S.Brinda, Dean,	Students)
					Dept. of Commerce,	
					St.Joseph's Degree &	
					PG College	
10	Business	11 <sup>th</sup>	Nov	National Education	Chief Guest – Prof	MBA I &M.Com
	Management	2014		Day	P.L Vishweshwar Rao	
11	Business	11 <sup>th</sup>	Nov	Certificate Course	Neslyn Johnson, Vice	MBA I
	Management	2014		on Cambridge	President, Ebek	
				English		
12	Commerce	25 <sup>th</sup>	Nov	1	,	B.Com
		2014		Projects	Academics	IIIC,IIID,IIIH,IIIP
13	Business	27 <sup>th</sup>	Nov	Conquer The Stock	Mr. Fayaz Ahmed	BBA II & MBA I
	Management	2014		Market & On -	Shaik Regional	year
				Line Trading	Manager , Mr. Ram	
					Krishna, ICICI direct	
					Centre, for financial	
					learning	
14	Commerce	19 <sup>th</sup>	Jan	Internship &	Dr.S.Brinda, Dean	B.Com
		2015		Projects	Academics	IIIC,IIID,IIIH,IIIP

15	Commerce	30 <sup>th</sup> Jan - 6 <sup>th</sup> Feb 2015	•	Mr.Santosh from Impact Education	UG Registered students
			)		
16	Commerce	4 <sup>th</sup> Feb 2015	3	Mr.Srinivas from Indus Business School	B.Com IIP,IIIP & MBA Finance students
17	Commerce	5 <sup>th</sup> Feb 2015	Corporate Governance	Mrs.ShantiKiran, In House Faculty	B.Com IIIA,IIIB,IIIC,IIID
18	Commerce	5 <sup>th</sup> & 6 <sup>th</sup> Feb 2015	"Mutual Funds, Shares and LIC - Investment Planning for Individual - Certificate Course	Corporate	UG Registered students
19	Computer Science	09 <sup>th</sup> Feb 2015	IT & Cyber Security	Rahul Raghaveer  Network Security  Analyst  Pioneer IT Security  Solutions, Hyd.	B.Sc (NHAEM) students
20	Commerce	12 <sup>th</sup> Feb 2015	Export-Import (EXIM)	Mr.Jay Prakash Somani,Advocate	B.Com IIH&IIP

21	Physics &	21 <sup>st</sup> Feb	VLSI Design	Mrs. Vijaya Durga	B.Sc (NHAEM),
	Electronics	2015		DRDO,Hyd.	B.Sc (Electronics
22	Business	21 <sup>st</sup> Feb	Retail Management	Mrs. Vani Jha, Sales	UG Registered
	Management	2015		Manager, Airtel	students
23	Commerce	27 <sup>th</sup> Feb	Measurement of	Mr.Ganesh Anand, In	B.Com IIIP
		2015	Risk	House Faculty	
24	Commerce	12 <sup>th</sup> & 13 <sup>th</sup>	Pivot Table, use of	Mr.Emmanuel,	UG Registered
		March	various short cut	Proprietor of Excel	students
		2015	keys and Macros"	Gyan	
			(Advanced Excel-		
			Certificate Course)		
25	Commerce	12 <sup>th</sup> - 17 <sup>th</sup>	Mobile Commerce,	Mr.AlokDaga from	UG Registered
		March	Online Banking,	Impact Education	students
		2015	Cloud Computing,		
			Functional		
			Application of		
			Intranet, Making		
			Money Online,		
			Search Engine		
			Optimization		
26	Commerce	18 <sup>th</sup> March	"VBA Macros	Mr.EshwarRao,Direct	UG Registered
		2015	"(Advanced Excel	or of New Generation	students
			-Certificate	Computers	
			Course)		

#### AWARENESS PROGRAM ON CYBER CRIME

A talk on awareness of 'Cyber Crime' was organized for the UG students of St. Joseph's Degree & PG College on 14 Oct, 2014. The resource person of the day, Sr. R. Majeed Ali Khan, Inspector of Police, Central Cyber Crime Police, Hyderabad, through a PowerPoint presentation shared valuable insights about Material and Non-Material crimes which are committed online. He also spoke about fake lotteries, job frauds, credit/debit card cloning and asked the students to be vigilant about online transactions. This was followed by an interactive session where the students cleared many doubts.

### WORKSHOP ON "AWARENESS OF ENTREPRENEURSHIP"

**Department of Commerce** in collaboration with National Small industries Corporation Ltd (NSIC) organised workshop on Entrepreneurship Orientation Training Programme to create awareness amongst the students about the option of setting up new small business enterprises on 23<sup>rd</sup> July 2014, 24<sup>th</sup> July & 25<sup>th</sup> July 2014 for Science, Commerce and Management students. This programme not only offered the students a know how of the self employment opportunities available for them but also developed their self confidence. Mr.Srinivasulu, Professor from NSCI, Dr.Patrick from Osmania University and Mr.Muralidhar Reddy, Professor from NSCI were the resource persons.



Resourse person addressing students at workshop on Entrepreneurship Orientation Training Prog:  $23^{rd}\ July\ 2014,\ 24^{th}\ July\ \&\ 25^{th}\ July\ 2014$ 



Resourse person addressing students at workshop on Entrepreneurship Orientation Training Prog:  $23^{rd}\ July\ 2014,\ 24^{th}\ July\ \&\ 25^{th}\ July\ 2014$ 

#### HANDS ON EXPERIENCE/INDUSTRIAL VISITS/FIELD TRIPS

Target Group: II- & III-Year B. Sc (MSCs)

Faculty Accompanied: Mr. S. Vijaya Laxmi, Assistant Professor

Date: 14th July 2014

Industrial Visit to Vijaya Milk Product Factory This is a correspondence from the Department of Mathematics & Statistics, St. Josephs Degree & PG College. Industrial Visit to VIJAYA MILK PRODUCT FACTORY, AP Dairy Development Cooperative Federation Ltd is a part of our Curriculum and we request your cooperation in this regard in providing experiential learning for B. Sc (MSCs) - III- & II-Year students on 14th July 2014 at Tarnaka, Hyderabad.



Industrial Visit to Vijaya Milk Product Factory: 14th July 2014

#### **B.Com**

1. Event Title - Entrepreneur Development" in collaboration with NSIC

Date - 23rd July, 2014

Target Group - B.Com III H, III P and BBA, B.Com III B & III D

"Entrepreneur Development" in collaboration with NSIC has conducted a workshop for the students of B.Com III A and III C. The resource person for the workshop was Mr.Srinivasulu, Professor from NSCI. The workshop was conducted on 23<sup>rd</sup> July, 2014.

On 24<sup>th</sup> July, 2014 a workshop was conducted on "Entrepreneur Development" in collaboration with NSIC for the students of B.Com III H, III P and BBA. Dr. Patrick from Osmania University was the

resource person. Another workshop was conducted on 25<sup>th</sup> July, 2014 for the students of B.Com III B & III D on "Entrepreneur Development" in collaboration with NSIC. The resource person for the workshop was Mr.Muralidhar Reddy, Professor from NSCI.



Lecture on Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Sector in India



Talk by Dr.Patrick



Introduction about NSIC

# 2. Event Title - Workshop on "Research analysis using SPSS Statistics"

Date - 25 & 26 July 2014

Target Group - Mrs.S.Brinda, Mrs.C.Savithri, Mrs.Mary Vinaya Sheela, Mr.Krishna Moorthy, Mrs.Shanti Kiran, Mrs.Geethanjali, Ms. M. Debora and Mrs.Ritika Waghray

A Workshop on "Research analysis using SPSS Statistics" was organised by the Dept. of Business Management, Aurora's PG College, Hyd on 25 &26 July 2014. The workshop was attended by Mrs.S.Brinda, Mrs.C.Savithri, Mrs.Mary Vinaya Sheela, Mr.Krishna Moorthy, Mrs.Shanti Kiran, Mrs.Geethanjali, Ms. M. Debora and Mrs.Ritika Waghray.

### 3. Title of the Event - VISIT TO COCA COLA

Date – 7th March 2015

### Target Group - B.Com III year Honors and Professional students

31 Students of B.Com III year Honors and Professional courses along with the faculty visited Coca Cola Company at Moulaali, Hyderabad on **7th March 2015** to gain knowledge about its layout, production and activities accompanied by the faculty Mr.S.Krishna Moorthy and Mrs. Shanti Kiran. The executives at the coca cola plant informed the students about the history of coke and various stages in its manufacture. The visit enabled the students to understand the topics operating costing and process costing which is part of curriculum in the subject cost accounting. It was an enriching experience.





Industrial Visit to Coca Cola Company

### **BBA**

**Detail Report of Local Industrial Visit (Sujuna Industry)** 

Date: 25/9/14

Title: Local Industrial Visit to Sujuna Groups Ltd

**Venue: Sujuna Group Ltd** 

Target Group: BBA III Year

No. of Participants : BBA III(46)

Resource Person & Organization: Mr.Daya Singh, Senior Supervisor & Technician, Sujuna Gropus Objective:-

- To make them aware practically about the manufacturing process
- Helped them in understanding the synchronizing of different activities systematically at the same time

About the Activity: Students visited, the manufacturing facilities of Sujuna Steel Ltd. situated at Bollarum Industrial Estate, Hyderabad. The Company, manufactures MS Ingots, the present raw material steel rerolling, and has recently acquired 2.50 tones induction furnace together with other equipments and assets.



Visit to Sujuna Groups Ltd: 25/09/2014



Students at Sujuna Groups Ltd: 25/09/2014

# **Detail Report Of Industrial Visit (Outstation)**

South India Industrial Tour of BBA Final Year Students South Indian industrial tour became the dream of students of 2nd Batch of BBA Students. With the effort of all the student coordinators, faculties and principal support, finally the South Indiantour comes in to reality.

Places Covered: Coimbatore, Ooty, Conoor, Kodaikanal, Pondicherry & Chennai

Duration: 09 Days (23.11.2014 to 01.12.2014)

**Number of Students participated: 18** 

No of Industries covered: 03

### **Industry Visits:**

1. Doddabeta Tea Factory (Ooty),

2. Sunbeam Generators Pvt. Ltd. (Pudu

3. Kritha Convertors Pvt Ltd. (Chennai).

### 1. COMPANY VISIT: DODDABETA TEA FACTORY (OOTY)

Date: 25th November 2014.

Doddabetta peak is the highest known peak in the region of Ooty and its altitude stays to be more than 2,623 meters in height. It actually stays in the suburbs of Ooty and is hardly 10kms from the place. The Tea Factory which cater the life of the people and provide livelihood to a wide number of people earning their bread from the meager income they avail by working in tea factory. Tea factory is well equipped and produce tea of different qualities and focus on a large international market. The whole process of manufacturing the tea is well optimized and is highly grounded up with well-planned process so as to produce highly edible and good quality tea to be sold in the market place. The taste of the fresh, just made tea is so fine that one should taste it once to have that essence of freshness. It would surely be a wonderful experience.

They also have an adjacent chocolate factory in similar lines. And they are in the process of creating a view point inside their premises. Couple of years later, people would throng that place just like Doddabeta and the tea and chocolate factories would most of their sales directly to the tourists



At Doddabetta Peak: 25th November 2014



Students at Doddabetta Peak: 25th November 2014

Industrial tour Followed by Sight seeing in ootylike Film shooting point  $\varpi$ Pykara falls  $\varpi$ Dodabetta peak  $\varpi$  And ended with Shopping and camp fire.



Sightseeing at Doddabetta Peak: 25th November 2014

### 2. COMPANY VISIT: SUNBEAM GENERATORS PVT. LTD.

The company's core team, along with the team of well- qualified, professional design engineers, translates world - class engineering expertise into a successful blueprint that forms the basis for designing and developing one-of-a-kind sheet metal canopies to house the DG sets and produce customized components. The expertise streams out of depth experience of Sunbeam's management which has been at the root of the Company's progress, piloting it along path of continuous growth.



Visit to Sunbeam Generators Pvt. Ltd: 25th November 2014



Visit to Sunbeam Generators Pvt. Ltd: 25th November 2014



Visit to Sunbeam Generators Pvt. Ltd: 25th November 2014

# 3. COMPANY VISIT: KRITHA CONVERTORS PVT LTD.

Kritha is a automobile components manufacturer & supplier for companies like Eicher, Mahindra & John deer. Industrial tour followed by Shopping at Sky walk & Lunch. Day 10: on 02/12/14 Reached to Hyderabad in the early morning at 7:30 by Hyderabad express train.

### BA (MCJ)

### A visit to the printing press plant of TheHindu:

### October 11th & 13th 2014

The Department of Mass Communication & Journalism has organized a field trip to The Hindu news paper printing press plant located at Industrial Park, Uppal on October 11th & 13th 2014. The BA I, II & III & MCJ I & II year students were divided into two batches and were taken to the Press under the guidance of the Head of the Department Fr. Kingston and the other faculties Mr. D. Nagarjuna, Mrs. Laasya Madhukar, Ms. SreejuV.Nadh and Mr. Gowtham U. The visit facilitated the students to witness the printing technology and the entire printing process of 'The Hindu' newspaper. Mr. Jayakrishnan and Mr. Ramaswamy (Technical Engineers) directed the students to various departments and explained the working and importance of each in detail. The visit to the most modern and sophisticated Press unit in entire Asian region has given the students an opportunity to have an invaluable experience of practical knowledge. The students got their doubts clarified with several engineers explaining the basic aspects of colour printing, deadlines and the responsibility of the editorial staff in bringing out the newspapers in time. The students and faculties were also provided with Tea and refreshment by the The Hindu organization.

No of students benefitted: 168



Students at The Hindu: 11 October 2014



Students at The Hindu: 13 October 2014

### **Industry Visit to Ramoji Film City:**

Making the students industry ready has remained the utmost objective of the Department of Mass Communication & Journalism since its inception. Along with class room learning, exposure to the industry is a crucial segment in Mass Communication field. To attain this objective BA Ist year and MCJ Ist year students of mass communication department were taken to Ramoji Film City on 04.03.2015 to the shooting set of CASH Reality show which is a highly popular program in ETV on. Students under the effective guidance of Mr. Joseph, Rev. Fr. Kingston and Assistant Professor Ms. SreejuV.Nadh& Mr. Gowtham U has tried to understand the techniques of multi- camera production, set designing, lighting arrangements and sound proof settings.

The students were provided with an opportunity to participate in the program along with anchor Suma. With the cooperation of the staff in MalleMalla Production House, the students got to know managerial system as well. The visit helped the students to get an idea of the production of Reality shows and multicamera production.



# Industry Visit to Ramoji Film City: 04.03.2015



Industry Visit to Ramoji Film City: 04.03.2015



Industry Visit to Ramoji Film City: 04.03.2015

#### DAYS CELEBRATED

### INDEPENDENCE DAY

A high note of patriotic zeal and fervor marked the 68<sup>th</sup> Independence Day celebrations as the young Josephites paid a rich tribute to the motherland to the patriotic songs and dance. The Chief Guest Mr. Raja Mohan, an eminent entrepreneur and philanthropist in his in his valuable message exhorted the youth to be selfless and pave way for a bright future of the country.

### NATIONAL INTEGRATION DAY

The Department of Business Management conducted a poster making competition on Thursday 14<sup>th</sup> August 2014 for the students of B.B.A. Students had to choose from any of the three topics given to them. The topics were Environment, National Integration and Telangana State.

### TRADITIONAL DAY

The traditional day celebrated on 8<sup>th</sup> Oct 2014 brought in all the vibrant colors of India – the Land of Unity in Diversity. It was a sight to behold as the campus burst into colors of spring with "Bathukama", and in a unique combination, Josephites also danced to the beats of dandia. The traditional day gained its unique flavor as it saw everyone including faculty and students dressed in their ethnic best.

### INTERNATIONAL WOMEN'S DAY

Students of St. Joseph's Degree & PG College performed a Dance Ballad on the theme of Women Empowerment and were the proud collaborators of the International Women's Day celebrations organised by The City Police at Peoples Plaza on 8<sup>th</sup> March 2015. The girl students along with hundreds of girls from the twin cities also took part in "Run, Cycle and Walk Rally" to support the theme of the event – Safety and Security of Women ...Make it Happen!

### NATIONAL EDUCATION DAY

Department of Business Management celebrated National Education day on 11<sup>th</sup> Nov 2014 to commemorate the birth anniversary of Maulana Abdul Kalam Azad, the first Education Minister of Independent India. The Director, Dr. P. L. Vishweshwar Rao, dwelt on the historical significance of the day and enlightened the students on the critical importance of education in their personal growth and the development of the country at large. Head of Dept. of Business Management shared her valuable insights on the essence of quality education with the emphasis on 3E's Expansion, Equity & Excellence. Various competitions like Essay Writing, Elocution, Group Discussion, Quotation Writing and Poster Making on the theme of education were conducted. The event concluded with prize distribution.

#### AIDS AWARENESS DAY

To coincide with "World Aids Day" on 1<sup>st</sup> December, the NSS Unit of the college participated in the Aids Awareness rally organized by the NSS Unit of Osmania University. Nearly 50 NSS Volunteers along with NSS Coordinator participated in the rally to bring about public awareness on AIDS. The rally started in the morning at 9.00 am at SundarayyaPark and ended at APSRTC Bhawan where all the NSS Volunteers were addressed by various NSS Co-ordinators from the University. This was followed by colourful cultural activities.

#### WORLD MENTAL HEALTH DAY

To promote awareness among the students about the various psychological challenges faced by them in various areas of life, a talk on "Wellness of Mind is the Wellness of Body" was organized by the Dept. of Psychology on 10 Oct, 2014 which is **World Mental Health Day.** The psychologists Ms. Ruth Angel and Mr. Joseph spoke on the concept of 'Wheel of Life' and gave valuable information on emotional, physical, sexual, psychological and cultural aspects of child abuse and ways to safeguard against them. The students through poster presentations explored the themes of the day.

#### WORLD SUICIDE PREVENTION DAY

Dr.C.Beena, Sahayam, Psychology Counselling centre, Osmania University spoke on "You can make the difference" on 10th Sept 2014 to create awareness on the myths and facts of suicide and how to identify the suicidal tendencies in students. She inspired and motivated the faculty to play the role of counsellors and help the students who have that tendency to come out of the situation. A role play was shown and also Video on Rawat speech was also shown at the end of the lecture.

#### **TEACHER'S DAY**

Teachers Day Celebrations at St. Joseph's Degree & PG College on 5<sup>th</sup> Sept, 2014 was a grand event, with the Chairman, Most Rev. ThummaBala, gracing the occasion to bless and congratulate the teaching and the non-teaching staff and their families for their dedication and extraordinary contribution towards the successful completion of the NAAC Re-Accreditation process.

Bishop's blessing of the St. Joseph's statue, which would adorn the college building, marked the holy beginning of the program. The unveiling of St. Joseph's statue on Teachers day has a special significance for teachers as St. Joseph is an apostle of hard work and dedication.

Principal Rev Fr. Vincent Arokiadas welcomed and cheerfully mingled with the staff and their families, while the beautifully lit campus came alive with a high tide of excitement when the elders and children; teaching and non-teaching staff participated in a wide array of games arranged for them over a sumptuous dinner. The staff was acknowledged with Mementos and Certificates of Appreciation for their contribution to the NAAC Re-accreditation process, making the event most memorable for all the members of Joseph's family

#### CHRISTMAS CELEBRATIONS

To spread the Christmas spirit and cheer among everyone around in the neighborhood, the Department of English organized a Christmas Carnival, which saw joyous participation from Students of various streams who participated, dressed in red and blue, waving balloons and streamers and distributing sweets to children and people on the way. The carnival was flagged off by the Chief Guest Mr. B.

Arogya Reddy, Chairman, and St. Mary's Group of Institutions. The Principal Rev. Fr. Vincent Arokiadas blessed the students with a prayer followed by carols sung by the College Choir Anno Domini and faculty members. The Chief Guest for the event, Mr. B. Arogya Reddy, in his Christmas message spoke about the importance of sacrifice, giving, and forgiving as the three mantras to lead a happy life. The day ended with cake cutting, a Christmas play and a fellowship meal organized by the management for students and staff of the college

#### ST.JOSEPH'S FEAST

St JosephDegree&PGCollege celebrated the feast of its Patron Saint St.Joseph on 19 March, 2015. A High Mass was celebrated by Rev.Fr.Charles and other co-celebrants for the teaching and non-teaching staff at the chapel, St. Joseph's College at 9.00 a.m. Fr.Charles in his homily expressed that the humility and sacrifice made by St.Joseph should be imbibed by one and all. All the staff participated in the fellowship meal organized by the management.

### WOMEN EMPOWERMENT DAY

As a clarion call to all the students exhorting them to raise their voice for commitment towards the elimination of violence against women, the Women Empowerment Cell conducted an unusual activity on 14<sup>th</sup> August 2014 wherein all the boys of the college including Principal, Director and all the Male Faculty were asked to take a pledge in the name of their mothers that they will "Always treat all women with dignity and respect; never physically or mentally abuse any women". The formal women empowerment session that followed had Motivational talks by Ex- MLA, Miss. Christine Lazarus and Ex-minister, Mrs. Pushpaleela, who inspired the girls to dream big and realize the true essence of womanhood.

### **NSS DAY**

The 46<sup>th</sup> NSS Day Celebrations held at Indira Priyadarshini Hall, Public Gardens, Nampally, Hyderabad on 24<sup>th</sup> September, 2014 was attended by 20 NSS student Volunteers along with NSS Coordinator, Mr.

M. Sravan Kumar. The flag hoisting by the chief guest Honorable minister of Education, Govt of Telangana, Sri.GJagadish Reddy marked the inaugural of the programme followed by theme dance on "Protection of girl child" by NSS Volunteers. The programme was attended by Program president: Programme coordinator, NSS OU, Prof. B. ReddyaNaik, Chief Guest: Honorable minister of Education, Govt of Telangana, Sri G.Jagadish Reddy, Guest of Honor: member of Parliament, Prof. A. SeetaramNaik, , Youth Officer and Head, NSS Regional Center, GOVT. of India, Hyderabad, Sri R. Gokulakrishnan, , Vice Chairman, Telangana State Council of Higher Education(TSCHE), Prof. K. Venkatachalam, Registrar, Osmania University, Prof. K. Pratap Reddy, and Guest Speaker, Prof. S.A.R.P.V.Chaturvedi.

### **JSS ACTIVITIES**

28<sup>th</sup> February was chosen as the JSS day for all Commerce, Science and Mass.Com Students wherein students along with their class- in-charges visited Orphanages, old age Homes and many other organizations which needed monetary help. The day marked a real time transformation for the students as they came face to face with people who were in direct need of love & attention. Students contributed both in cash and kind and spent their valuable time with the under privileged.

B.Com students and faculty generously donated both in cash and in kind amounting to Rs.3 lakhs which included Groceries, medicines, clothes, soaps, shampoos, biscuits, cakes, snacks, vegetables, fruits, stationery items, kitchen items, Ceiling Fan, Tube lights, bulbs etc. The inmates greeted students with lot of enthusiasm and the students sang songs, played games, danced and had a great time interacting with them. More than 500 Students and 21 faculty visited the following orphanages by dividing themselves into groups: PremNivas, St.Annes Convent, Mettuguda; SnehaGhar, Orphanage for children, Opp City LiteHotel,Secbad; Mother Teresa Home for Destitutes, Musheerabad; Smile Foundation, Chaitanyapuri; Home for the Aged, Amberpet; Home for the Aged, Bhoiguda; Aram Ghar, Shamshabad; Kasturba Gandhi National Memorial Trust, Home for Women, Langer House; ShishuBhavan Orphanage, Vidyanagar; Missionaries of Charity Mother Teresa orphanage, clock tower, sec-bad; Mother Teresa Home for Destitutes, Musheerabad; Donbosco, Down bagh, Home for the Disabled, Habsiguda; Forum for Street Children;

• The students of BA Mass Communication second year went to "St. Ann's Home for Street Children", Mettuguda on 28<sup>th</sup> February, 2015. Students donated in cash and kind and also

entertained the inmates with games. The staff in a personalised gesture cooked tasty dishes for the children.

- The students of MCJ (Mass Communication and Journalism) visited a charitable, non-profit organization, THARA, Bowenpally, Hyderabad, Telangana on February 28<sup>th</sup> 2015 wherein the students provided breakfast to these deprived children and donated around 5700 rupees
- The students of II B.Sc (MPCs, MECs & MSCs)/ IV Semester visited Aadarana- Orphan Home for Boys located at SBH Bank Colony, Asmangadh, Malakpet on 28<sup>th</sup> February 2015. Apart from the different competitions conducted for them, like drawing, games, story writing and other activities, the inmates were also treated to lunch &snacks.
- The Department of Computer Science and Mathematics visited Aadarana (Girls Campus), Helping Hand Community, Saroor Nagar, Hyderabad, on 28 Feb 2015 with the final year Students of B.Sc (NHAEM). Students not only offered food and clothes to the needy but also organized a spectacular cultural programme. At the end of the day students also distributed prizes for the other competitions which were held on that day.
- 35 BBA & MBA Students along with faculty coordinators visited Thakur Hari Prasad Institute of Research & Rehabilitation for the Mentally Handicapped (THPI, Dilsukhnagar) on 18th July 2014. Nirmaan is an event of Junior Chamber International (JCI) held every year in 24 special schools. St. Joseph's Students visited THPI and contributed eatables and a sum of rupees 2,700/-
- 75 students from MBA I yr and BBA I yr along with the faculty coordinators visited The Little Sisters of The Poor "Home For The Aged" on the 12<sup>th</sup> March ,2015. They donated some gifts, food items, clothes to the elderly. The students also donated an amount of Rs 7,840/- towards the Home.
- Amount of Rs37, 210 was donated by students to Little Sister of Poor, Home for the Aged on 14<sup>th</sup> Oct 2014.

### EXTENSION ACTIVITIES (CENTRE FOR SOCIAL TRANSFORMATION)

### YOUTH RED CROSS SOCIETY ACTIVITIES

S.No	Name Of the activity	Organising Unit	Year of the	No. of
5.110	Name of the activity	Organising Unit	activity	Participants
1		YRC &red cross blood		
1.	Blood grouping camp	bank	2014-2015	656
2.		YRC &red cross blood		
۷.	Blood donation camp	bank	2014-2015	100
3.	National level youth red	Khurushetra red cross,		
3.	cross training camp	Haryana	2014-2015	10
4.	Blood donation camp in	YRC &red cross blood		
4.	extended campus	bank	2014-2015	51
5.	Rain Harvest Pit	YRC josephs	2014-2015	5

1. Name of the event: Blood Grouping Camp

**Date: 10 July, 2014** 

**Venue:Degree Library** 

**Target Group: All the First Year Students** 

No of students participated: 656

A blood grouping camp was conducted for the fresher's, (all the first year students) in degreelibrary on 10/7/14 with the help of red cross blood bank staff.Programme was organized by student representatives of the year Ram and Varshini with the help of the peer team and under the guidance of the chairman Fr. Vincent Arokiadas and YRC coordinator Mrs. Suguna Sheela



Blood grouping camp: 10 July 2014



Blood grouping camp: 10 July 2014

2. Name of the event: Blood Donation Camp

Date:22 September,2014

Venue: Joseph's Hall

## **Target Group:Students**

# No of students participated:100

A Blood donation camp was conducted on 22/9/2014 in the Joseph's Hall with the help of red cross blood bank, vidyanagar. Camp was inaugurated by the chairman of the college red cross society Principal Fr. Vincent Arokiadas, Vice-Principal Fr. Amal, red cross coordinator Mrs. O.S. Suguna Sheela & red cross Dr. Picchi Reddy.as usual more than 100 students donated blood.







Blood donation camp: 22/9/2014







Blood donation camp: 22/9/2014

3. Name of the event: National Level Youth Red Cross Training Camp

**Date: 22 – 28 November, 2014** 

Venue: Youth Red Cross Training Camp at Kurukshetra, Haryana

**Target Group: Students** 

No of students participated:10

Ten students along with Henry sir attended National level Youth Red Cross training camp held at kurukshetra, Haryana which was conducted from 22/11/2014 to 28/11/2014. The team started to Delhi from Hyderabad on 21/11/2014 & reached Hyderabad on 30/11/2014 night. The team was led by Henry sir as it was a boy's camp, team members were Rohan Pillai, AjayChaary, JeeteshPandey, SonuSharma, Karanvaishnav, Saiakash, Ritesh, Sahib, Sooraj, Piyush.



Youth Red Cross training camp: 22 November – 28 November 2014



Youth Red Cross training camp: 22 November – 28 November 2014

4. Name of the event: Blood Donation Camp

Date: 5<sup>th</sup> December 2014

**Venue: Extended Campus** 

Target Group: bba, b.sc., mbaStudents

No of students participated: 51

Red cross conducted a blood donation camp along with Lions club in the extended campus on 5<sup>th</sup> December 2014 which was conducted with the help of Mr. Sridhar Reddy, Mrs. Francina, Mr. GaneshAnand, 51 students donated blood, who received appreciation certificate from Lions club



Blood donation camp: 5 December 2014

**5.**Name of the event: Rain Harvest pit

Date: 6 – 8 July, 2014

**Venue: Generator Room, Main Campus** 

**Target Group: Student Coordinators** 

No of students participated: 5

Rain harvest pit was made near generator room in our college from 6/7/14 to 8/7/14 under the representation of the student coordinators Jeetesh Pandey (B.Com. II H), Gaurav (B.Com. II H), Karan Vaishnav (B.Com. II H), Ritesh (B.Com. II B)



Consruction of Rain harvest pit: 6/7/14 to 8/7/14

### NATIONAL SERVICE SCHEME ACTIVITIES

Name of the activity	Organizing Unit/ Agency/	Year of the	Number of students
	<b>Collaborating Agency</b>	Activity	participated
NSS Day	NSS Unit	2014-15	20
AIDS Awareness	NSS Unit of Osmania	2014-15	50
Day	University		

Name of the event: Seminar on National Youth Awareness

**Date: NSS Day** 

Venue:Joseph's Hall

**Target Group: Students** 

No of students participated: 20

We NSS group members of St.Joseph's Degree and P.G College had attended a seminar on National Youth Awareness, conducted in our college's Joseph's hall. At 9:30am the program has been started with the welcome speech given by Asst. Professor in English language department Mrs. Bhuvana immaculate.

At 9:35am invited guests on to the dais to enlighten the lamp by Prof.K.Malla Reddy, Director, St.Joseph's Degree & P.G College, followed by Rev.Fr.Sleeva Reddy, Asst.Principal, St.Joseph's Degree & P.G College, followed by Mr.M.Sravan Kumar, NSS-Programme officer, St.Joseph's Degree & P.G College, Atlast our guest of honor prof.K.Rama Krishna, (CHIEF GUEST) programme Co-Ordinator of NSS, Osmania University. At 9:40am Bouquets were presented to chief guests by NSS volunteers.

At 9.45am NSS Song was sung by our NSS group of (6) members. At 9:50am Prof.K.Malla Reddy had encouraged and enlightened the students towards the development of the society. Then Rev.Fr.Sleeva Reddy had gave his valuble message about 5 minutes and then MR.M.Sravan K umar gave about 10-15 minutes profile reading on the chief guest prof.K.Rama Krishna.

At 10.15am chief guest (Prof.K.Rama Krishna) started the seminar on topic role and responsibilities of youth towards nation building through program called NSS. He gave wonderful speech on that topic and made the student of NSS group to feel proud. He continued the speech up to 60 minutes and more.

Our Director Prof.K.Malla Reddy, St.Joseph's Degree & P.G College&Rev.Fr.Sleeva Reddy, Asst.Principal, St.Joseph's Degree & P.G College, felicitated chief guest for spending this valuble time in enriching the students of St.Joseph's Degree and P.G. college with his inspiring speech.

At 11:25 we all stood up and repeated the NSS pledge lead by the NSS volunteer.

At 11:35 vote of thanks was given to the chief guest by the NSS volunteers.

Then ended the program with the National Anthem.

A total of 20 students participated in the event.

**Outcome** – The students actively participated in various competitions at the event.



Chief Guest Prof. K. Rama Krishna, NSS Co-ordinator, Osmania University



Mr.M.Sravan Kumar, NSS Co-ordinator, St.Joseph's Degree & P.G College



Rev.Fr.Sleeva Reddy, Asst.Principal, St.Joseph's Degree & P.G College



Our Director Prof.K.Malla Reddy, St.Joseph's Degree & P.G College



Felicitation of Chief Guest

Name of the event: AIDS Day Rally

Date: 1 December, 2014

**Venue:Nizam College – Lalitha Kala Toranam** 

Target Group: NSS Volunteers No of students participated: 50

About the Activity: December 1st of every year the entire world observes "World Aids Day". The NSS Unit of our college participated in the rally taken up by the NSS Unit of Osmania University which is associated with NAAC. Nearly 50 NSS Volunteers have participated in the rally to bring awareness on AIDS in public. The rally started in the morning at 9.00 am at Sundarya Park at taken till APSRTC Bhawan where all the NSS Volunteers have been addressed by various NSS Co-ordinators from the University and also with the slogan We want Women empowerment. Different cultural activities are been organised there. Finally, we were Successful in our attempt.

NSS volunteers gave their active participation in AIDS rally, NSS coordinator Mr. M Sravan Kumar and Principal, Rev.Fr. VincentArokiadas gave us full support. Program got good Success. About 50 NSS volunteers took part in the activity. We thank our NSS coordinator Mr. M Sravan Kumar and Principal, Rev.Fr. Vincent Arokiadas for creating a sense of social responsibility.





World Aids Day: 1 December 2014





Students carrying posters and gandouts at World Aids Day: 1 December 2014



Students carrying posters and gandouts at World Aids Day: 1 December 2014









Students carrying posters and gandouts at World Aids Day: 1 December 2014

### ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT CELL ACTIVITIES

S.	Date	Class	Name of the	Purpose/M	In	Resource	No. of
No			Event	otive	Collaboration	Persons	Participa
					With		nts
1	23.7.20	IIIA &	"Entrepreneur	Training	NSIC	Mr.Srinivasulu	90
	14	IIIB	Development			Professor from	
			Programme"			NSIC	
2	24.7.20	IIIH, III	"Entrepreneur	Entrepreneu	NSIC	Dr.Patrick	121
	14	P &	Development	rship/Eco		from Osmania	
		BBA	Programme"	System		University	
3	25.7.20	III C	"Entrepreneur	Entrepreneu	NSIC	Mr.Muralidhar	113
	14	&	Development	rship		Reddy,	
		III D	Programme"			Professor from	
						NSCI	

**ED Cell** in Collaboration with NSIC Organized One Day Entrepreneurship Orientation Training Programme

Resource persons: -

- Mr.Srinivas
- > Dr.A.Patrics
- ➤ Mr.Murildhar Reddy

NSIC Organized One Day Entrepreneurship Orientation Training Programme to encourage the budding entrepreneur, who is still Pursuing their studies in Schools & Colleges and do not have any idea about the Entrepreneurship or how to start any new business and what problems are faced to start the new business.

This programmes also cover the prospective entrepreneurs and general public in addition to the students from Schools, Colleges and Institutes.

### **COURSE CURRICULUM**

Session – I (1 Hour):- Introduction of the participants & briefing about training programme.

Session – II (2 Hours): - Expose them to the different technologies available in the NSIC-Technical Services Centre and at its Incubators, Workshops, which will give them opportunity to understand the Working projects /technology so that they can venture for self-employment.

Session III (3 Hours): - Theoretical exposure on entrepreneurship the topics covered are:-

- 1. Understanding Entrepreneurship and its necessity
- 2. Characteristic & Quality of Entrepreneur
- 3. How to be self motivated
- 4. Importance, Skills and knowledge required to run a Business unit.
- 5. Kind of challenges/hurdle to run a business unit
- 6. Steps to start a Small unit.



Lecture on Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Sector in India





Talk by Dr. Patrick

Introduction aboutNSIC

### WOMEN EMPOWERMENT CELL ACTIVITIES

S.No	Year	TITLE	No of
			participants
1	2014-	"Run, Cycle and Walk Rally" to support the theme of the event -	75
	15	Safety and Security of Women Make it Happen!	
2	2014-	Seminar On women empowerment and issues-challenges &	300
	15	solutions	

1:Seminar On Women Empowerment

Issues, Challenges & solutions

No. of students participated:300

Date&Venue:14 August, 2014 at Joseph's Hall.

Even while our Prime Minister Mr. Narendra Modi, to the who's who among our politicians and social activists are storming forth fiery speeches on women's issues, the girl students of

Women Empowerment Cell, St. Joseph's Degree and PG College, struck a whole new path breaking note, when they entreated the boy students, male staff ......and why, the Principal himself, to be sworn in to a never- before taken Pledge which goes thus:

"I take this pledge in the name of my mother

I will always treat all women with dignity and respect

I will never physically or mentally abuse any women

I will remain committed to the elimination of violence against women"

The formal women empowerment session that followed had in attendance Ms.Christine Lazarus, Ex. M.L.A and Ms Pushpa Leela, Ex. Minister for social welfare, who spelt out the true essence of women empowerment and the way forward to realize it in real terms. The PG & UG girl students of the college who were overwhelming in attendance, cheered the lofty statement made by the

Principal Rev.Fr.VincentArokiadas, when he said," The girls of this college may be minority in total strength of the college, but they are *the strength* of the college as they excel in every field".

The girls too had their Pledge time which goes thus...

"I will always consciously value and protect my dignity and self respect

I will not tolerate any physical or mental abuse

I will remain committed to the elimination of violence against women"

Outcome: Students were motivated and made aware of many issues and strategies for empowerment to realize their potential.



**Students with WEC Convener:** 14 August, 2014



Chief Guests with the Principal 14 August, 2014



Seminar in Progress: 14 August, 2014



Seminar in Progress: 14 August, 2014

### 2:"Run, Cycle and Walk Rally" for Women safety

### No. of students participated: 75

Students of St. Joseph's Degree & PG College performed a Dance Ballad on the theme of Women Empowerment and were the proud collaborators of the International Women's Day celebrations organised by The City Police at Peoples Plaza on 8<sup>th</sup> March 2015. The girl students along with hundreds of girls from the twin cities also took part in "Run, Cycle and Walk Rally" to support the theme of the event – Safety and Security of Women ...Make it Happen!

Outcome: Students perform a dance ballad and rally to sensitise the society about women safety. Thus, they become agents of social transformation.



Josephites celebrating international Women's day at Peoples Plaza: 8th March 2015

## JOSEPH'S GREEN GROUP ACTIVITIES

SL.NO	DATE	EVENT	RESOURCE	NO. OF	VENUE
			PERSON /	PARTICIPANTS	
			COLLABORATION		
			WITH		
1					
	29 <sup>th</sup>	SWACCH	EVENT		
	NOVEMBER	BHARAT	COORDINATORS :	100 STUDENTS	
	2014	CAMPAIGN"	Dr. Deepika Gardner		ST.JOSEPH'S
			Associate Professor		DEGREE &
			and Head of the		PG
			Department English		COLLEGE
			St. Joseph's Degree &		
			PG College		
			C		
2			EVENT		
2	17 <sup>h</sup> ·MARCH	PPT	COORDINATORS	14 STUDENTS	
	2015	presentation on	JUDGE :Mr.Manoj	14 STODENTS	ST.JOSEPH'S
	2013	GREEN	FACULTY		DEGREE &
		MARKETING	TACOLIT		PG
		WARRETHO	Mrs Sangeeta Thakur		COLLEGE
			viis Sangeeta Thakui		COLLEGE
			JGG co-ordinator		
			JGG Co-ordinator		
3			Mrs Sangeeta Thakur		
3		ESSAY	viis Sangeeta Thakul	11 STUDENTS	ST.JOSEPH'S
	17 <sup>h</sup> MARCH	WRITING	JGG co-ordinator	TISTODENIS	DEGREE &
	2015	COMPETITON	Evaluation by		PG

Dr. Deepika Gardner	COLLEGE
HOD ENGLISH	
DEPARTMENT	EXTENDED
JGG Convener	CAMPUS

DATE: 17th March,2015.

VENUE: St. Joseph's Degree and P.G College Extended Campus

The Environment Club "JOSEPH'S GO GREEN GROUP" had conducted competitions for MBA,BBA,M.COM students on 17.3.2015. It was organized by JGG Convener Dr. Deepika Gardner and Mrs. Sangeeta Thakur. The objective of this competitions was to create Environmental awareness and spreadamong the students the concept of GO GREEN.

	Title	Time	No. of	Judges	Venue
Date			Participants		
				Mr.Manoj	
17 <sup>th</sup>	PPT presentation	2PM -	7 teams	FACULTY	
March	on GREEN	4PM		Mrs	Extended Campus
2015	MARKETING		(14	Sangeeta	
			students)	Thakur`	
				JGG co-	
				ordinator	
	ESSAY	2PM -	11 students	Evaluation	
17 <sup>th</sup> March	WRITING	3PM		by	Extended Campus
2015	COMPETITON			Dr.	
				Deepika	
				Gardner	
				HoD	

	English	
	Department	
	JGG	
	Convener	

## WINNER 'S LIST

SL.NO	NAME	CLASS	PRIZE			
PRESENTATION ON GREEN MARKETING						
1	EK ROOP SINGH	BBA I B	MEMENTO			
2	SANTOSHI RAMYA	BBA I B	+CERTIFICATE			
3	NEHA	M.COM II	MEMENTO			
4	TEJESHWINI	M.COM II	+CERTIFICATE			
EASSY		<u> </u>				
1	RAGINI	MBA 1	MEMENTO			
			+CERTIFICATE			







# JOSEPH'S SOCIAL SERVICE (RESPONSIBILITY)

S.NO	Name of the activity	Name of the Scheme	Year of the activity	Number of students participated in such activities
1.	Thakur Hari Prasad Institute of Research and Rehabilitation for mentally handicapped and Physically Challenged-BBA-II & III	JSS	2015	35
2.	Home for the Aged, Bhoiguda- BBA- I& MBA I Year	JSS	2015	75
3.	Aim for Seva, Old Alwal_ BSc - I	JSS	2015	45
4.	Aadarana (Girls Campus),Helping Hand Community, Saroor Nagar, Hyderabad - B.Sc– III	JSS	2015	79
5.	"ST. ANNE'S HOME FOR STREET CHILDREN", Mettuguda - BA - II	JSS	2015	58
6.	Aadharana Orphan Home for Boys at Malapet - B.Sc-II	JSS	2015	47
7.	Prem Nivas – St.Annes Convent, Mettuguda, Secunderabad - BCom- III A	JSS	2015	20

8.	Sneha Ghar, Orphanage for children,Opp City Lite Hotel, Secunderabad - BCom - III B	JSS	2015	25
9.	Sneha Ghar, Orphanage for children,Opp City Lite Hotel, Secunderabad - BCom - III C	JSS	2015	25
10.	Mother Teresa Home for Destitutes, Musheerabad, Secunderabad - Bcom - III D	JSS	2015	10
11.	Prem Nivas – St.Annes Convent, Mettuguda, Secunderabad - BCom- III H	JSS	2015	6
12.	Prem Nivas – St.Annes Convent, Mettuguda, Secunderabad -BCom - III P	JSS	2015	4
13.	Smile FoundationChaitanyapuri,Hyderabad - BCom - II A	JSS	2015	45
14.	Home for the Aged, Amberpet,Hyderabad - BCom - II B	JSS	2015	20
15.	Sneha Ghar, Orphanage for children,Opp City Lite Hotel, Secunderabad -BCom-IIC	JSS	2015	40
16.	Home for the Aged, Bhoiguda, Secunderabad -BCom-IID	JSS	2015	40
17.	Home for the Disabled, Aram Ghar, Shamshabad, Hyderabad - BCom-II H	JSS	2015	35

18.	Kasturba Gandhi National Memorial Trust, Home for Women, Langer House, Hyderabad - B.Com- IIP	JSS	2015	50
19.	Missionaries of Charity,Nirmala Shishu Bhavan, Secunderabad - B.Com -I A	JSS	2015	35
20.	Tipu ka masjid Orphanage, Vidyanagar,Hyderabad - B.Com -I B	JSS	2015	45
21.	Missionaries of Charity Mother Teresa orphanage, clock tower, Secunderabad - B.Com -I C	JSS	2015	35
22.	Mother Teresa Home for Destitutes,  New Bhoiguda, Secunderabad -  B.Com -I D	JSS	2015	36
23.	Donbosco, Orphanage & Home for the Disabled, Secunderabad - B.Com- IH	JSS	2015	40
24.	Forum for Street Children, Secunderabad-B.Com-I P	JSS	2015	20

Place of Visit: Thakur Hari Prasad Institute of Research and Rehabilitation for mentally

Date of Visit: 18th July 2014

Coordinators: Mrs. Rachel and Ms. Smriti

No of Students :35 (BBA Hyr & III yr)

## **About the activity:**

Junior Chamber International (JCI) is the only worldwide non-political and non-sectarian youth service organization. Its mission is "To Provide Development Opportunity for Young People to Create Positive Change". The organization believes that these changes must result from one taking collective action to

improve themselves and the world around them" and so does JSS (JOSEPHITE SOCIAL SCHEME) of St. Joseph's Degree and P.G College. Project 365 Nirmaan is an event of JCI held every year since 4 years in 24 special schools for 2000 special students who are intellectually challenged to encourage them.

One of the students of BBA second year, Raunakh Loya, an active coordinator in Project Nirmaan, JCI came up with this amazing idea and under the guidance of Mrs. Rachel Rose, JSS Coordinator (Department of Business Management), St. Joseph's Degree & PG College, and, 35 BBA students along with the faculty coordinators visited Thakur Hari Prasad Institute of Research & Rehabilitation for the Mentally Handicapped (THPI, Dilsukhnagar), DIlsukhnagar.

Rev. Fr. Amal Raj, Vice Principal, St. Joseph's Degree & PG College blessed and prayed for the students at the main campus. Students assisted in colouring competition for the disabled children. There were many other events like Singing, Dance, Tabla, Flute etc. Our college students and staff contributed eatables and a sum of rupees two thousand and seven hundred (Rs. 2,700/-) to THPI. The event concluded with the speeches by Mr. Ajai Agarwal (Chief guest) Marketing head, Central bank of India, AP and Karnataka, JCI Hyderabad synergy zone Vice President Mr. Anil Malpani, President Hemant Sarda, Secretary Harsh Sarda and finally Mrs. Rachel, JSS Coordinator. THPI Assistant Director Mr. Harish Singh showed interest in having collaboration with us.



Junior Chamber International (JCI): 18th July 2014



Place of Visit: The Little Sisters' of the Poor - Home for the Aged

Date of Visit: 12th March, 2015.

Coordinators: Mrs. A. Danam Tressa and Mrs. Navya Allenki

No of Students:75 (BBA I Yr &MBA I Yr)

### Visit to The Little Sisters' of the Poor - Home for the Aged

The students of MBAI yr and BBA I yr (Sec A and B) along with the faculty coordinators Mrs.A.Danam Tressa Associate Professor and Mrs. NavyaAllenki, Assistant Professor visited THE LITTLE SISTER'S OF THE POOR "HOME FOR THE AGED" on the 12th March, 2015. Around 75 students visited the place. They very enthusiastically purchased some gifts, food items, clothes to donate to the elderly. The day started with the elder person at the reception welcoming all the students and he told a brief history of the Home. By this time the students became a fan of him (Mr.Azam Khan).

The students also donated an amount of Rs 7,840/- towards the Home. The students had a great touching and warmth experience. They learnt that whatever happens in life, one should be positive towards life and also learnt various values and aspects of life.despite having many problems the elderly persons the learnt to live life happily .they see life with different vision and perspective .



Mr. Azam Khan addressing the students



**Faculty and Students** 







**BBA** students

Faculty sharing time with the elderly Students spending time with the elderly



A heart to heart talk by the student and faculty Faculty distributing food articles to the elderly

### A LIVE HEART TOUCHING EXPERIENCE OF STUDENTS AND THEIR FEEDBACK

An elderly person at the home stated this beautiful statement "There is no person in this world who does not have problems in their life, one should learn to remain happy and positive in life". They also stated that forget the past and enjoy the present.

After this visit the students learnt that true children are those who love and care for their parents till their last breath. They love their parents but have really increased their affection to their parents now .They came to understand the value of "LOVE AND CARE"

### FEEDBACK FROM STUDENTS:

#### **BBA STUDENTS**

- 1. Pleasant place, neat, clam people .they were very nice and loving
- 2. Peaceful, clean, felt very happy and got to know many things after interacting with the most experienced people.

3. Different people of old people, a transparent image of the real world.

4. Got to know people more closely, they happiness, sadness, their problems, received lot of love

and experience from them

5. Peace determines that place exactly realization of fine.

6. A very good place, many problems and much sorrow but for people like us. it is where we can

learn about values of life and relations the best thing I remember is "we do have problems but never

try to create the same to your parents" that is what every one over there told me.

7. Amazing place I really love those elderly people. I wish I would spend more time with them.

This visit was emotional as people living there were left alone by their families and were taken care

by nurtures. I really loved the place

8. Its wonderful and unforgettable day good to know them and their sorrows hidden inside them.

9. It was a good experience to know them. I met many elderly people especially a person who was

very sad. We could talk to him and make him feel happy.

MBA STUDENTS FEEDBACK

1. It was a day I will neverforget.

2. Its is a great opportunity that college had given to us. it was a great experience visiting

old age home, I wish to visitagain

3. It s a great opportunity for us given by our college we are very happy to wishthem

4. It was a good experience whereas something nice and amazing it was to meet the old

people and know their experience.

5. Giving service to them and talking to them was the amazingpart.

At the end, the visit was a learning experience and also thought provoking for all the students.

Place of Visit: AIM FOR SEVA Orphanage at Alwal

Date of Visit: 28th Febrauary 2015

Coordinators: Mr. M.L.N.Rao, Mr. R. Ashok Kumar and Mr. Mahboob Mohammad

No of Students: 45 B. Sc (MPCs, MECs, MSCs & NHAEM) I Year

Department of Physics & Electronics organized a oneday visit to AIM FOR SEVA orphanage at Alwal, Secunderabad for B. Sc (MPCs, MECs, MSCs & NHAEM) under JSS activity on 28 Feb 2015. The faculty members Mr. M.L.N.Rao, Mr. R. Ashok Kumar and Mr. Mahboob Mohammad coordinated the program.

The following are the details of the Visit.

Total amount collected : Rs. 7000.00

Amount spent on

Food : Rs. 4500.00

Cricket Bat, cricket pads, gloves

Football, volley ball, Pens, pencils,

erasers, sharpeners, Cool drinks,

chocolates, tooth brushes,

disposable glasses and paper plates : Rs. 2500.00

& also Donated old clothes and other items

Students entertained the children with games, songs and dances and also played cricket, volley ball, foot ball and other games.

Following are the glimpses of the event.







Students at AIM FOR SEVA Orphanage: 28th Febrauary 2015



Playing games with the children at AIM FOR SEVA Orphanage: 28th Febrauary 2015







Distribution of food at AIM FOR SEVA Orphanage: 28th Febrauary 2015



Distribution of food at AIM FOR SEVA Orphanage: 28th Febrauary 2015



Distribution of goodies at AIM FOR SEVA Orphanage: 28th Febrauary 2015

Place of Visit: Aadarana Helping Hand Community (Girls Campus), Saroor Nagar, Hyderabad

Date of Visit: 28th Febrauary 2015

Coordinators: Mr. D. Srinivas Reddy, Mr. M. Joseph Rajkumar

No of Students: 79 B. Sc III Year

As a part of Josephite Service Scheme, the department of computer science and Mathematics organized One Day Outreach Programme, at Aadarana (Girls Campus), Helping Hand Community, Saroor Nagar, Hyderabad, On 28 Feb 2015 with the final year Students of B.Sc.

The main objective of the programme was to encourage our students social values and ethics beside their regular Academic programme.

Students contributed for food and clothes to the needy and organized a spectacular cultural programme to the orphans.

At the end of the day students also distributed prizes for the events such as dance, solo singing, and other competitions which were held on that day.

Students contributed Rice bags and gift items to the orphans.



Students at Aadarana Helping Hand Community (Girls Campus): 28th Febrauary 2015

Place of Visit: ST. ANNE'S HOME FOR STREET CHILDREN

Date of Visit: 28th February 2015

Coordinators: Fr. Kingston (HOD), Mrs. Laasya and Ms. Sreeju

No of Students : 58, BA II Year

BA (Mass Com) II year The students of BA mass communication second year went to "ST. ANNE'S HOME FOR STREET CHILDREN", Mettuguda on 28th February, 2015 as a JSS activity. The students reached the home by 9.00 am. They were welcomed by the Superior of the home, Sr. Lata and the children of the home. Students introduced themselves to the children. They played several games with the children in the park.

The mass com staff – Fr. Kingston (HOD), Mrs. Laasya and Ms. Sreeju guided and assisted the students in all the activities. The staff also cooked tasty dishes for the children. Lunch was served by the students. Later all the contributions by mass com students both in cash and kind were given to the Superior.

After lunch students and the staff played Antakshari and danced with the children. All the children enjoyed the day and had lot of fun. The mass com students enjoyed their new experience of service to society and also decided to continue it every year.

**Contributions Total** 

Cash Collected: Rs 900

Amount spent for cooking:

Tomatoes

Onions

Curry leaves

Cabbage

Curd (3 packets)

Masala

Cooking oil (2 litres)

----- (- )

Total Expense: Rs. 620

\_\_\_\_\_

Total Cash Contribution: Rs. 280

In Kind

1. Drinking Water -2 Cans 20 litres each

5 Kinley 2litre bottles by Rownak&Sourab –

2. Ice Cream - 8 Family packs - Murad & Rehmath

3. Five stars - 50 chocolates – Rehmath







Students at St. Anne's home for street children: 28th february, 2015

Place of Visit: Aadarana-Orphan Home for Boys located at SBH Bank Colony, Asmangadh,

Malakpet

Date of Visit: 28th February 2015

Coordinators :Mrs. E. Sushma, Ms.S.Vijaya Lakshmi & Mrs. P. Madhuri Paul

No of Students: 47, B.Sc (MPCs, MECs & MSCs)- II / IV Semester

Visiting orphan homes, home for aged, homes for differently-abled made our students to awaken their eternal humanity and sign of responsibilities towards the society which can lead our country to be the best served country among the nations.

As part of the social service activity, students of II B.Sc (MPCs, MECs & MSCs)/ IV Semester visited Aadarana- Orphan Home for Boys located at SBH Bank Colony, Asmangadh, Malakpet on 28th February 2015 as part of Josephs Social Service. They spent all the day with them conducting different competitions like drawing, games, story writing and other activities in the morning session.

Our Josephietes sponsored lunch to orphan children in the afternoon. After the lunch they spent time with children finding out their requirements and their views on the activities conducted during that day. Boys of the orphan home responded well and gave a positive feedback that the day was memorable. Evening snacks were provided to the orphanage boys

One B. Tech student of the orphanage is in need of textbooks, wherein our Josephites reacted positively, bought new textbooks and donated on behalf of the college. It made the boy feel emotionally

happy which a need for him is. Joseph's students and faculty contributed rice bag, fruits, books, stationery and snacks.



Faculty & students at Aadarana-Orphan Home for Boys: 28 February 2015





Distribution of goodies at Aadarana-Orphan Home for Boys: 28 February 2015

Visit to Aadharana – Orphan Home for Boys @ Malakpet

Place of Visit: Prem Nivas – St.Annes Convent, Mettuguda

Date of Visit: 28th Febrauary 2015

**Coordinators**: Mr. Vinayasheela

No of Students: 20, B. Com (Gen) – IIIA

St. Joseph's Degree & P.G. College, King Koti celebrated Joseph Social Responsibility Day, in order to sensitize social responsibility among the youth the students of **Class 3A** the student volunteers of

Department of commerce along with Class InchargeMr.Vinayasheela visited Prem Nivas – St.Annes Convent, Mettuguda, Secunderabad.20 students collected an amount of 5000/-

Students along with Class Incharge did a needbased study & provided they were distributed varieties of snacks, toys, Biscuits, Chocolates & all required stationery items.

Besides all the fun & frolic we had for orphans they were also offered a pouch of healthy eatables.

Competitions like musical chairs, dance, singing, blowing glasses, blowing balloons were organized along with children, the students joined to a medley of foot taping dances.

It was stunning to witness the inmates shred all their worries. The children were super excited & danced with high levels of energy. The winners and runners up for the competition were awarded with prizes by class InchargeMrs.Vinayasheela and consolation prizes were given to everyone we spent quality time from 1 P.M. to 4 P.M.

This memorable event came to an end with some clicks & pictures which are attached here with.



Visit to Aadharana – Orphan Home for Boys: 28 February 2015

Place of Visit: Sneha Ghar(Orphanage Home for Children), Opp City Light Hotel, Secunderabad

Date of Visit: 28th February 2015

Coordinators : Mrs. Srilatha

### No of Students :25, B. Com (Gen) – IIIB

JSS (Joseph's Social Service) on 28 – FEB -2015, ST.JOSEPH'S DEGREE & PG COLLEGE Studentsof B.Com III B & Faculty visited, Sneha Ghar(Orphanage Home for Children), Opp City Light Hotel, Secunderabad.

The student's contributed voluntarily both in cash and kind and spent a day with the children.

Students entertained the children's like singing songs, magic show and playing games etc. and students help in kind for those children's like given Rice bag, Atta(Flour), Daal, stationary, sanitation requirements, old clothes, kitchen electronic grinder, and snacks etc..

For JSS B.Com (Gen) IIIB participated and organized in a good manner, they contributed the following amount for orphanage.

Classes	Contributed amount
B.Com(Gen) IIIB	9,000/-

### **Faculty Accompanied**

B.Com(Gen) IIIB-Ms Srilatha



Students at Sneha Ghar: 28th Febrauary 2015

Visit to Sneha Ghar, Orphanage for Children

Place of Visit:Sneha Ghar(Orphanage Home for Children), Opp City Light Hotel, Secunderabad

Date of Visit: 28th February 2015

Coordinators: Mrs. Geetanjali

No of Students: 25, B. Com III C

JSS (Joseph's Social Service) on 28 – FEB -2015, ST.JOSEPH'S DEGREE & PG COLLEGE Studentsof B.Com III C& Faculty visited, Sneha Ghar(Orphanage Home for Children), Opp City Light Hotel, Secunderabad.

The student's contributed voluntarily both in cash and kind and spent a day with the children.

Students entertained the children's like singing songs, magic show and playing games etc. and students help in kind for those children's like given Rice bag, Atta(Flour), Daal, stationary, sanitation requirements, old clothes, kitchen electronic grinder, and snacks etc..

For JSS B.Com III C participated and organized in a good manner, they contributed the following amount for orphanage.

Classes	Contributed amount
B.Com(comp) IIIC	5,000/-

### **Faculty Accompanied**

B.Com(comp) IIIC-Ms Geethanjali



Visit to Sneha Ghar, Orphanage for Children

Place of Visit:Mother Teresa Home for Destitute, New Bhoiguda, Secunderabad

Date of Visit: 28th Febrauary 2015 Coordinators: Mrs. Archana Singh

No of Students: 10,B.ComIII D

As part of Josephs Social responsibility programme, students of B.com III D visited to Mother Teresa Home for Destitutes, New Bhoiguda, Secunderabad on 28/2/2015

A team of around 10 students along with the class-in-charge Mrs. Archana Singh started by 9.30 a.m. & reached the destination by 10.15 a.m.

The visit to Nirmal Hriday Bhavan which is known as Home for the Dying and Destitute was established in the year 1979 at New Bhoiguda was handed over to Mother Teresa by the GHMC of Secunderabad. The Missionaries of Charity believe in the serving the poorest of the poor because they find Jesus in these people. Donated an amount of Rs.850/-

The B.Com III D students were very delighted in visiting this place . as it showed them the realities of life how people are thrown out of their families due to their sickness and physical disabilities, Mother Remya has started the with a brief introduction of the Home and its functions, showed few pictures of the inmates how they were brought to the home and how they were taken care of, she appealed to the young citizens that you should take care of your parents when they are old sand sick, respect and to accept people as they are because you are the future citizens of India. She also said that "We do nothing he does it all".

The students entertained the inmates with songs, dances and mimicry which has brought a smile on their face, they also participated in serving the snacks for them went around to see their activities and also how they are involved in their daily chores. The response of the students was wonderful the way they have contributed in kind and cash Sr Remya has appreciated the students.



Students at Mother Teresa Home for Destitute: 28th February 2015

Place of Visit: Prem Nivas – St. Annes Convent, Mettuguda, Secunderabad

Date of Visit: 28th February 2015

**Coordinators : Mr. Krishna Murthy** 

No of Students : 6, B.Com III H

St. Joseph's Degree & P.G. College, King Koti celebrated Joseph Social Responsibility Day, in order to sensitize social responsibility among the youth the students of Class 3H the student volunteers of Department of commerce along with Class InchargeMr.Krishnamurthy visited Prem Nivas – St.Annes Convent, Mettuguda, Secunderabad.6 students collected an amount of 5000/-

Students along with Class Incharge did a need based study & provided they were distributed varieties of snacks, toys, Biscuits, Chocolates & all required stationery items.

Besides all the fun & frolic we had for orphans they were also offered a pouch of healthy eatables.

Competitions like musical chairs, dance, singing, blowing glasses, blowing balloons were organized along with children, the students joined to a medley of foot taping dances.

It was stunning to witness the inmates shred all their worries. The children were super excited & danced with high levels of energy. The winners and runners up for the competition were awarded with prizes by class Incharge Mr. Krishna Murthy and consolation prizes were given to everyone we spent quality time from 1 P.M. to 4 P.M.

This memorable event came to an end.

Place of Visit:Prem Nivas – St.Annes Convent, Mettuguda, Secunderabad

Date of Visit: 28th Febrauary 2015

Coordinators : Ms. Shanti Kiran

No of Students: 4, B.Com III P

"A Little bit of humbleness can always change the world"

Class & Group: B.Com - IIIP

St. Joseph's Degree & P.G. College, King Koti celebrated Joseph Social Responsibility Day, in order to sensitize social responsibility among the youth the students of **Class 3P** the student volunteers of Department of commerce along with Class InchargeMs.Shanti Kiran visited Prem Nivas – St.Annes

Convent, Mettuguda, Secunderabad.4 students collected an amount of 6000/-

From the class.

Students along with Class Incharge distributed varieties of snacks, toys, Biscuits, Chocolates & all required stationery items.

Besides all the fun & frolic we had for orphans they were also offered a pouch of healthy eatables.

Competitions like musical chairs, dance, singing, blowing glasses, blowing balloons were organized along with children, the students joined to a medley of foot taping dances.

It was stunning to witness the inmates shred all their worries. The children were super excited & danced with high levels of energy. The winners and runners up for the competition were awarded with prizes by class InchargeMrs.Shanthi Kiran and consolation prizes were given to everyone we spent quality time from 1 P.M. to 4 P.M.

Place of Visit:Smile Foundation - Orphanage, Chaitanyapuri, Hyderabad

Date of Visit: 28th February 2015

Coordinators: Mr. Bhasker

No of Students: 45, B.Com II A

Student's contribution (In terms of money /material/other Rs.14000/- ONLY.

- **❖** Towels
- Kirana
- Rice
- Chocolates & biscuits
- Frames
- **❖** Oil
- Breakfast
- Namkeen Juice

- Disposal
- Fans
- StationeyExam pads
- Pouches
- Curd
- Chef
- Filter

### A Brief report about Program and Activities carried:

- Started the day with prayer .
- Followed by interaction with the childrens there
- Had fun by playing indoor games with them
- Had lunch with kids there
- Enjoyed music by dancing and entertaining the kids
- Distributed the gifts and necessaries taken
- Tried to caputre the best memories with them

### Outcome Feedback (Students / Faculty / At Venue):

- ✓ We all students enjoyed the JSR and think that we get this golden opportunity every SEM not only once a year .
- ✓ The children at orphanage got so emotional that one among them got so emotional and tears rolled down from his checks
- ✓ The kids there were very much thankful for the filter especially as they could get purified water to drink.



Photograph:

Place of Visit: Home for the Aged, Amberpet, Hyderabad

Date of Visit: 28th Febrauary 2015 Coordinators: Mrs. Sudha Ramani

No of Students: 20, B.Com II B

We organized a trip to the Old-age (home for the old) as JSR event. The place situated in Amberpet Hyderabad the trip was made by the student and the class in charge Mrs. Sudha Ramani from the college. Donations were made in kind and were made as per the requirement of the old-age home. The place was suggested by the class- in charge and the students loved the place. The amount collected was Rs.20000/-

The students interacted and came up with various activity for the old settled there. The students knowing various languages spoke and made them feel comfortable. Activities included pass the buzzer where the holder of the buzzer had to perform activity given to them. The teacher as well as the student involved themselves in the activity, snacks was provided as well.

Donation in kind included daily provisions such as:

- Oil
- Chili powder
- Tamarind
- Haldi powder
- Rice etc.

Fans and pressure cooker was also included in the donations. Presence of 20 students and class in-charge had made a moment for those who lived there.

This trip was made with aim to realize that how fortunate we are and the necessity of making donations to those who are less fortunate and to those who are needy. It was also made to help the upcoming youth to know their responsibility towards society. And the youth can make the difference in making a better society.



Home for the Aged, Amberpet, Hyderabad

Place of Visit:Sneha Ghar(Orphanage Home for Children), Opp City Light Hotel, Secunderabad

Date of Visit: 28th Febrauary 2015

**Coordinators: Mrs. Sumitra** 

No of Students :40, B. Com II C

JSS (Joseph's Social Service) on 28 – FEB -2015, ST.JOSEPH'S DEGREE & PG COLLEGE StudentsofB.Com II C& Faculty visited, Sneha Ghar(Orphanage Home for Children), Opp City Light Hotel, Secunderabad.

The student's contributed voluntarily both in cash and kind and spent a day with the children.

Students entertained the children's like singing songs, magic show and playing games etc. and students help in kind for those children's like given Rice bag, Atta(Flour), Daal, stationary, sanitation requirements, old clothes, kitchen electronic grinder, and snacks etc..

For JSS B.Com II C participated and organized in a good manner, they contributed the following amount for orphanage.

Classes	Contributed amount
B.Com(comp) IIC	15,500/-

### **Faculty Accompanied**

B.Com(comp)	IIC-Ms	Sumitra	Pujari
-------------	--------	---------	--------



Visit to Sneha Ghar, Orphanage for Children

Place of Visit: Home for the Aged, Amberpet, Hyderabad

Date of Visit: 28th Febrauary 2015

Coordinators: Mrs. Kasthuri

No of Students :40, B.Com II D

On the occasion of JSR the class of B.com 2D, 40 students came together to contribute to Home for the Aged, Bhoiguda, Secunderabad in either cash or kind and Ms.Kasthuri oversaw the whole process.

Various items were contributed according to their requirements, some of which are: collected amount of 14000rs.

- Carpets 2 (18\*24)
- Mixi
- Toothpaste 30 (150 gms)
- Bath Soaps 50
- Rin Soaps 50
- Surg 30 kg
- Tur Dal 25 kg
- Moong Dal 25 kg

- Udad Dal 5kg
- Bombino 15 kg
- Cocunut Oil 3 kg
- Cooking Oil 20 kgOnions 15kg
- Phenol 30 bottles
- Dettol 20 bottles

And various other items brought personally by students. We all reached there by 10 and as soon as we reached there we unloaded the items we brought and took them inside. We were greeted warmly by the incharge there and by all the elderly people there.

We all took our time to talk to them and share our experiences and views. I was so very clear how interacting with the residents of the Old Age Home was such a life changing experience for the students , as each of them realized the value of what they have and that they should live life in a humble way. Overall it was a successful visit and a good experience for everyone.



Students entertaining residents of Home for the Aged: 28 Feb 2015

Place of Visit: Home for the disabled, Aram Ghar, Shamshabad

Date of Visit: 28th Febrauary 2015

Coordinators : Mr. Ashwani Singh

No of Students :35, B.Com II H

### **Student contribution: Rs.12700**

- 1. 40 kg rice
- 2. 4 boxes of frooti
- 3. Cake 2kg
- 4. Dress material
- 5. lunch (full thali)
- 6. 2cartoon of sanitary pads
- 7. Towels
- 8. Slippers
- 9. Hairoil, comb, face powder, handkerchief, soaps, toothbrush
- 10. Fruits
- 11. Innerwears for girls
- 12. stationery kit
- 13. chocolates
- 14. Hair bands
- 15. Clothes for girls and boys

Progams and activites: from 10 to 2:00 organised games ,dance activities, talent hunt round etc..followed by lunch

- 1) Cake cutting
- 2) Distribution of fruits
- 3) Gifts like stationery kit
- 4) Prize distribution for talent and other games
- 5) Distribution of other material

Outcome / feedback : well organised

Successfully organised

Place of Visit:Kasturba Gandhi National Memorial Trust, Home for Women, Langer House, Hyderabad

Date of Visit: 28th Febrauary 2015 Coordinators: Mrs. Sreelakshmi

No of Students: 50, B.Com II P

We the students of B.com 2 (prof) went to KASTURBA GANDHI ASHRAM on Saturday (28-02-2015) as a part of JSS activity.

This ashram is a home for women of all age groups who had a bad past. The speciality of this home is that they not only are providing food, shelter etc but also are making them self sufficient, so that they can have a good future once they go out.



The objective of this ashram is that each girl should have earned atleast 50000Rs before they leave the place.

This ashram teaches all the girls' skills like stitching, crafting etc. The articles prepared by them are sold to public and the money is given to them.

This ashram was opened by Kasturba Gandhi in 1957 (W/O Gandhi ji). This ashram takes care of 150 women in total.

We as a class accompanied by our class inchargeMrs.SreeLakshmi, had immence satisfaction after visiting this place.We were almost into tears after seeing the mentally challenged women who were 50 in number.

We spent five hours there i.e from 10 to 2.



We donated provisions and few other iteams which are useful to those women. Other than this few students distributed biscuits, chocolates, chips to all of them, which brought a big smile to them.

We also brought few handicrafts and other articles made by them.



We as a class not only helped them but got to know each other even better, as a person. Our students with big mouths in the class were muted, after seeing them. And we realized how fortunate we are.

Our class incharge was very supportive and was like our second mother, and we were lucky enough to be accompined by her.

We had a great time interacting with all of them.



This Report is just a jist of the things, there is lot more which cannot be expressed in words.

These were our contributions:

1.50 kgs of Rice. 16.36 bath soaps

2.20kgs of sugar. 17.20ltrs pf pheonol

3.35kgs wheat flour. 18.few clothes.

4. 20ltrs of edible oil. 19. Misquito coils.

5.5kgs of toor dal. 20.candil packets.

6.5kgs of tea.

7.2 packets of salt.

8.2 packets of red chilli powder.

9.200 chocolates.

10.150 biscut packets.

11.13 dozen comb.

12.13 dozzen rubber band.

13.4 LED emergency lights.

14.20 kgs of detergent surf

15.30 pieces of soaps(washing)



The ashram authorities were also very happy with our love and affections. They acknowledged our contributions with their stamp and signature.

Place of Visit: Missionaries of Charity, Nirmala Shishu Bhavan, Secunderabad

Date of Visit: 28th February 2015

Coordinators : Ms. Karuna Daniel

No of Students: 35, B.Com I A

Student's contribution (In terms of money /material/other) : 9000/-

### A Brief report about Program and Activities carried:

Students went to the home spent more than 5 hours with the boys, providing good inputs to the children along with good lunch and gifts.

### **Outcome Feedback (Students / Faculty / At Venue):**

Students of the orphan felt very happy for the initiative.

### **Photographs**



Place of Visit:Tipu ka masjid Orphanage, Vidyanagar,Hyderabad

Date of Visit: 28th Febrauary 2015

Coordinators : Mrs. Bhuvana No of Students :45, B.Com IB

Student's contribution (In terms of money /material/other):Rs.5000/-(In cash)

### A Brief report about Program and Activities carried:

JSR was an opportunity to do something for the society or to give back to the society. Class I B chose to do their bit by visiting an Orphanage and donate whatever is possible from their end. The class visited an orphanage named Tipu ka masjid Orphanage. There were around 50 children with 4 care-takers and in charges. The day at the orphanage started with a prayer by class I B students., followed by the distribution of Toiletry kits, stationery kits, food items, etc to the kids. The kids at the orphanage were very happy with this small gesture shown by us and the class students from I B were very happy to bring a smile on the faces of the kids at the orphanage.

Place of Visit: Missionaries of Charity Mother Teresa orphanage,.

Date of Visit: 28th Febrauary 2015

**Coordinators: Mrs. Sherlin** 

No of Students: 35, B.Com I C

JSR (Joseph's Social Responsibility) took place for the year 2014-15, ST.JOSEPH'S DEGREE & PG COLLEGE Students of B.com I C & Class InchargeMrs. Sherlinvisited to Missionaries of Charity Mother Teresa orphanage, clock tower, Secunderabad

.

The student's contributed voluntarily both in kind and spent a day with the inmates of Missionaries of Charity Mother Teresa orphanage,.

Students entertained the inmates with singing songs, and playing games etc. and students helped in kind for the orphanage by giving Rice bags, Atta(Floor), Daal, Sugar, Rawa, stationary, sanitation requirements, old clothes, kitchen Oil Tins, and snacks etc..

For JSR activity around <u>35 Students participated</u> and organized in a good and Proactive manner.



Missionaries of Charity Mother Teresa orphanage, clock tower, Secunderabad

Place of Visit: Mother Teresa Home for Destitutes, New Bhoiguda, Secunderabad.

Date of Visit: 28th February 2015

Coordinators: Mrs. Anantha Lakshmi, Mrs. Ritika Waghray, Ms. M.Debora

No of Students: 36, B.Com I D

As part of Josephs Social responsibility programme, students of B.com 1D visited to Mother Teresa Home for Destitutes, New Bhoiguda, Secunderabad on 28/2/2015

A team of around 36 students along with the class-in-charge Mrs. AnanthaLakshmi and Mrs.Ritika Waghray &Ms.M. Debora started by 9.30 a.m. & reached the destination by 10.15 a.m.

The visit to Nirmal Hriday Bhavan which is known as Home for the Dying and Destitute was established in the year 1979 at New Bhoiguda was handed over to Mother Teresa by the GHMC of Secunderabad. The Missionaries of Charity believe in the serving the poorest of the poor because they find Jesus in these people.

The B.Com I D students were very delighted in visiting this place . as it showed them the realities of life how people are thrown out of their families due to their sickness and physical disabilities, Mother Remya has started the with a brief introduction of the Home and its functions, showed few pictures of the inmates how they were brought to the home and how they were taken care of, she appealed to the young citizens that you should take care of your parents when they are old and sick, respect and to accept people as they are because you are the future citizens of India. She also said that "We do nothing he does it all".

The students entertained the inmates with songs, dances and mimicry which has brought a smile on their face, they also participated in serving the snacks for them went around to see their activities and also how they are involved in their daily chores. The response of the students was wonderful the way they have contributed in kind and cash Sr Remya has appreciated the students.



Place of Visit:Don Bosco Orphanage & Home for the Disabled.

Date of Visit: 28th Febrauary 2015

Coordinators :Ms.Rafia Begum

No of Students :40, B.Com I H

We faculty members /class in charges of B.com I Hons Ms.Rafia Begum along with <u>40 students</u> as a part of JSS activity visited Don Bosco orphanage.

There were 40 Orphans to whom our students donated rice, toor dal, udad dhal, sugar, idlirawa, tooth paste along with brushes, oil boxes, coconut oil, soaps, scrubbers, powder etc worth of Rs.15,000/-which are recommended by them. We spent most memorable time from 8.30 am to 12.30 pm with them some of our students. right now, they were all in English medium schools in nearby areas.

Place of Visit: "Forum for street children" R.P. Road, Secunderabad

Date of Visit: 28th Febrauary 2015

Coordinators : Mrs.O.S. Suguna Sheela

No of Students: 20, B.Com I P

As part of Josephs Social Service programme, students of B.com 1P visited to "Forum for street children" R.P. road, Secunderabad on 28/2/2015

A team of around 20 students along with the class-in-charge Mrs.O.S.Suguna Sheela started by 9.30 a.m. & reached the destination by 10.15 a.m.

No amount was given in cash. They gave chocolates, biscuits, snacks, cool drinks, pen, pencil, rubber, ball, crayons, black board worth 1750/-

Students played various games, taught them some dance.

we started home without a heart to depart by 2p.m.





Students visiting "Forum for Street Children"

#### **SPORTS DETAILS**

The academic year 2014-15 was a year of achievements at the St. Joseph's Degree & PG College in terms of academic, cultural and sports activities. Various laurels were brought home by our students in sports events conducted at the university, state and national level. Students were prepared and identified for these events during the inter-class and inter-collegiate competitions.

At the beginning of the academic year various inter-class and inter-collegiate competitions are organized. The indoor games are conducted in the college and for outdoor games playgrounds like Osmania University Campus grounds and Nizam College Grounds are hired.

The winners are given special training to represent the college at various competitions. The different events organized are Basketball, Table-Tennis, Cricket, Volleyball and Chess etc,. The winners of the events are awarded during the annual Day Celebrations. The students who have represented the college at various competitions are given special prizes and cash awards.

#### INTER CLASS EVENTS

#### **EVENT: Table Tennis (MEN)**

SL.NO.	POSITION	NAME OF THE	CALASS/S	DATE	ORGANIZE
		STUDENT	EC.		D
1	Winner	P. Haresh Kumar	BBA/I/Year	02/08/2014	St. Joseph's
2	Runner	MD. Fayazuddin	BSc/MSCs/I	02/08/2014	St. Joseph's

### **EVENT: Table Tennis (WOMEN)**

SL.NO.	POSITION	NAME	OF	THE	CALASS/SEC.	DATE	ORGANIZED
		STUDEN	T				
1	Winner	V. Amuly	a		B.Com/III/H	02/08/2014	St. Joseph's
2	Runner	K.A. Pran	ati		B.Com/III/H	02/08/2014	St. Joseph's

#### **EVENT: Chess (MEN)**

SL.NO.	POSITION	NAME OF	THE	CALASS/SEC.	DATE	ORGANIZED
		STUDENT				
1	Winner	T. Akhil Madhav		B.Sc/II	28/08/2014	St. Joseph's
				NHAEM		
2	Runner	Jeetesh Pandey		B.Com/II/H	28/08/2014	St. Joseph's

### **EVENT: Chess (WOMEN)**

SL.NO.	POSITION	NAME OF TH	E CALASS/SE	DATE	ORGANIZE
		STUDENT	C.		D
1	Winner	Priyanka	B.Com/II/H	28/08/2014	St. Joseph's
2	Runner	Christina	B.Com/I	28/08/2014	St. Joseph's

# **EVENT: Carroms (MEN)**

SL.NO.	POSITION	NAME OF TI	HE CALASS/SE	DATE	ORGANIZE
		STUDENT	C.		D
1	Winner	Ajay Koka	BSc/MSCs/II	27/08/2014	St. Joseph's
2	Runner	Vikas Kumar	BSc/MSCs/II	27/08/2014	St. Joseph's

# **EVENT: Carroms (WOMEN)**

SL.NO.	POSITION	NAME OF THE	CALASS/SE	DATE	ORGANIZE
		STUDENT	С.		D
1	Winner	K.A. Pranati	B.Com/III/H	27/08/2014	St. Joseph's
2	Runner	Vijaya	B.Com/III/H	27/08/2014	St. Joseph's

### **EVENT: INTER CLASS ATHLETICS COMPETITION (MEN)**

### **100mts**

SL.NO.	POSITION	NAME OF	THE	CALASS/SE	DATE	ORGANIZE
		STUDENT		С.		D
1	I Place	Abdul Rehaman		B.Sc/I	12/11/2014	St. Joseph's

2	II Place	Mario	B.Com/III/H	12/11/2014	St. Joseph's
3	III Place	Aditya	B.Sc/II	12/11/2014	St. Joseph's

# **400mts**

SL.NO.	POSITION	NAME OF THE	CALASS/SE	DATE	ORGANIZE
		STUDENT	C.		D
1	I Place	Abdul Rehaman	B.Sc/I	12/11/2014	St. Joseph's
2	II Place	Mario	B.Com/III/H	12/11/2014	St. Joseph's
3	III Place	Aditya	B.Sc/II	12/11/2014	St. Joseph's

# **800mts**

SL.NO.	POSITION	NAME OF THE	CALASS/SE	DATE	ORGANIZE
		STUDENT	C.		D
1	I Place	Abdul Rehaman	B.Sc/I	12/11/2014	St. Joseph's
2	II Place	Mario	B.Com/III/H	12/11/2014	St. Joseph's
3	III Place	Aditya	B.Sc/II	12/11/2014	St. Joseph's

# 1500mts

SL.NO.	POSITION	NAME OF THE	CALASS/SE	DATE	ORGANIZE
		STUDENT	С.		D
1	I Place	Abdul Rehaman	B.Sc/I	12/11/2014	St. Joseph's
2	II Place	Mario	B.Com/III/H	12/11/2014	St. Joseph's
3	III Place	Aditya	B.Sc/II	12/11/2014	St. Joseph's

# Long Jump

SL.NO.	POSITION	NAME OF THE	CALASS/SE	DATE	ORGANIZE
		STUDENT	С.		D
1	I Place	Aditya	B.Sc/II	12/11/2014	St. Joseph's
2	II Place	Abdul Rehaman	B.Sc/I	12/11/2014	St. Joseph's
3	III Place	Mukesh Kumar Mishra	B.Com/III/H	12/11/2014	St. Joseph's

# **Shot Put**

SL.NO.	POSITION	NAME OF THE	CALASS/SE	DATE	ORGANIZE
		STUDENT	С.		D
1	I Place	Satesh	BA/III	12/11/2014	St. Joseph's
2	II Place	Ganesh	B.Sc/I	12/11/2014	St. Joseph's
3	III Place	Mukesh Kumar Mishra	B.Com/III/H	12/11/2014	St. Joseph's

# **Disc Throw**

SL.NO.	POSITION	NAME OF THE	CALASS/SE	DATE	ORGANIZE
		STUDENT	C.		D
1	I Place	Mario	B.Com/III/H	12/11/2014	St. Joseph's
2	II Place	Aditya	B.Sc/II	12/11/2014	St. Joseph's
3	III Place	Mukesh Kumar Mishra	B.Com/III/D	12/11/2014	St. Joseph's

#### STUDENTS ACHIEVEMENTS

1. The Osmania University Inter College Table Tennis Championship for men for the year 2014-15. The Tournament winners are ST. Joseph's Degree & PG College. Organized by Muffakham Jah College of Engineering and Technology, from 11<sup>th</sup>& 12<sup>th</sup> September, 2015. 38 Colleges are participated in this tournament.

**Tournament Winners:**St. Joseph's Degree & PG College:

The Team Members: 1.Shourya Teja (captain), B.Com/II-H

2. Haresh Kumar.P, BBA/I/A

3. Syed MD. Fayazuddin, B.Sc/I

4. PraneethKumar, B.Com/II

5. Shirish Kumar, B. Com/III

2. The Osmania University Inter College Chess Championship for Women for the year 2014-15 is being organized by ST. Joseph's Degree & PG College, King Koti, from 2<sup>nd</sup>& 3<sup>rd</sup> September, 2014. In this Tournament 24 colleges participated, The Tournament Inaugurated Chief Guest: Syed Mohammed Arif, is an Indianbadminton coach. He is a recipient of Dronacharya Award and Padma Shri Award by the Government of India. Prize Distribution Chief Guest: Prof. Satyanarayana, Director, Osmania University.

Winners: Bhavans Vivekananda Degree College

**Runners:** St. Ann's Degree College for Women

**3rd Place:** CBIT & Villa Marie College for Women both Third Place

Consolation Prizes: St. Joseph's Degree & PG College

3. St. JOSEPH'S COLLEGE Basket Ball team participated in CCOB Inter College Basketball Tournament at City College on 10<sup>th</sup> and 11<sup>th</sup> October, 2014.

- St. JOSEPH'S COLLEGE STUDENT: ABDUL REHMAN, B.Sc / I Year, He won the 21st Golden Mile Run - 2014 at Osmania University, Org. by Athletics Coaching Academy- presenting medal Dr. Rajesh Kumar &Dr. Prabakar Rao on 25<sup>th</sup> September, 2014
- 5. 25th PAN ASIAN Conference of Sports & Physical Education 2014 St. JOSEPH'S DEGREE & PG STUDENTS PARTICIPATED IN CULTURAL EVENT on 8<sup>th</sup>& 9<sup>th</sup> August, 2014
- 6. **PUPPALA HARISH KUMAR, BBA/I-6006.** He was selected to represent Telangana State Table Tennis team in 76<sup>th</sup> Junior & Youth Nationals and Inter State Table Tennis Championship 2014 to be held at Alappuzha (Alleppey), Kerala, from 25<sup>th</sup> to 30<sup>th</sup> November, 2014.
- 7. **PUPPALA HARISH KUMAR, BBA/I-6006.** He was selected to represent Osmania University South Zone Table Tennis Tournament to be held at SRM University, Tamil Nadu, from 30<sup>th</sup> September, to 03<sup>rd</sup> October, 2014.
- 8. **PUPPALA HARISH KUMAR, BBA/I-6006**. He secured Third place in (Youth Boys) 1<sup>st</sup> STAG and Late Sri Anantha Narayan Reddy & Late Smt. Rameshwaramma Memorial Telangana Inter District & State Table Tennis Championship 2014. Held at AWA Sports Academy from 13<sup>th</sup> to 16<sup>th</sup> November, 2014.
- 9. **PUPPALA HARISH KUMAR, BBA/I-6006**. He was a team member of the Osmania University Table Tennis (M) team which participated in the South Zone/Inter-University Tournament held at S.R.M. University, Chennai, from 30-09-2014 to 03-10-2014.
- 10. **PUPPALA HARISH KUMAR, BBA/I-6006** of St. Joseph's Participated in the 16<sup>th</sup> Annual AP Statem Ranking & Inter School Championship 2014, between 10-07-14 to 13-07-2014 at St. Pauls's Stag Table Tennis Academy, Hyderabad as player in the Youth & Men events.
- 11. **FARHAN M SHARIFF, B.Com/I,** He was represented of Telangana for having participated as a Contestant in 75.81 kg weight category in the Senior and Cadet in age group of 17-19 at the 5<sup>th</sup> MTI PRO AM National Muaythai Championship and for having Secured FIRST Place and winning GOLD

Medal. Organized by Muaythai Association of Sikkim, Jorethang-South Sikkiam from 28<sup>th</sup> January to 5<sup>th</sup> Feb. 2015.

- 12. **J. VINAY, B.Com/II Year**, He was participated and won the First position in Under-21 Years Kabaddi, District level. Organized by Kendriya Vidyalaya NFC Nagar. Date. 28<sup>th</sup> to 8<sup>th</sup> March, 2015.
- 13. St. Joseph's Degree & PG College Table Tennis team participated in ARENA'15 the National Annual Sports meet of BITS-Pilani Hyderabad Campus, and won the **First place** in this tournament. Dates: 16<sup>th</sup> to 18<sup>th</sup>January, 2015. Organized &Venue: BITS-Pilani, Hyderabad.

### **PLAYERS LIST:**

Sl.	NAME OF THE	DATE OF	CLASS/SEC	MOBILE NO.
No.	STUDENT	BIRTH		
1	Haresh Kumar	21/11/1996	BBA/I Year	8019729096
2	Shourya Teja	26/05/1995	B.Com/II Year	8008655993
3	Sheresh		B.Com/III Year	9490984258
4	Praneeth	21/11/1994	B.Com/III Year	8688695893

- 14. **MUKESH KUMAR, B.Com/H/III**. He won the Silver Medal (TaekWondo) in Osmania University Inter College Sports & Games TaekWondo event. Date: 07-01-2015. Venue: O.U Indoor Stadium.
- 15. St. Joseph's Basket Ball team participated in ICBL-2014-15 COLLEGE BASKETBALL LEAGUE conducted in Hyderabad, in this tournament our College won the **third place**. In this tournament 25 colleges are participated. Organized by Indian College Basketball League. Date: 21<sup>st</sup> to 23<sup>rd</sup> January, 2015. Venue: YMCA Hyderabad.

### **Players List:**

Sl.	NAME OF THE STUDENT	CLASS/SEC
No.		
1	Chandra Has Reddy	MCJ/I

2	Norton	B.Com/II/D
3	Dextor	B.Com/II/D
4	Antony	B.Com/II/C
5	Tarun	B.Com/I Year
6	Ketith	B.Com/II/C
7	Remo	BA/I Year
8	Alexzander	B.Com/II/B

16. **C. SHIVA BHASAKAREN, BBA/III-6004**: He was represented Osmania University 2day-Cricket league continues three years and also in the team of Interuniversity South zone probable's - 2014-15. And he was Captain of college team.

Best Outgoing Sports Person 2014-15 Academic Year: C. SHIVA BHASAKAREN, BBA/III-6004

#### SPORTS ACHIEVEMENTS -OUTSIDE THE COLLEGE 2014-15

1. St. Joseph's Degree & PG College Table Tennis team participated in ARENA'15 the National Annual – Sports meet of BITS-Pilani Hyderabad Campus, and won the **First place** in this tournament. Dates: 16<sup>th</sup> to 18<sup>th</sup> January, 2015. Organized &Venue: BITS-Pilani, Hyderabad.

The Osmania University Inter College Table Tennis Championship for men was Organized by Muffakham Jah College of Engineering and Technology, on 11<sup>th</sup>& 12<sup>th</sup> September, 2015. In this Tournament 38 Colleges participated. **Tournament Winners:**St. Joseph's Degree & PG College.

#### PLAYERS LIST:

Sl.No.	NAME OF THE	CLASS/SEC
	STUDENT	
1	ShouryaTeja (Captain)	B.Com/II Year
2	P. Haresh Kumar	BBA/I Year
3	Sheresh Kumar	B.Com/III Year

4	Praneeth Kumar	B.Com/III Year
5	MD. Fayazuddin	BSc/I Year

### 2. ABDUL REHMAN, B.Sc / I Year,

- He won the 21st Golden Mile Run 2014 at Osmania University, Org. by Hyderabad Athletics Coaching Academy on 25<sup>th</sup> September, 2014.
- He secured IV place in the Hyderabad District Cross Country Championship 2014 Organised by Runners Club, Venue. Necklace Road, Hyderabad on 2<sup>nd</sup> December 2014 in 6km event Under-18 age group.
- He represented Hyderabad, Participated as an athlete in B18 group in 1<sup>st</sup> Telangana Inter District Athletics Association under the Aegis of Telangana Athletics Association at GMC Balayogi Athletics Stadium, GachiBowli, Hyd. On 14<sup>th</sup> December, 2014.

### 3. P. HARISH KUMAR, BBA/I-6006.

- He was selected to represent Telangana State Table Tennis team in 76<sup>th</sup>Junior & Youth Nationals and Inter State Table Tennis Championship 2014 to be held at Alappuzha (Alleppey), Kerala, from 25<sup>th</sup> to 30<sup>th</sup> November, 2014.
- He secured Third place (Bronze Medal) in Youth Boys 1<sup>st</sup> STAG and Late Sri Anantha Narayan Reddy
   & Late Smt. Rameshwaramma Memorial Telangana Inter District & State Table Tennis Championship
   2014. Held at AWA Sports Academy from 13<sup>th</sup> to 16<sup>th</sup> November, 2014.
- He was selected and a team member of the Osmania University Table Tennis (M) team which participated in the South Zone/Inter-University Tournament held at S.R.M. University, Chennai, from 30-09-2014 to 03-10-2014.
- He was Participated in the 16<sup>th</sup> Annual AP State Ranking & Inter School Championship 2014, between 10-07-14 to 13-07-2014 at St. Pauls's Stag Table Tennis Academy, Hyderabad as player in the Youth & Men events.

- **4. FARHAN M SHARIFF, B.Com/I,** He was represented of Telangana for having participated as a Contestant in 75.81 kg weight category in the Senior and Cadet in age group of 17-19 at the 5<sup>th</sup> MTI PRO AM National Muaythai Championship and for having Secured FIRST Place and winning GOLD Medal. Organized by Muaythai Association of Sikkim, Jorethang-South Sikkiam from 28<sup>th</sup> January to 5<sup>th</sup> Feb. 2015.
- **5. J. VINAY, B.Com/II Year**, He was participated and won the First position in Under-21 Years Kabaddi, District level. Organized by Kendriya Vidyalaya NFC Nagar. Date. 28<sup>th</sup>to 8<sup>th</sup> March, 2015.
- 6. MUKESH KUMAR, B.Com/H/III. He won the Silver Medal (TaekWondo) in Osmania University Inter College Sports & Games TaekWondo Event. Venue: O.U Indoor Stadium. Organized by Osmania University.Date 07-01-2015
- **7. Vijay Kumar Gurv, B.Com/III/C**. He was represented in HCA Leagues A4 Division, and for Combined District & Telangana Gold Cup, Inter State Mumbai and Kolkata.
- **8.** St. Joseph's Basket Ball team participated in ICBL-2014-15 COLLEGE BASKETBALL LEAGUE conducted in Hyderabad, in this tournament our College won the **third place**. In this tournament 25 colleges are participated. Organized by Indian College Basketball League. Date: 21<sup>st</sup> to 23<sup>rd</sup> January, 2015. Venue: YMCA Hyderabad.

### **Players List:**

Sl. No.	NAME OF THE STUDENT	CLASS/SEC
1	Chandrahas Reddy	MCJ/I
2	Norton	B.Com/II/D
3	Dextor	B.Com/II/D
4	Antony	B.Com/II/C
5	Tarun	B.Com/I Year
6	Ketith	B.Com/II/C

7	Remo	BA/I Year
8	Alexzander	B.Com/II/B

### 9. Chandrahas Reddy, MCJ/I Year.

- **a)** He was participated and won the FIRST place in Telangana State 1<sup>st</sup> Senior Inter District Basketball Championship. Organised by Warangal District Basketball Association. Date: 12<sup>th</sup> to 14<sup>th</sup> December, 2014.
- **b)** He represented State Team(TELANGANA STATE BASKETBALL ASSOCIATION) and participated in 65<sup>th</sup> National Basketball Championship for men held at Bilwara, Rajasthan from 27-12-2014 to 06-01-2015. And the team position in to 10 teams. It is a great achievement by the state team.
- **10. C. SHIVA BHASAKAREN, BBA/III-6004**: He was represented Osmania University 2day-Cricket league continues three years and also in the team of Interuniversity South zone probable's 2014-15. And he was Captain of college team
- 11. Best Outgoing Sports Person 2014-15 Academic Year:
  - C. SHIVA BHASAKAREN, BBA/III-6004

# EXTRA-CURRICULAR DETAILS

### **Cultural Committee Activities**

S.NO	Date of the event/Competition	Name of the Event/Competition
1	10/15/2014	Light Vocal (Indian Solo)
2	10/15/2014	Western Vocal Solo
3	10/26/2014	Indian Classical
4	10/26/2014	Group Songs Indian
5	10/10/2014	Group Songs Western
6	10/11/2014	Solo dance
7	11/7/2014	Group dance
8	11/7/2014	One act play
9	8/22/2014	Mime
10	11/6/2014	Quiz
11	11/6/2014	Elocution
12	2/5/2015	Debate
13	11/7/2014	Essay Writting
14	11/7/2014	Skit
15	2/3/2015	Mimicry
16	11/5/2014	Mehendi
17	2/11/2015	cartoonong
18	11/5/2014	Cooking
19	11/5/2014	Spot Painting
20	11/5/2014	Poster Making
21	18-12-2014/JOSEPHIESTA	Mehendi
		fashion Show
		Rock Band
		Rap
		Fusion Dance
		Mimicry

Chillar Product Promotion (2 min)

Treasure Hunt

Solo Dance

Group Dance

Test your IQ (Brain Bash)

Puzzle Paradise

Informatique Exhib

POST (Presentation On Spot Theme)

Assembling Components (CPU)

Catalog the Components

PehchanKaun

"Mythological and literary quiz".

"PPT in French Cuisine"

singing

The Following events were conducted during the academic year 2014-15

1. Fresher's Party: The Fresher's party was organized by the II Years to I Year students Guided by the Faculty InchargeMs.Y.Geethanjali,Ms.Sreelakshmi and Ms.Esther at Bhartiya Vidya Bhavans on 31st July 2014 with welcome dance by classical dance students of B.sc and B.com followed by various other cultural programmes .The students participated with great enthusiasm



### Fresher's Party: 31st July 2014

- 2. NAAC Re-Accredition 21<sup>st</sup> August 2014: At 6 pm it started with a welcome dance by B.com and B.sc students followed by various other Folk Dance like Punjabi, Telengana and Tamilnadu. Which was Cheoreographed by Kamlesh of B.com III H.TheNaac Peer Team was very much impressed and they appreciated the programmes was almost a stress-buster.
- 3. Intra-Collegiate Cultural Competition: Solo Dance, singing and painting competition were conducted to shortlist the students for OU competition. The winners will also be awarded by the College.

# ACHIEVEMENTS IN EXTRA- CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES (INTRA /INTER /REGIONAL/ NATIONAL/ INTERNATIONAL)

# **Intra -collegiate Cultural activities 2014-15**

## **Prize List**

Name of the	Name of the student	Class	Prize
event			
	Remo Ashley Moses	B.com I D	I Prize
Light Vocal	Vamshi	B.Com III C	II Prize
(Indian	Mallik	B.com III P	III Prize
Solo)			
Western	Rachel Priyanka &team	B.A mass Com I	I Prize
Vocal Solo	JohnBosco	B.com III C	II Prize
	John	B.A mass Com I	III Prize
Indian	Prabhu	B.sc I B Msc	I Prize
Classical	Amulya	B.com III H	II PRize
Group	Rachel Priyanka	Ba Mass com	I Prize
Songs	Gilala Ashish	B.com I D	
Indian	Richard Francis	B.com II C	
	John Bosco J.K	B.com III C	
	Marlon Johnson Keeith		
Group	Norton W. Bernard	B.com II D	I prize
Songs	Remo Ashley	B.com I D	
Western	Richard Francis	B.com II C	
	Rohit Elijah Rao	B.com I C	
	Maria Sharon	B.com III C	
	A.Severina	B.com I C	
	event  Light Vocal (Indian Solo)  Western Vocal Solo  Indian Classical  Group Songs Indian  Group Songs	Light Vocal (Indian Solo)  Western Vocal Solo  Indian Classical Group Songs Gilala Ashish Indian Richard Francis John Bosco J.K Marlon Johnson Keeith  Group Norton W. Bernard Songs Remo Ashley Western Remo Ashley Western Richard Francis Rohit Elijah Rao Maria Sharon	Remo Ashley Moses  Light Vocal (Indian Solo)  Western  Vocal Solo  JohnBosco John  B.Sc I B Msc B.Com III C B.A mass Com I  B.A

6	One act play	Hussain Changani	B.com III P	I prize
		AniciaBarta	B.com III P	
		Shraddha Adam	B.com III P	
		Naomi Middy	B.com III C	
		Kiran Kumar	B.com II H	
		Meenakshi Bajaj	B.com II H	
		Payal Jain	B.com II H	
		Srikant Rowlo	B.com II H	
		Soumya Ranjan	B.com II H	
		Desiree D'Souza	Ba Mass com	
7	Mime	Mario Leanord Joseph	B.com III H	I prize
		Aakash Thakwani	B.com III H	
		Dilip	B.sc Mscs I	
		V inay	B.sc Mscs I	
		Eshwar	B.sc Mscs I	
8.	Quiz	Ritesh Benedict	B.com II A	I prize
		Vishal	B.com II A	
		Omer IrsaAlJahri	B.com I H	
9	Elocution	Rohan Pillai	B.com III H	I Prize
		Mario Leanord Joseph	B.com III H	II Prize
		Vedanth	BA JPE II	III Prize
10	Debate	Susanna Joan	B.com III P	I PRize
		Sheik Ahmed	B.com I B	
11	Essay	Raffey Mohiuddin	B.com II H	I Prize
	Writting	Vadanth	BA JPE I	II Prize
		Mrithyunjay	BA JPE I	III Prize

12	Skit	Mario Leanord Joseph	B.com III H	I Prize
		Dilip	B.sc Mscs I	
		Vikas	B.sc Mscs I	
		Vinay	B.sc Mscs I	
		Varuni	B.sc Mscs II	
		Akhil	B.sc Mscs I	
13	Mehendi	Karishma	B.com III D	I Prize
		Vaishnavi	B.com I P	II Prize
		vaisimavi	B.com TT	II I IIZC
		Chitkala	BA Mass Com I	III Prize
		Monisha	B.com	Consolation
14	cartoonong	Aakash Thakwani	B.com III H	I Prize
		Cooked		
	Cooking-	Mario Leanord Joseph&	B.com III H	
15		Ambica	B.com II A	
		Uncooked		I Prize
		Prathyusha	B.com I P	I Prize
		Hridaya&anmol	B.com I P	II prize
		Tiridayaccamnor	B.com 11	II prize
		Diksha &Payal	Mass Com II	
				III Prize
16	Spot	Shraddha Adam	B.com III P	I Prize

	Painting			
17	Welcome	Monica	B.sc III	
	Dance	Monica	B.com III P	
		Varshini	B.com III H	
		Kirthi	B.sc I year	

# **Inter- Collegiate Cultural activities 2014-15**

S.No	Date	Name of the activity	Name of the Institution hosting the programme	Prize	Winners List with Name. Course & Class
1	5-11-14	Group Songs Indian	Osmania university	I	Rachel Priyanka –BA Mass 2520mm. Gilala Ashish-B.com I D Richard Francis-B.com II C John Bosco J.K-B.com III C Marlon Johnson Keeith-II C
2	5-11-14	Group Song Western	Osmania university	I	Norton W.Bernard- B.com II D Remo Asj;ey B.com I D Richard Francis- B.com II C Rohit Elijah Rao- B.com I C Maria Sharon- B.com III C A.Severina- B.com I C

3	5-11-14	Cartooning	Osmania	II	Aakash Takwani-B.com III
			university		Н
4	5-11-14	Light Vocal	Osmania	III	Prabhu-B.sc I year
			university		
	6-11-14	Quiz	St.Anns	I	Ritesh Benedict-B.com II A
			Degree		Vishal-B.com II A
			College		Omer Irsa AlJahri-B.com I H
	6-11-14	Debate	Osmania	4 <sup>th</sup>	Sussaina Joan-B.com III P
			University	position in	Shaik Ahmed-B.com I B
				India	

## 18th December Josephiesta 2014:

#### **Report of Josephiesta Event**

#### **Commerce Antakshri**

The event Commerce Antakshari was hosted by St. Joseph's Degree and P.G college for Josephiesta 2014-15 on 18<sup>th</sup> December 2014 at Joseph's Hall from 12:30-2:00p.m under the guidance of faculty incharges Mr. S.Krishna Moorthy & Ms. Rafia Begum and was judged by Mrs. Sageetha Thakur from MBAdepartment.

14 teams from different colleges of Hyderabad participated in the event which consisted of 4 rounds. In the  $1^{\rm st}$  round known as the elimination round, the teams had to answer questions provided to them . The top 12 teams were selected for the next round.

In the  $2^{nd}$  round known as the abbreviation round, the top 10 teams were selected after they had correctly answered 3 abbreviations.

In the 3<sup>rd</sup> round known as the question the answer round, top 8 teams were selected after the had

successfully questioned the answer explaining the answer. The judgment whether the question framed is correct or not was given by the judges.

In the final round, the antakshari was conducted in 3 levels-  $1^{st}$  the teams had to answer with any one word and in  $2^{nd}$  level they had to answer with only two-worded terms and in the final level they could either answer in one or two words. At the end of the round the top 3 teams were selected and there was a tie breaker for  $2^{nd}$  and  $3^{rd}$  position between team no. 2, 5 & 9.

The final winners of the event were as follows-

1<sup>st</sup>. B. Vishnu Chaitanya & V. Tanesha Varma of Aurora Degree College

2<sup>nd</sup>.Shri Ram & Swetha from Bhavan's Degree College

3<sup>rd</sup>.Zhubai Binishal& Bhavana Jain of Aurora Degree College

#### Event commerce tambola

Commerce tambola is a new event which is a mix of both quiz and tambola. It is a new event conducted for the first time in the twin cities. The participation was in a group of two each. This was a 2 hrs event which started at 1.30pm and went upto 3.30pm. There were many participents because people were really excited to know about the game.

Students from various colleges like BHAVAN'S, ST FRANCIS, ARORAdegree colleges took part in the event .Prives were given to the first three winners which included a cash prize with a momento and other participents were given the participation certificate.



Students participating in Commerce tambola: 18th December 2014



Students participating in Commerce tambola: 18th December 2014

#### ABOUT THE GAME.

This is a mix of tambola and a commerce quiz.

Like tambola here also we had jeldi 5, jeldi 12, middle column, first line, second line,

Third line, and three full houses.

The twist was that when a participant comes up with any of the above like jeldi 5 etc, he will be given the

Respective points decided. And along with this he was asked a question based on commerce and he he gives the right answer he will be given bonus points. So this is the game about. And at the end of full house the tem who gained most number of points were decided as winners.

Event co-ordinaters:

Teacher incharges: Mrs.Savithri

Mrs.Gitanjali

Student co-ordinaters: Lisha jain b.com 2 (prof)

M.akshay b.com 2(prof)

Pooja b.com3(prof)
Akash b.com3(hons)

#### Josephiesta informal programme

#### Event : Mehendi

Faculty in charge: Mrs.O.S.Suguna Sheela

Student coordinator: Severina -B.Com. I 'c'

Judges: Mrs.O.S.Suguna Sheela & Mrs.Shanthi Kiran

Venue: Room 210

Time: 2 p.m.to 3 p.m.

Three students took part in the programme.

1.Brinda of Aurora Degree college (ph.-8331814671)

2.Kiran Jaiswal of Aurora Degree college (ph.-9603106459)

3. Fiyona of Lakhotia institution of fashion (ph.-9640934330)

RESULT: Fiyona was given the first prize



Mehendi competition: Josephiesta: 18 December 2014

### **Share Bazar**

On the occasion of Josephiesta, Department of Commerce organized Share Bazar on 18<sup>th</sup> December 2014. The game is of Mock Stock Exchange based on Octroi system. It consisted of four rounds. Each team was initially provided with virtual amount of 10 lakhs. Before the start of every round, news based on certain assumptions flashed on the screen and the teams were required to trade keeping in view of the

news. In the first round the teams were required to make minimum investment of 5 lakhs and at the end

of the first round the teams can sell the stocks based on the new prices flashed on the screen and they

can also purchase stocks with the balance amount. At the end of the remaining rounds the teams were

required to either buy or sell the stocks based on the new prices flashed on the screen. Finally after the

fourth round the teams were required to liquidate the stocks remaining with them based on the new

prices flashed on the screen. The winners were declared based on the total profit made by the teams.

17 teams consisting of 2 per team from 6 different colleges have participated in the competition. It

was a great success and the teams have participated actively and enthusiastically. The Event

Coordinators were Mrs. Anantha Lakshmi and M. Debora.

**Rules** 

1. Team consists of 2 members.

2. The game is of Mock Stock Exchange.

3. There are four rounds.

4. Team will be provided with virtual amount of 10 lakhs with Ledger Book.

5. Teams need to trade with the virtual amount provided

6. Trading should be done in multiples of 10 shares (per Stock)

7. Trading bank balance should not go in negative.

8. In every round, ledger book should tally to trade in the next round.

9. The game is for 120 minutes with each round lasting for 20 minutes.

10. Before the start of every round, news based on certain assumptions will flash on the screen and the

teams are required to trade keeping in view of the news.

No. of Teams: 17

No. of Participants: 34

No. of Colleges Participated: 6

List of Colleges Participated

**257** | Page

- 1. Bhavans Vivekananda Degree & PG College
- 2. Aurora Degree & PG College
- 3. Venkateshwara Degree College
- 4. Badruka Degree & PG College
- 5. St.Josephs Degree & PG College
- 6. CMR Engineering College

#### **List of Winners**

Prize	Name of the Student	Name of the College
I	1. P.Venkatesh	Sri Venkateshwara Degree College
	2. Y.Jaswant Reddy	St.Joseph's Degree & P.G College
II	1. Nikita Birla	St.Joseph's Degree & P.G College
	2. Vineet Agarwal	
III	1. Akash Singh	Aurora Degree & PG College
	2. Rohit Kumar Phakke	

## **Solo Dance Competition**

On 18th Dec'14

The number of students who participated in Solo Dance were 19, from various Colleges like Sidavtha Degree College, Bhavan's Degree College, St. Mary's Engineering College, Wesley Degree College, R.K. College, St. Paul's Degree College, NDA, Haritha Degree College, St. Peter's Engineering College and St. Joseph's Degree College.

The winners for Solo Dance were from St. Peter's Engineering College and Bhavan's Degree College. The judges were from Dynamic Dance Zone and Yash Institute of Dance.

## **Group Dance Competition**

On 18th Dec'14

The number of teams participating in Group Dance were 7, from various Colleges like Bhavan's Degree College, Pragati Degree College, St. Peter's Engineering College and St. Joseph's Degree College.

The winners for Group Dance were from Bhavan's Degree College and St. Joseph's Degree College. The judges were from Dynamic Dance Zone and Yash Institute of Dance.

4. January 19<sup>th</sup> to February 3:Intra-Collegiate Cultural Competition:

LIST OF CULTURAL AND LITERARY ACTIVITIES 2014-2015

Date: 19-1-15

S. NO	Name of the Event	Faculty In charge	Date of the Event	Signature of the Faculty
1.	Flower Arrangement	Ms. Sudha Ramani Ms.Vijay Lakshmi	2-02-2015	
2.	Mehendi Competition	MS. Suguna Sheela Mr. Archana	3-02-2015	
3.	Elocution	Mrs. Sherlin Ms. Bhuvana	4-02-2014	
4.	Essay Writing	Ms. Angela Mr.Jaiswal	5-02-2014	
5.	Dramatics	Ms. Deepika Mr. Irfan	9-02-2014	
6.	Salad Dressing	Ms. Laasya Ms. Kasturi	10-02-2015	
7.	Instant Cooking	Ms.Geethanjali Ms.Sumitra Pujari	11-02-2015	
8.	Rangoli	Ms.Padmashree Ms. Anntha Lakshmi	12-02-2015	

9.	Icing of the cake	Ms.Srilakshmi	13-2-2015	
		Ms.Srilatha		
10.	Glass Painting	Ms.Ritika	14-2-2015	
		Ms.Shanti Kiran		

5.19<sup>th</sup> March 2015: Annual Day Celebration: The Annual day began with a prayer song Followed by various cultural programmes by B.Com B.Sc,BBA and MBA students.

#### PLACEMENT CELL

#### **Pre-Placement Activities 2014-2015**

## **DELOITTE Resume Building/RESUME REVIEW workshop**

A Workshop on "Resume Writing" was organised in co-ordination with Deloitte, Talent Acquisition - Recruitment Team on 4<sup>th</sup> Sept 2014 at Seminar Hall, Extended Campus. 45 MBA II year Finance students attended the workshop. The resource persons were Mrs. Anjali Sinha, Sr. Manager, Talent Acquisition Lead – Tax, Mr. Sabha Qureshi - Talent Acquisition - Recruitment Team, Mr. Devarajan Mahadevan, Talent Acquisition, Ms. Reema Mehta, Talent Acquisition and Mr. Saneesh - Talent Acquisition. The basics of resume writing were outlined by Anjali Sinha who also explained the success Dimensions of the student to be mentioned in a resume. She also explained how to analyse one self and thereby write a resume effectively. The team also emphasised the crucial importance of technical knowledge and soft skills for gaining good employment.

#### A WORKSHOP ON EFFECTIVE RESUME WRITING

A two-hour workshop on Effective Resume writing was conducted by Dr. Sangeetha M. Associate Professor, Department of English for final year MBA students on 22<sup>nd</sup> Sept 2014. Prior to the workshop, individual resume of students were gathered and evaluated to identify the common errors made by them in resume drafting. This preliminary step paved a way for an effective workshop which focused on the do's and don'ts of resume writing. Apart from giving several tips for enhancing one's resume writing. Apart from giving several tips for enhancing one's resume drafting by pointing out the features which have gone redundant. Different approaches to resume writing were highlighted, distinguishing between 'entry-level' applicants and candidates with job experience. To bring greater clarity on the right structure and formatting the students were given hand-outs of resume samples. The student feedback gathered at the end of the workshop recorded appreciation for the program.

# **Placement SUMMARY**

		NO OF	NO. OF	PERCENTAGE
S.NO	COURSE	STUDENTS	STUDENTS	
		REGISTERED	PLACED	
1	B.Com	152	57	38
2	B.Sc	41	16	39
3	BBA	43	20	47
4	BA	5	5	100
5	M.Com	10	2	20
TOTAL			141	41

B.Com
No of Students placed :57

S.NO	NAME OF	NAME OF	DATE OF	CTC IN RS.	DESIGNATION
	THE	THE	VISIT		
	STUDENT	COMPANY			
1	Avinash	Amazon	22/07/2015	Rs.1, 31.250	Customer Service
	Vellore				Associate
2	R.Suchit	Amazon	22/07/2015	Rs.1, 31.250	Customer Service
	Kumar				Associate
3	Akshay Sai	Amazon	22/07/2015	Rs.1, 31.250	Customer Service
	Kumar				Associate
4	S.ShouryaTej	Amazon	22/07/2015	Rs.1, 31.250	Customer Service
					Associate
5	Maria Sharon	Genpact	29/09/2015	Rs.1, 50.000	Process Associate
		Delloitte U S	08/10/2015	Rs. 4,09,000	Associates
		India			
6	Varshini	Genpact	29/09/2015	Rs.1, 50.000	Process Associate
		Delloitte U S	28/02/2015	Rs. 4,09,000	Associate

		India			
7	Malik Muzammil Hussain Khan	Genpact	29/09/2015	Rs.1, 50.000	Process Associate
8	Smriti Pandey	Genpact	29/09/2015	Rs.1, 50.000	Process Associate
		Synchrony (GE Capital)	19/02/2015	Rs.2,80,000	Customer Care
9	Mary Ruffena	Genpact	29/09/2015	Rs.1, 50.000	Process Associate
10	Akshitha Agarwal	Genpact	29/09/2015	Rs.1, 50.000	Process Associate
11	Bhakti	Genpact	29/09/2015	Rs.1, 50.000	Process Associate
	Sanghvi	Synchrony (GE Capital)	19/02/2015	Rs.2,80,000	Customer Care
		Sutherland Global	15/12/2015	Rs.2, 00,000	Consultant
12	Naomi Middy	Genpact	29/09/2015	Rs.1, 50.000	Process Associate
13	V.Amulya	Genpact	29/09/2015	Rs.1, 50.000	Process Associate
	Rao	Delloitte U S India	08/10/2015	Rs. 4,09,000	Associates
14	Manali Dhruv	Genpact	29/09/2015	Rs.1, 50.000	Process Associate
15	Rachana Harwalkar	Genpact	29/09/2015	Rs.1, 50.000	Process Associate
16	Kamran Ali Baig	Genpact	29/09/2015	Rs.1, 50.000	Process Associate
17	JhakurPurvi Chauhan	Genpact	29/09/2015	Rs.1, 50.000	Process Associate
18	Shahbaz Hirani	Genpact	29/09/2015	Rs.1, 50.000	Process Associate
19	Bandila Preethi	Genpact	29/09/2015	Rs.1, 50.000	Process Associate

				•	1
20	SohailmKabir uddinNathwa	Genpact	29/09/2015	Rs.1, 50.000	Process Associate
	ni				
21	Sharaddha	Genpact	29/09/2015	Rs.1, 50.000	Process Associate
	Adam				
22	Roshini. B	Genpact	29/09/2015	Rs.1, 50.000	Process Associate
23	Deepika Sinbghal	Genpact	29/09/2015	Rs.1, 50.000	Process Associate
24	Sachin Agarwal	Genpact	29/09/2015	Rs.1, 50.000	Process Associate
25	RakeyshShap ur	Genpact	29/09/2015	Rs.1, 50.000	Process Associate
26	Syed Mir	Delloitte U S India	08/10/2015	Rs. 4,09,000	Associates
27	Kartika Iyer	Delloitte U S India	08/10/2015	Rs. 4,09,000	Associates
28	Rohan Pillai	Delloitte U S India	08/10/2015	Rs. 4,09,000	Associates
		D.E.Shaw	11/02/2015	Rs.17,500p.m	Talent Acquisition
29	David Edla	Delloitte U S India	08/10/2015	Rs. 4,09,000	Associates
30	Harsh Gupta	HGS	04/12/2015	Rs.2,22,000	Consultant
31	Shradha	Amazon	12/12/2015	Rs.2, 80,000	Customer Service Associate
32	Monalisa	Amazon	12/12/2015	Rs.2, 80,000	Customer Service Associate
33	Mario Leanord	Amazon	12/12/2015	Rs.2, 80,000	Customer Service Associate
	Joseph				

		Sutherland	15/12/2015	Rs.2, 00,000	Consultant
		Global			
		Synchrony	19/02/2015	Rs.2,80,000	Customer Care
		(GE Capital)			
34	Susanna Joan	Sutherland	15/12/2015	Rs.2, 00,000	Consultant
		Global			
		Delloitte U S	28/02/2015	Rs. 4,09,000	Associate
		India			
35	Priyanka	Sutherland	15/12/2015	Rs.2, 00,000	Consultant
	Pramanick	Global			
36	Monica	Sutherland	15/12/2015	Rs.2, 00,000	Consultant
	Michael	Global			
37	Mohammed	Sutherland	15/12/2015	Rs.2, 00,000	Consultant
	Affan Khan	Global			
38	Mohammed	Sutherland	15/12/2015	Rs.2, 00,000	Consultant
	TamiumSawa	Global			
	z				
39	Celestina	Sutherland	15/12/2015	Rs.2, 00,000	Consultant
	Metalda	Global			
40	Ankita	Sutherland	15/12/2015	Rs.2, 00,000	Consultant
	Wankhede	Global			
		Unisys	07/02/2015	Rs.2,80,000	Consultant
41					
	Md.MuneedR	ADP Private	16/12/2015	Rs.1,90,000	Process Associate
	ahaman	Ltd			
42	Ms.Mania	ADP Private	16/12/2015	Rs.1,90,000	Process Associate
	Joseph	Ltd			
43	Ms.SusannaA	ADP Private	16/12/2015	Rs.1,90,000	Process Associate
	rokia	Ltd		PA	
44	Ms.ArohanaB	ADP Private	16/12/2015	Rs.1,90,000	Process Associate

	aheti	Ltd			
45	Akash	ICICI	23/01/2015	Rs.1,70,000	Insurance Advisor
	Takvani	Prudential			
		Life			
		Insurance			
46	Owais Ali	Unisys	07/02/2015	Rs.2,80,000	Consultant
	Meghani				
47	Nilesh	Synchrony	19/02/2015	Rs.2,80,000	Customer Care
		(GE Capital)			
48	J.Anitha	Synchrony	19/02/2015	Rs.2,80,000	Customer Care
		(GE Capital)			
49	Pranathi	Synchrony	19/02/2015	Rs.2,80,000	Customer Care
		(GE Capital)			
50	George	Synchrony	19/02/2015	Rs.2,80,000	Customer Care
		(GE Capital)			
51	Vishnu Priya	Synchrony	19/02/2015	Rs.2,80,000	Customer Care
		(GE Capital)			
52	Gerald Denzil	Synchrony	19/02/2015	Rs.2,80,000	Customer Care
		(GE Capital)			
53	Selastina	Synchrony	19/02/2015	Rs.2,80,000	Customer Care
	C	(GE Capital)			
54	John Bosco	Synchrony	19/02/2015	Rs.2,80,000	Customer Care
		(GE Capital)			
55	J.Stanley	Synchrony	19/02/2015	Rs.2,80,000	Customer Care
	Andrew	(GE Capital)			
56	Md.Thamim	Synchrony	19/02/2015	Rs.2,80,000	Customer Care
		(GE Capital)			
57	Nikita Birla	Delloitte U S	28/02/2015	Rs. 4,09,000	Associate
		India			

BSc No.of students placed:16

THE STUDENT COURSE COMPANY  ClintolBeilBosco B. Sc Genpact (MSCs)	VISIT  29-09-2014 Rs.1,70,000  04-12-2014 Rs.2,22,000
1 ClintolBeilBosco B. Sc Genpact	29-09-2014 Rs.1,70,000
(MSCs)	04-12-2014 Rs.2,22,000
	04-12-2014 Rs.2,22,000
B. Sc HGS	
(MSCs)	
B. Sc AMAZON	12-12-2014 Rs.2,80,000
(MSCs)	
B. Sc Wipro	29-11-2014 Rs.1,80,000
(MSCs)	
2 Kuntala Nikhil B. Sc Wipro	29-11-2014 Rs.1,80,000
Goud (MSCs)	
B. Sc Infosys	23-01-2015 Rs.2,50,000
(MSCs)	
B. Sc Tech	02-02-2015 Rs.1,90,000
(MSCs) Mahindra	
3 V.Mounika B. Sc Wipro	29-11-2014 Rs.1,80,000
(MSCs)	
B. Sc Tech	02-02-2015 Rs.1,90,000
(MSCs) Mahindra	
B. Sc Virtusa	21-01-2015 Rs.2,04,000
(MSCs)	
4 M.Rohit B. Sc Wipro	29-11-2014 Rs.1,80,000
(MSCs)	
B. Sc Tech	02-02-2015 Rs.1,90,000
(MSCs) Mahindra	

		B.	Sc	Infosys	23-01-2015	Rs.2,50,000
		(MSCs)				
5	C.V.Vivek	B.	Sc	Wipro	29-11-2014	Rs.1,80,000
		(MSCs)				
		B.	Sc	HGS	04-12-2014	Rs.2,22,000
		(MSCs)				
		B.	Sc	Virtusa	21-01-2015	Rs.2,04,000
		(MSCs)				
		B.	Sc	Infosys	23-01-2015	Rs.2,50,000
		(MSCs)				
6	J Maria	B.	Sc	HGS	04-12-2014	Rs.2,22,000
	Christina	(MSCs)				
7	Avinash	B.	Sc	AMAZON	12-12-2014	Rs.2,80,000
		(MSCs)				
8	Shravani	B.	Sc	AMAZON	12-12-2014	Rs.2,80,000
		(MECs)				
9	Tanvi. D.	B.	Sc	AMAZON	12-12-2014	Rs.2,80,000
		(MECs)				
10	Vamshi	B.	Sc	AMAZON	12-12-2014	Rs.2,80,000
	Gopinath .T	(MSCs)				
		B.	Sc	Tech	02-02-2015	Rs.1,90,000
		(MSCs)		Mahindra		
		B.	Sc	Infosys	23-01-2015	Rs.2,50,000
		(MSCs)				
11	Lenin Vencent	B.	Sc	Sutherland	15-12-2014	Rs.2, 00,000
		(MECs)		Global		
12	Sujana	B.	Sc	Virtusa	21-01-2015	Rs.2,04,000
		(MSCs)				
13	J.P.Suzana	B.	Sc	Infosys	23-01-2015	Rs.2,50,000
		(MSCs)				

14	Abdul Quddus	B. Sc	Infosys	23-01-2015	Rs.2,50,000
		(MSCs)			
15	Rohit Kumar	B. Sc	Infosys	23-01-2015	Rs.2,50,000
	Prasad	(MECs)			
16	Sannihita	B. Sc	Synchrony	19-02-2015	Rs.2,80,000
		(MSCs)	(GE Capital)		

# BA No of students Placed: 5

SL.NO	NAME OF THE	NAME OF THE	NAME OF	DATE OF	CTC
	STUDENT	COURSE	THE	VISIT	RS.
			COMPANY		
1	AshishEdwarsAugustine	BA	Amazon	22-07-2014	1,80,000
2	P.Veena	BA	Amazon	22-07-2014	1,80,000
3	SunnyHurria	BA	Amazon	22-07-2014	1,80,000
4	KajolGanguly	BA	Amazon	22-07-2014	1,80,000
5	Harika	BA	Amazon	22-07-2014	1,80,000
	Bantupalli				

## **BBA**

No of Students Placed: 20

NO NAME OF THE	NAME OF	THE DATE OF	CTC
----------------	---------	-------------	-----

	STUDENT	COMPA	NY		VISIT	
1	AdeenahZaheer	Amazon	India	Pvt	22-07-14	Rs.1, 80,000
		Ltd				
2	SimranjitSingh	Amazon	India	Pvt	22-07-14	Rs.1, 80,000
		Ltd				
3	ZainualAbedin	Amazon	India	Pvt	22-07-14	Rs.1, 80,000
		Ltd				
4	MohammedSyed	Amazon	India	Pvt	22-07-14	Rs.1, 80,000
		Ltd				
5	sadullah	Amazon	India	Pvt	22-07-14	Rs.1, 80,000
		Ltd				
6	VaibhavSingh	Amazon	India	Pvt	22-07-14	Rs.1, 80,000
		Ltd				
7	InsiyaAnwar	Amazon	India	Pvt	22-07-14	Rs.1, 80,000
		Ltd				
8	ZahraGhani	Amazon	India	Pvt	22-07-14	Rs.1, 80,000
		Ltd				
9	AashrithaArugula	Amazon	India	Pvt	22-07-14	Rs.1, 80,000
		Ltd				
10	WafamohdRaziuddin	Amazon	India	Pvt	22-07-14	Rs.1, 80,000
		Ltd				
11	AfiaUroot	Genpact			29-09-2014	Rs.1, 70,000
12	SaachiFatnani	Genpact			29-09-2014	Rs.1, 70,000
13	MariyamFatima	Genpact			29-09-2014	Rs.1, 70,000
14	Amtul Raheem	Genpact			29-09-2014	Rs.1, 70,000
15	C.ShivaBhaskaran	Genpact			29-09-2014	Rs.1, 70,000
L		<u> </u>			J	1

16	Rahul Joseph	HGS	04-12-2014	Rs.2,22,000
17	Zuber	AMAZON	12-12-2014	Rs.2, 80,000
18	Mayank Gupta	Sutherland Global Services	15-12-2014	Rs.2, 00,000
19	Rahul Joseph	Sutherland Global Services	15-12-2014	Rs.2, 00,000
20	Madhav	ADP India Pvt Ltd	16-12-2014	Rs.1,90,000

## **M.Com Course**

No. of students Placed: 2

S.NO	DATE	COMPANY	DATE OF VISIT	PAY SCALE
1.	RiniMories	Genpact	29-09-2014	Rs.1, 70,000 PA
2	Neha Verma	Genpact	29-09-2014	Rs.1, 70,000 PA

# 6. INFRASTRUCTURE & LIBRARY DETAILS

# **Infrastructure Enhancement and Amount Spent**

Infrastructure Augmentation				
S.No	Item	Amount (Rs.)		
1	Air Conditioners	40701		
2	Water coolers & Filters	67994		
3	Computer Lab Equipment	379695		
4	Sap Software & Comparex S/W	1623300		
5	Electrical Equipment a/c	252000		
6	ups Batteries & CCTV	266910		
	TOTAL	2630600		

# **Library Details and Amount spent**

Expenditure on the purchase of books / e-books

Expenditure on subscription to journals/e-journals

2014-2015	
BOOKS	1,32,130
JOURNALS	1,34,418
TOTAL	2,66,548

#### 7. GOVERNANCE AND LEADERSHIP

#### **GOVERNING BODY MEETING**

#### 4th GOVERNING BODY MEET

The Fourth Governing Body meet presided by the Chairman, Archbishop Most Rev. ThummaBala DD was convened on 5<sup>th</sup> July 2014 in Conference Hall with UGC Nominee & Deputy Secretary, Dr. Shakeel Ahmed, University nominee, Prof. G. Laxmaiah, Dean, College Development Council, Education representatives- Associate Professor, IFHE, IBS, Prof. K. S. Venu Gopal Rao, Director St. Joseph's College, Prof. K. Malla Reddy, Management representatives- Vice-Chairman, Msgr. Swarna Bernard, Treasurer, Archdiocese of Hyderabad, Rev. Fr. G. Anthony, Dean Academics, Controller of Examinations, HoDs and Senior faculty members. The Principal in his effective presentation reflected the progress of the college by throwing light on Admission procedures, college activities, results, placements, rankings and infrastructure. The Governing Body there by approved and ratified the Finance Committee and the Academic Council resolutions. His Grace, Most Rev. ThummaBala thanked all the members for their support and appreciated the Principal in enhancing the quality standards of the institution.



Fourth Governing Body meet

#### 5th GOVERNING BODY MEETING

The fifth Governing Body meeting chaired by the Chairman Archbishop Most Rev. ThummaBala DD was convened on 18<sup>th</sup> April 2015 in Conference Hall with UGC Nominee, Joint Secretary, Dr. Shakeel Ahmed, State Govt. Nominee, Chairman, TSCHE, Prof. T. Papi Reddy, University nominee, Dean, College Development Council, Prof. G. Laxmaiah, Member Secretary, Principal, St. Joseph's College, Rev. Fr. Vincent Arokiadas, CDC, Education representative, Prof. Arjun Rao, Associate Professor, IFHE, IBS, Prof. K. S. Venu Gopal Rao, Professor, St. Joseph's College, Prof. P. L. Vishweshwer Rao, Management representatives - Vice-Chairman, Msgr. Swarna Bernard, Treasurer, Archdiocese of Hyderabad, Rev. Fr. G. Anthony, Secretary, HAES, Fr. Allam Arogya Reddy, Industry Representative, Zonal Sales - HR Manager, AP & TS, Hindustan Coca-Cola Beverages Pvt. Ltd, Dr. M. Mohan Prasad, Professor, St. Joseph's College, Prof. P. L. Vishweshwer Rao and IQAC Co-coordinator. The Governing Body approved & ratified the Academic Council's decisions related to the updated curriculum, new courses BBA (IT) and B.Com (IT) and also the Finance Committee's decisions relating to fee structures, admission process, new appointments and other significant policy initiatives of the college.





**Governing Body Meeting – 18 April, 2015** 

#### ACADEMIC COUNCIL MEETING

The Academic Council meeting of St.Joseph's Degree & PG College which was convened on 1st April 2015 drew on the synergy generated by the think tank of the academic council comprising eminent members including Chariman, Rev. Fr. Vincent Arokiadas, Principal, St. Joseph's Degree & PG College, University Nominees - Prof. Akbar Ali Khan, Dean, Faculty of Commerce, OU, Prof. Kalidas Dean, Faculty of Business Management, OU, Prof. K. Nageshwara Rao, Dean, Faculty of Science, OU, Industry Representatives - Mr. Clement, General Manager Idea Cellular, Mr. Ahaladha Rao, Company Secretary, Educationists - Prof. S .Mallesh , Vice Chairman, TSCHE, Prof. Sateesh Reddy, Dean , Faculty of Sciences, Dr. B R Ambedkar Open University, Dr. Sr. Alphonsa Vattoly, Principal, St. Francis College for Women and Director, Prof. Vishweshwara Rao, St. Joseph's College.

After a very fruitful interaction, the following resolutions were passed by the Academic Council:

- It was resolved to approve all the minutes of BoS of the various subjects with their syllabi.
- It was also resolved to approve the scheme of Examination by incorporating suggestions of members.
- Nomenclature of MCJ to be changed to MA(Mass Communication & Journalism)
- Approved two new courses BBA(IT) &B.Com(IT)

In a major move the council appreciated and approved the management's decision to commence Choice Based Credit System (CBCS) from the academic year 15- 16. This was followed by the council members critically examining the various aspects of the revised syllabus, to post their suggestions on further improvement.





#### FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

**Finance committee** was held on 10.04.2015 and approved the decisions related to fee structures of various courses, examination fees, rewards/medals, budget for the academic year 2016-2017, scholarship and endownments.

#### WELFARE ACTIVITIES FOR STAFF

Teaching staff & Non-Teaching Staff:

- \* EPF facility provided to all the teaching & non-teaching staff members who have completed three years of service
- . \* ESI facility is provided for all the non-teaching staff
- \* LIC group gratuity schemes for all permanent staff
- \* Salaries are promptly paid.
- \* Increments for all faculty were given
- \* Financial assistance is given to the staff for participating in seminars, workshops and staff refresher courses. Staff pursuing research are given seed money.
- \* Children of non-teaching staff was given fee waivers
- \* Faculty were given gifts on Teachers day
- \* Class IV employees are given a pair of uniform every year
- \* Leave encashment facility.
- \* Financial assistance and emotional support is given to the staff in times of medical emergencies and other personal tragedies.
- \* Gifts were given for Annual Day Celebrations

#### **IQAC MEETING & ACTIVITIES**

#### **IQAC MEETING**

The IQAC Meeting for the Academic year 2014-2015 was conducted on 17<sup>th</sup> July 2014.

Dr. Chandra Sekhar, Techinical Director, Tech. Design Group, Ms. Deepa James, IQAC Coordinator, St .Francis College, Principal, Director of the College, Management Representatives, Deans, Sr. Faculty Members, Alumni representatives and SQAC members attended the meeting to discuss the Action plan for the Academic Year, NAAC Reaccreditation, NAAC Peer Team Visit, Implementation of Choice Based Credit System from the academic year 2015-2016, Industry-Institution Tie-ups & Collaborations. The IQAC Coordinator presented the Action Taken Report on the suggestions of the members during the IQAC meeting of 2013-2014 and also the AQAR of 2013-2014 and Principal presented the Activities of the College to the members. The members of the IQAC suggestedhaving more focus on the intellectual skill set to be developed in the young minds.

#### **IQAC INITIATIVES:**

#### FACULTY ORIENTATION PROGRAMME

#### **Objective:**

To enhance the teaching skills of the faculty members and giving them better insights into the different aspects of the teaching learning process, with special emphasis on technical education.

#### Report:

As part of the management best practices, the commencement of the new academic year saw Faculty orientation programme on 11<sup>th</sup> June 2014 on 'Professional Effectiveness 'by Corporate Strategist &CEO of Matrix Training & Consulting, Dr.K. KrishnaSagar Rao. The enrichment program equipped the faculty with many techniques to support them in effectively dealing with the dynamics of the rapidly changing education scenario. The motivational session included videos and talk on Transactional analysis to make them



Faculty Orientation Programme - 11th June 2014

#### **Outcome:**

The Orientation helped the faculties to improvise and enjoy teaching as an art and it inculcated a thirst for reaching and setting higher standards for oneself.



Faculty Orientation Programme – 11 June 2014

# VISIT BY PRINCIPAL'S AND FACULTY OF GOVERNMENT COLLEGES

#### **Objective:**

To educate the faculties of other college on the best practices adopt by the college in teaching & learning process.

#### Report:

As St. Joseph's College was ranked 5<sup>th</sup> Best Commerce College in city by India Today, June 2014 and 41<sup>st</sup> among India's Best Commerce College by India Today, Neilson survey June 2014, a team of Principals and Faculty from various Government Colleges of Kadapa, Chitoor and Kurnool Districts visited Department of Commerce and Department of Science on 15<sup>th</sup> July 2014 and from Guntur and Prakasam Districtson 23<sup>rd</sup> July 2014 to know about the best practices and innovative methods adopted by the departments.

#### Orientation Given to the Government College Principal's from Andhra District – 23July2014







**Outcome:** At the end of the session, the teams were aware on innovative methods adopted by each department to make students learning process easy and experimental.

#### WORLD MENTAL HEALTH DAY

#### **Objective:**

To create awareness on various psychological problems faced by students and the proper treatment and care of those disorders.

#### **Report:**

To promote awareness among the students about the various psychological challenges faced by them in various areas of life, a talk on "Wellness of Mind is the Wellness of Body" was organized by the Dept. of Psychology on 10 Oct, 2014 which is **World Mental Health Day.** The psychologists Ms. Ruth Angel and Mr. Joseph spoke on the concept of 'Wheel of Life' and gave valuable information on emotional, physical, sexual, psychological and cultural aspects of child abuse and ways to safeguard against them. The students through poster presentations explored the themes of the day.





World Mental Health Day - 10 Oct, 2014 (Students actively participating)

#### **Outcome:**

- The students were made aware on problems concerning mental health disorder.
- Students gained awareness on how to live better lives with dignity.

#### WORLD SUICIDE PREVENTION DAY

#### **Objective:**

To create awareness on the scale of suicide around the world and the role that each of us can play to help prevent it.

#### Report:

Dr. C. Beena, Sahayam, Psychology Counseling centre, Osmania University spoke on "You can make the difference" on 10<sup>th</sup> Sept 2014 to create awareness on the myths and facts of suicide and how to identify the suicidal tendencies in students. She inspired and motivated the faculty to play the role of counselors and help the students who have that tendency to come out of the situation. A role play was shown and also Video on Rawat speech was also shown at the end of the lecture.





Dr. Beena addressing in World Suicide Prevention Day - 10th Sept 2014

### NAAC PREPARATION PROCESS

#### **Objective:**

To create awareness on NAAC re-accreditation process with mock inspection.

#### Report:

The IQAC under the leadership of Principal with a motto to help understand the particulars of the entire NAAC re-accreditation process and facilitate faculty with right knowledge, conducted several orientation sessions with educationalist having vast experience and expertise and also conducted internal and external mock inspections. Sr. Philomena, Fr. Emmanuel SJ and Prof. Bikshamaiah from Osmania University were invited for talks and mock inspection.





Preparing for NAAC Re-accreditation process - 21–23 August 2014

#### **Outcome:**

At the end of the session the key aspects were identified under each process through self-evaluation and the subsequent preparation is done.

#### FDP ON CHOICE BASED CREDIT SYSTEM

#### **Objective:**

To enlighten the Impact of Choice based credit system (CBCS) in Higher Education system and its evaluation process.

#### Report:

A Faculty Development Programme on Choice Based Credit system by Dr. P. L. Vishveshwar Rao, Professor, Dept. of Mass Comm, Joseph's College, was conducted for all faculty on 23rd June 2015. The faculty was enlightened on the concepts of credits and course structure; core papers, core electives and foundations courses. The session also threw light on the calculation of SGPA and CGPA.

#### **Outcome:**

- Gained awareness on course structure and credits allocation in evaluation process.
- The faculty were got motivation on how to improve the standards and quality of the course



Dr. P. L. Vishveshwar Rao, Professor, addressed faculty on 23rd June 2015

#### WORKSHOP ON LEADERSHIP TRAINING

#### **Objective:**

To help students to seed the right leadership mindset and work culture.

#### Report:

Department of Business Management has taken up an initiative to conduct a Workshop on A Leadership Training Program- "Leadership Within" In Association With JCI, Hyderabad Synergy on 3<sup>rd</sup> Sept 2014. The objective of the workshop was to empower students to inculcate the leadership skills. 84 SQAC and JSS members of the college participated in the programme. Mr. Anil Malpani, Zonal Vice President, Junior Chamber International (JCI) was the resource person. Seminar took off with an inspiring video which stimulated the students to voice their views about leadership. Mr. Anil Malpani shared his personal experiences that made him into "The" Anil Malpani. A group activity was conducted and students actively participated in the workshop. Students were also given certificate of appreciation for their participation in JSS visit to THMI an initiative of 365 Nirman along with certificates of participation in leadership training program.

#### **Outcome:**

Group activity heightened awareness into action, which tapped in studentsto identify their weaker points and gained awareness on how to transform not only oneself, but also the entire organization.



Mr. Anil Malpani, Zonal Vice President, Junior Chamber International (JCI) addressing the gathering -  $3^{rd}$  Sept 2014

#### **NAAC INSPECTION**

## **Objective:**

Peer Committee review on NAAC accreditation.

## Report:

The National Assessment and Accreditation Council (NAAC), Peer Team headed by the chairman, Prof. S. P. Singh (Former Vice-Chancellor of Guru Nanak Dev University, Punjab), Members, Prof. Jagadeesha (Director, School of Commerce and Management, Karnataka State University, Mysore) and Prof. R. L. Mathur (Former Principal and Adviser of the Lachoo Memorial College of Science and Technology, Jodhpur) visited the college from 21–23 August 2014, for the second cycle of NAAC reaccreditation. As part of the inspection, the team visited the various administrative units and academic departments of the college, including the libraries, labs, cells, extension services and other amenities and facilities like the Canteen, Gym, etc. Subsequently, the college was re accredited by NAAC with 'A' grade with a CGPA of 3.49 out of 4 on 24 September, 2014.



NAAC Peer Team visit



**Naac Peer Team visit** 

# **Outcome:**

The college was re accredited by NAAC with 'A' grade with a CGPA of 3.49 out of 4 on 24 September, 2014

## STUDENT ORIENTATION PROGRAMME (UG)

# **Objective:**

To create awareness among the students about the culture of the campus.

## Report:

It is a long standing tradition at St. Joseph's to organize Orientation Program for the fresh batch of students to orient them towards a healthy acclimatization of the campus culture and academics. Orientation Programme for all the first year students which was organized from 28-30 Jun 2014. Principal Rev. Fr. Vincent Arokiadas welcomed the freshers to the Joseph's family and spelt out the desired attributes of Josephites, while giving a broad and comprehensive outlook of the college through his address. The students were apprised about the curriculum, examination system under autonomy and various departmental activities. The final year students conducted Ice-Breaking sessions and shared their experiences of participating and succeeding in academic and extension activities.





Student Orientation Programme (UG) - 28-30 Jun 2014

## **Outcomes:**

Students were appraised about the curriculum, examination system under autonomy and various departmental activities.

## STUDENT ORIENTATION PROGRAMME (PG)

# **Objective:**

Designed to provide students a comprehensive information about the academic and student service resources and programs.

# Report:

Orientation for the first autonomous batch of MCJ students was conducted on August 11,

2014. The Principal introduced the students to the Vision, Mission and History of the college including rules and regulations to be followed in the college. The Director, P. L. Visweshwar Rao and Head of the Department gave an overview of course structure, examinations system, infrastructure and career prospectus available. The students got a real flavour of the departmental activities when they were treated to the screening of a film "Life at St. Joseph's" which was made by students of Mass Communication & Journalism.

# Outcome:

Students become familiar with both physical locations and the workings of the environment during orientation.



Orientation Programme - August 11, 2014.

## ORIENTATION PROGRAM FOR MBA I YEAR STUDENTS

Department of Business Management organized two-day Orientation Program for the First Autonomous Batch of MBA I Year on 13& 14Oct 2014. Resource persons were Rev. Fr. Vincent Arokiadas, Principal and Prof. P.L. Vishweshwar Rao, Faculty, Dept. of Mass Communication.

Orientation for **MBA I YEAR II SEM** students on 19Feb 2015 by Mrs.A. MaryFrancina, HoD, Dept. of Business Management.

# **Objective:**

This orientation programme which marks the beginning of the two-yearpost graduation in management, aims to assist students in developing an understanding of Management Education. It introduces the students to the teaching —learning processes of the MBA programme and aims to familiarize them with the faculty members, staff, seniors and various other institute resources.

The orientation programme is an exciting and fun filled process involving various games, experiential exercises, case solving sessions, role plays etc. Most of these sessions involve students to participate in a group, thus bringing in the first lessons on management. The programme also involves an inaugural address by the Principal, who introduces the elements of the MBA Programme offered by the college and elaborates on the performance expectations from the students.

On completion of the Orientation programme the student:

- 1. Will know the essence of management education
- 2. Will be introduced to faculty, staff, and facilities of the institute.
- 3. Will have knowledge about the teaching learning processes, evaluation systems and placement procedures at a primary level.
- 4. Will be able to perform group exercises and shed personal inhibitions about performing in public.





PRINCIPAL ADDRESSING THE FIRST AUTONOMOUS BATCH OF MBA

#### AWARENESS PROGRAMME ON "CYBER CRIME"

## **Objective:**

To create awareness on the criminal activities taking place on the cyber space and to enhance knowledge of the participants regarding basic issues of cyber security.

# **Report:**

A talk on awareness of 'Cyber Crime' was organized for the UG students of St. Joseph's Degree & PG College on 14 Oct, 2014. The resource person of the day, Sr. R. Majeed Ali Khan, Inspector of Police, Central Cyber Crime Police, Hyderabad, through a Power Point presentation shared valuable insights about Material and Non-Material crimes which are committed online. He also spoke about fake lotteries, job frauds, credit/debit card cloning and asked the students to be vigilant about online transactions. This was followed by an interactive session where the students cleared many doubts.



Cyber Crime organized for the UG students – 14Oct,2014

#### **Outcomes:**

- Students gained awareness on various types of cyber-crimes in cyber space.
- Students learned how to be "safe" on social media.

#### SWACHH BHARATH MISSION INITIATIVE

## **Objective:**

To initiate public awareness on cleanliness in our surrounding areas and make people aware of Swachh Bharath Mission.

## **Report:**

In line with the 'Swacch Bharat Mission' initiated by our Honorable Prime Minister, Narendra Modi, the college has also put a step forward in implementing the mission with a vision of a cleaner India. The college initiated the program at the behest of the Principal, Rev. Fr. Vincent Arokiadas on the 29 November, 2014 under the banner of Joseph's Green Group, the Environmental Club. Coordinator and members and around 60 students from all the streams, who had enrolled their names, were chosen to take part in the activity. The students wore green outfits and college t-shirts. They were given tags of 'Swacch Bharat' and other slogans to create awareness regarding the activity. Rev. Fr. Vincent Arokiadas, Principal addressed the gathering and said that students must make it a habit to spread the concept of cleanliness and he hoped that this activity will promote the development of the society as a whole. The area in front of the college and Sher Gate was swept and cleaned with zeal and an urge to fulfill the mission. The waste was collected and dumped in the GHMC yard waste.



Swacch Bharath Mission Initiative - 29 November, 2014

#### **Outcomes:**

• Students gained the focus towards the use of clean technology i.e. non-polluting in nature.

• Students were self-educated in the Programme by focusing on how to make our surrounding clean by proper sanitation facilities and make one's mind and body healthy.

# SWINE FLU AWARENESS PROGRAMME SPONSPORED BY DHARMA KIRAN HOMEO GOVT. HOSPITAL

# **Objective:**

To create awareness on swine flu and Precautionary measures to be taken for the prevention of virus.

# Report:

An awareness **campaign on swine flu** was conducted for students and faculty on 30 January 2015 at the main campus. Dharmakiran Homeo Govt. Hospital was the main sponsor for the event. Homeopathic medicines as well as preventive masks were distributed free of cost to the students as well as to the faculty members. More than 6000 sachets of medicines were distributed. Precautionary measures were discussed and the same program was conducted at the extension building to benefit the management students on 2 February 2015.





Swine Flu Awareness Programme - 2 February 2015

# **Outcomes:**

- Students cleared theirmisconceptions about the deadly disease "Swine Flu".
- Students gained awareness on spread of virus, precautionary measure to be followed and vaccination.



**IQAC** Meeting





**General Staff Meetings** 

#### **CHAIRMAN'S VISIT**

# **Objective:**

To validate the academic and administrative system records and toofferhisvaluableguidance and blessings.

# Report:

In a true spirited observation of upholding transparency and good governance practices, our beloved chairman, Archbishop Most Rev. Thumma Bala paid a day—long visit to the college on 20 Feb 2015 to offer his valuable guidance, blessings and proactive governance intervention for the development of the college.

Chairman's official visit to validate the academic/ administrative system of records, went beyond the boundaries of the official formal interactions, as the people's chairman chose to follow his heart rather the given schedule to have a heart—to—heart talk with students and staff to motivate them at length and patiently empathise with their concerns.

In addition to the visits to the various departments, administrative office, placements cell and other cells for validation of their work, the Bishop also presided over a closed-in meeting with the staff for the redressal of their grievances. The visit ended on a positive note as our Principal and the faculties were accorded high praise for their efficiency and dedication.



Chairman's Visit to College - 20Feb2015



Chairman's Visit to College - 20Feb2015

# **Outcome**:

The Staff and Students were motivated with heart-to-heart talk and the principal staff was appreciated fortheir efficiency and dedication towards the organization.

## INTERACTION WITH STAKE HOLDERS

# **SQAC MEETINGS**

SQAC meeting were conducted on the dates mentioned below 03-07-14, 04-09-2014, 10-10-2014, 03-12-14 and 03-03-15.

These meetings help in planning the upcoming student centric activities promoting leadership and management skills. An open platform were the members have an opportunity to deliberate on various matters of the college with the Principal and the committee members as part of good governance promoting participative and decentralised management. This twoway communication helps in smooth coordination and involving the major stakeholders in decision making process.

## PARENT – TEACHER MEET

# **Objective:**

To initiate cordial interactive session between the teachers and parents regarding performance of the student.

# Report:

The two sessions of Parent-teachers' meet conducted on 6<sup>th</sup> September 2014 and 7th February 2015 marked the efforts of the management to relentlessly strive for the integrated development of the students. The successfully organized Open House allowed parents to seek information and guidance on attendance, academic performance and behavioural concerns of their wards from the respective teachers. The Parent–Teacher meets successfully fulfilled their aim at gaining a broader understanding of the student, giving a scope to identify their strengths and weaknesses for making them successful.



Parent-teachers' Meet conducted on 6th September 2014 and 7th February 2015

# **Outcomes:**

Parents seeked information and guidance on attendance, academic performance and behavioral concerns of their wards from the respective teachers.

#### **ALUMNI MEET**

Alumni Association Meet aptly called 'Milan' organized on 26th July 2014 marked a high moment of rejoicing and reunion for Alumni of 1997 to 2008 who went nostalgic as they cherished the wonderful moments spent in college. The meet started with prayer song by College Choir Anna Domini followed by welcome dance. The Chief Guest was Rev. Fr. AmalFrancis, Alumni of 1999 batch. Apart from cultural programmes, address by Principal Rev.Fr. VincentArokiadas, Message by Chief Guest, speech and feedback by Alumni were the other major aspects of the meet. 63 Prayer songs by the College Choir Anna Domini Lighting of the Lamp by Principal Welcome Dance 64 Message by the Chief Guest Speech by Alumni



## FEEDBACK SYSTEM

A regular structured feedback on curriculum, entry level feedback, student feedback on Programme, teaching, learning, facilities and student support, exit feedback, parent feedback, industry feedback administered while recruitment and industry - institute collaborative events, Alumni feedback, non-teaching staff feedback etc. are administered to evaluate the performance of the institution taking feedback from various stakeholders to ensure quality sustenance and enhancement.

## **BEST PRACTICE:**

## 1. Title of the Practice

To foster Research and Development

## 2. Objectives of the Practice

The objectives/intended outcomes of this best practice are:

- \* To improve research culture among faculty and student's
- \* To provide staff with latest information regarding the research and development in their domain for professional development
- \* To orient faculty towards research-based teaching
- \* To assist faculty to present and publish research articles

# Underlying principles or concepts of this practice:

- \* Be practical, and easy to implement in the college (i.e., are sustainable);
- \* Improve the quality of research articles
- \* Provide a consistent framework for enhancement in research and development

## 3. The Context

Educators engaged in research are updated with latest information and updated facts instead of all that is mentioned in books. It is essential that faculty engage in research to come out with latest and original information but also when they expect students to be research oriented, they must have familiarity with various aspects to the concept. Also, educators familiar with research-based teaching can help students with the following things:

- \* Teaching research results
- \* Making research known
- \* Showing what it means to be a researcher
- \* Helping to conduct research
- \* Providing research experience

Students when involved in research-based learning are bound to learn more and better than they would without the integration of research. Students start as consumers of knowledge and move toward knowledge producers

#### 4. The Practice

The procedures which constitute the implementation of the practice are as follows:

- \* The reach committee of the college plays a vital role in promoting research activities in the college
- \* International Conference on "Global Opportunities and Challenges in Commerce" was organized by Faculty of Commerce in collaboration with International Skill Development Corporation (ISDC) for three days from 19th to 21st January 2018. With the developing global opportunities in Commerce, it is of paramount importance to meet the ever-growing challenges. In this context, five technical sessions in the areas of (1). Accounting& Finance (2). Banking & Insurance (3) IT, General Management & Tourism (4). Human Resource Management (5) Marketing; along with Inaugural session, Valedictory session and Cultural Vista were arranged.
- \* Faculty of Sciences organized one-day National Conference on "The Role of Science & Technology for Sustainable Development" in collaboration with "The Institute of Electronics & Telecommunications Engineers (IETE)" on 9th February 2018. There were three Technical Sessions on the topics (1). Mathematical & Algorithmic Challenges (2). Condensed Matter Physics beyond Textbooks (3). Bigdata Analytics; along with Inaugural and Valedictory sessions.

#### 5. Evidence of Success

The evidence of success is also seen in achieving the targets / benchmarks / distinctions mentioned below:

- \* One faculty was awarded with PhD.
- \* Total of 68 research papers (33 International and 35 National) were presented and published by the faculty
- \* Increased student participation. A Total of 84 research papers (39 International and 45 National) were presented and published by the students

## 6. Problems Encountered and Resources Required

- \* Adequate time, human resources and funding
- \* Getting Quality research papers from the participants

- \* Collaborations with research institutions
- \* Expenses for publishing research papers in UGC / Scopus indexed journals

#### II. BEST PRACTICE:

# 1. Title of the Practice

Initiating Health Insurance Policy to the staff

## 2. Objectives of the Practice

The objectives/intended outcomes of this best practice are:

- \* To promote welfare for improved quality of life of the staff
- \* To help staff and their family with Health insurance policy
- \* To create affinity with the institution

#### 3. The Context

The productivity and sustainability of employees depends upon their efficiency. Quality of the staff depends primarily upon medical care. Understanding the need and genuinity of welfare activity the institution introduced an Accident and Health insurance poliy.

# 4. The Practice

The procedures which constitute the implementation of the practice are as follows:

- \* Name of the Policy Easy Health Group Insurance
- \* Insurance Provider Apollo Munich Health Insurance
- \* Accident & Health Insurance services
- \* Total sum insured 2 crores 20 lakhs ie 4 lakhs per person

#### 5. Evidence of Success

The evidence of success is also seen in achieving the targets / benchmarks / distinctions mentioned below:

- \* Total no. of primary insures 55
- \* Total no. of dependents 98
- \* Benefeciaries 03
- \* Prompt service

*	Continuation of the policy for the AY 2018-19
6	Problems Encountered and Resources Required
υ.	
	To identify and select the health insurance policy
	202   Decree
	<b>303</b>   Page

#### **RANKINGS OF THE COLLEGE: -**

# REPUTATION /ACHIEVEMENTS OF THE COLLEGE

- Re-accredited by NAAC with 'A' Grade of CGPA 3.49
- Ranked 41<sup>st</sup> among India's Best Commerce College by India Today, Nelson Survey, June 2014.
- Ranked 5<sup>th</sup> Best Commerce College in City by India Today, Nelson Survey, June 2014.
- Ranked 3<sup>rd</sup> Best Science Emerging College and 9<sup>th</sup> in the City by India Today, Nelson Survey, June 2014.
- Ranked 128<sup>th</sup> in India and Top 6<sup>th</sup> in Hyderabad by Times B-School Survey, 2014.
- 122<sup>nd</sup> Rank overall India in Private Colleges in India by The Week-Hansa Research B-School Survey
   2014
- 120<sup>th</sup> Rank in private B-School category in India and 5<sup>th</sup> Rank as private B-School in Telangana by CSR GHRDC, November 2014.
- 144<sup>th</sup> Rank overall India in Private and Government Colleges in India by The Week-Hansa Research B-School Survey 2014.
- 81<sup>st</sup> Rank overall India among the Top B-Schools in India by Higher Education Beyond IIMs B-School Survey 2015